
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

February 2, 2015 
6:00 pm 

Courthouse Annex 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda - February 2, 2015 

4. Reading and Acceptance of January 5, 2015 Commission Meeting Minutes. 

· 5. This is the time for any visitor or delegation to come forward and state the 
business for which he/she may wish to address concerning any item of interest on 
the planned agenda. 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of an Update to the Loudon County 
E-911 Board. 

B. Loudon County Road's Commissioner - Eddie Simpson 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of the Loudon County 2015 Road's List. 

C. Loudon County Commissioner - Van Shaver 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of Sending a Resolution to State 
Legislators Requesting their Help with County Officials Ability to Sue County 
Government. 



D. Loudon County Budget Director - Tracy Blair 

1. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution 
Recognizing the Pending Dissolution of the Loudon County Dive Rescue 
Team and a Merger with the Loudon County Department of Homeland 

Security Emergency Management. 

2. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution 
Authorizing the Transfer of Funds From County General Fund (101) to 

General Capital Projects Fund (171) to Provide Cash Flow for the Planning 
and Design of Highway 444, Tellico Parkway Greenway. 

3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Grant Application 
to the Transportation Planning Organization for Funding Assistance on the 

Purchase of a Vehicle for the Senior Citizen's Center; Requires 10% Match. 

4. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve A Mutual Agreement 
Between the Loudon County Commission and the Loudon County Council on 

Aging. 

5. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Acceptance of TDEC 
Used Motor Oil Collection Grant. 

6. Request Approval of Amendments in the Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. Public Library Fund 115 

c. Recycling Centers Fund 116 

d. General Purpose School Fund 141 

e. General Debt Service Fund 151 

f. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

E. Loudon County Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Election of Bonds and Notaries 

7. This is the time for any visitor or delegation to come forward and state the 
business for which he/she may wish to address concerning any items not on 
the planned agenda. 

8. Adjournment 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for January 5, 2015 - Page 1 

DRAFT 
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

ST A TE 0 F TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOUDON 

NOT APPROVED January 05, 2015 
6:00 PM 

(1) 
Public 

Hearing 

(2) 

Opening 

of Meeting 

(3) 

Roll Call 

(4) 
Agenda 

Adopted 

(5) 
Minutes for 

Dec 1, 2014 

Comm Mtg& 

Dec 15, 2014 

Spec Called Mtg 
Approved 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Loudon County Planning and Codes Director - Laura Smith 

1. A Resolution of the Loudon County Commission Accepting Clearmill Drive, Cliff 
Branch Blvd., and Roseland Lane Located in Oak Creek Subdivision into the Public 
Roadway System, said Roads Located in the 6th Legislative District.of Loudon County 
Tennessee. 

2. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee. Pursuant to 
Chapter Seven,§ 13-7-105, of the Tennessee Code Annotated. to Rezone 
Approximately 38 Acres From A-1 (Agriculture-Forestry Distriet)to A-2/PUD (Rural
Residential District) with Planned Unit Development (PUD) Overlay. Referenced by: 
Tax Map 51B, Group A, Parcels 1.00-17.00, 21.00-22.00, and Tax Map 51, Parcel 8.00, 
Located off Coytee Rd., Including All Lots in Yellow Wood Subdiv_isioh, Phase 1, (To 
Be Renamed River Cove) Situated in the 3rd Legislative District 

REGULAR MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of LoudonCounty convened 

in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 5th day ofJanuary2015. 

The Honorable Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order. · 

Commissioner Bradshaw opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and delivered the invocation. 

Present were the following Commissioners: Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, and Cullen: (10) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon Chairman Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 

· Present was the Honorable Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the December 5, 2015 Agenda be adopted. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by C9mmissioner 
Brewster to approve the agenda. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the December 1, 2014 Comity CommissiOn 
Meeting Minutes and the December 15, 2014 Special Called Meeting Minutes be 

approved and accepted. . . , 
A motion was made by Commissioner Cullen with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve these minutes. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for January 5, 2015 - Page 2 

(6) 
Comments: 
Agenda Items 

(7) 

Discussion 
Of Request 
From Judge Dale 
For Additional 

General Sessions 

Judge in County 

Chairman Harrelson asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission 
regarding items on the planned Agenda come forward. 
Richard Truitt came forward to comment that Judge Dale's agenda item did not go to 
a Commission Workshop Meeting prior to this meeting and the agenda item did not 
specify what was going to be presented. He emphasized that citizens cannot speak on 
an item if they don't know what's going to be discussed. 
Pat Hunter spoke to agree with Mr. Truitt that all items should go to the Commission 
Workshop Meetings first and all agenda items should provide details. She also said 
that the Salary & Benefits Ad-Hoc Committee should have all the Department Heads as 
members and not all of them are on the list. She agrees that audience in embers cannot 
speak on items that don't show content on the agenda. 

General Sessions Judge Rex Dale addressed the Commission to present a request for 
having a new Second Division General Sessions Judge in the County. He noted that the 
Judicial Magistrate position that the Commission had previously approved had helped 
with the judicial workload but was still not enough to handle all the cases. He said he 
needs more help to meet the deadlines for submitting paperwork for the General 
Sessions Court which has only one judge. He said he works 50-60 hours per week and 
the case load is tremendous. The Judicial Magistrate works with Juvenile cases only. 
Judge Dale wants to get Private Act legislation through the State Legislature to allow 
another judge and he provided a Working Draft Copy of that legislation for Commission's 
consideration. He said the first Judge would ~e appointed by the Commission. 
Judge Dale reiterated that the need for this help was immediate and can't wait for a 
lengthy process to find a solution to the work overload problem. 
Commissioner Shaver wanted to know what this would cost the County and wants to 
see the numbers. 
Commissioner Satterfield asked how this problem affects the citizens of the County 
and Judge Dale responded that it takes much longer for a case to go to trial. 
Commissioner Meers asked if there was a way of offsetting the cost of this by using 
funding similar to that of the CASA Program and Commissioner Duff asked what about 
collecting what people already owe right now. Judge Dale responded that he doesn't get 
involved with collections - collections are done by the Circuit Court Clerk, Lisa Niles. 
Commissioner Maples said that Judge Dale knew about the wor~load when he ran for 
the office but Judge Dale said that he did not know about the workload or the backlog. 
Commissioner Maples said that this expense would fall back on the County taxpayers. 
Judge Dale noted that the County has grown substantially over time and it needs more 
judicial services to accommodate that growth. He said we need rriore help. 
Commissioner Shaver reiterated that money was the problem - the County doesn't 
have enough to create another court. He also had a question regarding our Legislator 
being willing to take a Private Act to the Legislature before the County Commission has 
approved of the action. Judge Dale said that Jimmy Matlock had agreed to walk this 
legislation through the legislature which has to happen first before any other action. 
Commissioner Shaver said that his problem was that the Legislature would be putting 
this through without the County knowing how much money it's going to cost and before 
it approves the action and he's not comfortable with that. Judge Dale responded that 
the legislative action needs to be taken as soon as possible for the current legislative 
process. Commissioner Brewster reminded that there's a Budget Committee Meeting 
on January 20th·, followed by a Commission Workshop Meeting, where this can be further 
discussed. Commissioner Cullen asked Judge Dale ifhe could attend these meetings 
and it was decided that Judge Dale would attend the Workshop Meetings on February 
17th. 
Exhibit 010515-A 



L_?_ud~~-~ou~_!Y..~?__r:!l missi~~- -~~-e_!!~~-~~nut~_!?r Ja 12_uary 5, 201_~ - P~~~-~ - -----·-·---·--~·-----·---·· 

(8) 
Priority 

Ambulance 
Services 

Contract 

Approved 

(9) 
Board 
Appointments 

Approved 

Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw, requested consideration and possible 

action on the following items: 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of a Contract for Ambulance Services from 
Shoals Ambulance LLC d/b/a Priority Ambulance. 

Discussion included Commissioner Shaver expressing that he would like to have an 
initial 6 month contract term and stop there. County Attorney Bob Bowman spoke 
describing the changes between Priority's initial proposal and the final contract. 
Following his comments, Commissioner Shaver said he was OK with the contract the 
way it was. There was further discussion regarding Priority having a Bond and a 
Representative for Priority saying that Bonds were really hard to get. Further 
discussion involved getting Lenoir City and Loudon City and the County on the same 
contract renewal schedule which would provide unity in negotiating new contract 
terms if necessary. It was stated that the two cities are on April and July contract 
renewal schedules currently. Commissioner Shaver wants all three entities to be on 
the same schedule but he doesn't know how the two cities feel about this. 
Commissioner Meers spoke about forming an oversight committee for these services 
with representatives from Lenoir City, Loudon City, and the County and this 
committee would come before the Commission as a group and this. may facilitate 
getting them all on the same contract schedule as well. Mayor Bradshaw said that he 
would like to see all three contracts coincide and the entities work together. 
Commissioner Brewster asked if the County's housing facility met Priority's 
standards and they responded that it did. Mayor Bradshaw said that County 
Maintenance will work with Priority to bring the facility up to speed to meet their 
needs. The need to get the power on as soon as possible to provide heat before the 
colder temperatures arrive and keep the pipes from freezing was the first priority. 
When asked, Attorney Bowman said that this contract has already been 
pre-approved by Priority. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner 
Cullen to approve this contract. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, and Brewster: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) · 
Exhibit 010515-B 

2. Request Consideration and Approval of Appointment ResolUtions for the 
Following Boards/Committees: 

a. Construction Board of Adjustments and Appeals · 

b. Loudon County Ad-Hoc Salary & Benefits Committee _· 
A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a second by Commissioner 
Satterfield to approve these appointments. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolutions 010515-C & D 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for January 5, 2015 - Page 4 
-·- .. ··-·· ·· - . . .. · · ·-· ··--··-·· - -·-· - -~--·~ - ------.. ~ ---- ----~- ---- ---··· ··--- -~---·--------------··-· ---- ----····· 

(10) 
Clean Energy 

Grant 

Application 

Approved 

(11) 
Request to 

State Legislature 

to Remove 

Burden From 

County Residents 

For TVPOA Lots 

Approved 

(12) 
Acceptance of 

3. Request Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Authorizing Loudon County 

to make a 2015 Clean Tennessee Energy Grant Application. 
Discussion included Commissioner Harrelson requesting that the actual application 
come back to the Commission for approval when drafted. Mayor Bradshaw agreed 
that he would do that. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Cullen with a second by Commissioner 
Satterfield to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 010515-E 

Loudon County Commissioner, Van Shaver, Requests Consideration of Approval of 
Asking the State Legislature to Pass Legislation or Modify Existing Legislation to 
Remove the Burden from County Residents Regarding the Tellico Village Property 
Owner's Association Delinquent Lots. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Maples to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed with 9 Aye votes and 1 Nay vote. 
Resolution 010515-F 

Loudon County Director of Planning and Codes, Laura Smith, Requests 
Consideration of Approval of the Following Resolutions: · 

1. 

Three New Roads in 

Oak Creek Subdivision 

A Resolution of the Loudon County Commission Accepting Clearmill Drive, Cliff 
Branch Blvd., and Roseland Lane Located in Oak Creek Subdivision into the 
Public Roadway System, said Roads Located in the 6th Legislative District ofln 
Loudon County Tennessee. 

Into Public 

Roadway 

System 

Approved 

(13) 
Rezoning for 

Lots in 

Yellow Wood 

Subdivision 

Approved 

A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 010515-G 

2. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon Count)r. Tennessee. 
Pursuant to Chapter Seven,§ 13-7-105, of the Tennessee Code Annotated. to 
Rezone Approximately 38 Acres From A-1 (Agriculture-Forestry District) to 
A-2/PUD (Rural-Residential District) with Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
Overlay. Referenced by: Tax Map 51B, Group A, Parcels 1.00.;17.00, 21.00-
22.00, and Tax Map 51, Parcel 8.00, Located off Coytee Rd., Including All Lots in 
Yellow Wood Subdivision, Phase 1, (To Be Renamed River Cove) Situated in the 
3rd Legislative District. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Satterfield with a second by Commissioner 
Meers to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed with 8 Aye Votes and 2 Nay Votes. 
Resolution 010515-H 



.. 
Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for January 5, 2015 - Page 5 

(14) 
Application/ 
Acceptance of 

Emergency 

Management 

Performance 

Grant 

Approved 

(15) 
Fund 101 

Approved 

(16) 
Fund 131 

Approved 

(17) 
Fund 141 

Approved 

Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair, Requests Consideration of Approval 
of the following Items: 

1. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application/ 
Acceptance of an Emergency Management Performance Grarit. · 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, and Meers: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 010515-1 

2. Consideration of Approval of Amendments in the Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 

Brrewster to approve this recommendation. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Tinker, Satterfield, 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, (lild Maples: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) .. · · 
Exhibit 010515-1 

b. Highway Department Fund 131 
A motion was made by Commissioner Tinker with a second by Coininissioner 
Duff to approve this recommendation. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Satterfield, Bradshaw, 
Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, and Tinker: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (i0,0, 0) 
Exhibit 010515-K 

c. General Purpose School Fund 141 
A motion was made by Commissioner Duff with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve this recommendation. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Bradshaw, Harrelson, 
Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, and Satterfield: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10 ,0, 0) · 
Commissioners Brewster and Tinker made Conflict of Interest Statements as 
they voted on this item. 
Exhibit 010515-L 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for January 5, 2015 - Page 6 
-· -- - - - -·· - ·- - - ·-- - -- •· -· -~ - - -- ----- -

(18) 
Summary 

Financial 
Statements & 

Budget Committee 
Meeting Minutes 
Distributed 

(19) 
Notaries 
Approved 

(20) 
Comments: 
Non-Agenda 

Budget Director, Tracy Blair, requested that records reflect that the Summary 
Financial Statements for December 2014 and Budget Committee Meeting Minutes 
for November 17, 2014 have been distributed. 
Exhibits 010515-L&M 

A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner 
Shaver to approve the following Notaries: 
Belinda Leigh Ann Bright; Glenn A. McNish Sr; and Donovan Stapp. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 0100515-N 

Chairman Harrelson asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission 
regarding items not on the Agenda come forward. 
Richard Anklin asked if the County has a contracted lawyer and the response was 
that it does and that law firm Is Cramer, Raisen Attorneys who are paid a retainer 
using tax dollars. The Attorney works for the Mayor. The County currently has five 
active lawsuits going on - not all involving the Commission. 
Mr. Anklin then asked why the schools need more money now when school 
enrollments are going down. He questioned why they need $1M now and believes 
that funding requirements should be going down - not up. He said that the roof on 
the Technical Center issue has been going on for over two years and asks why - is it 
an emergency? He asks why this hasn't been done. He goes on to say the County 
needs money for the Jail Study Committee; for the Technical Center Roof; and the 
Judge wants more money to hire another Court Judge. He closed by saying the tax 
dollars can only go so far. 
Richard Truitt spoke comparing schools and their test score results. He said that 
Loudon County has low test scores compared with surrounding cities and counties. 
He noted that there are 2M Americans with only part-time jobs and noted that the 
County Director of Schools doesn't live in the County but wants to spend Loudon 
County's tax dollars. 
Pat Hunter spoke in response to Judge Dale's request for funds. She said the 
budgets now are at $1.3M with other incomes included. She noted that the County is 
growing but people on fixed incomes can't just keep coming up with more tax 
money. 
Commissioner Shaver made a request to the Mayor and Budget Director to provide 
the cost of legal bills for 2014 for the Lisa Niles case between this meeting and the 
next Budget Committee Meeting. 
Mayor Bradshaw reported that the County has received the Used Oil Grant and that 
those funds would be used to upgrade the County convenience center facilities. 

Chairman Harrelson asked ifthere were any further comments and, upon 
receiving none, he asked for a motion to adjourn. 



' . .. . 
·-~~-~~~-~-~?-~~.!.~~-~m-~~~!~~-Me_~i-~~~.~ute_~ -~~~~~ary_~~OlS =~~~~-·- .. ··--------~-·-------- .. 

(21) 
Adjournment 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the 

January 05, 2015 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at8:00 p.m. 

CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 020215-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR COMMITTEE 
APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/ or intergovernmental agreement and/ or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee 
and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

LOUDON COUNTY E-911 BOARD 

Appointee 

PanelB 

Daryl Smith (County EMA Dir) 
Richard Martin (Lenoir City Fire Chief) 
Don White (Lenoir City Police Chief) 

Panel A 

Tim Guider (County Sheriff) 
David Meers (County Commissioner) 
James Webb (Loudon City Police Chief) 

PanelC 

Travis Grey (Loudon City Codes Enforcer) 
Bill Hart (Rescue Squad Chief) 
Ronnie Lett (Greenback Fire Chief) 

Term expiration* 

February 05, 2019* 
February 05, 2019* 
February 05, 2019* 

February 05, 2018* 
February 05, 2018* 
February 05, 2018* 

February 01, 2016* 
February 01, 2016* 
February 01, 2016* 

*Terms expire on shown date and are by position. If a person leaves stated 
position, term immediately expires. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, 
meeting in regular session assembled this 2nd day of February 2015, hereby 
approves and acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments. 

ATTEST: County Chairman 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 



RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE PENDING DISSOLUTION OF 

LOUDON COUNTY DIVE RESCUE TEAM 

AND A MERGER WITH 

LOUDON COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Dive Rescue Team is recognized by the Tennessee 
Department of Revenue as a 501(c)(3) agency and has been classified as a public charity 
organization providing assistance to emergency services and law enforcement agencies in 
Loudon County; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Dive Rescue Team is Loudon County's only dedicated water 
rescue agency providing water rescue, dive rescue, swift water rescue, victim recovery and 
underwater evidence recovery; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Dive Rescue Team desires to continue serving Loudon County 
as part of Loudon County Homeland Security Emergency Management rather than as an 
independent agency; and 

WHEREAS, for many years Loudon County has appropriated funding to contribute to the 
operations of the Loudon County Dive Rescue Team; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County desires to retain the services provided by Loudon County 
Dive Rescue Team and has determined that the proposed merger would be beneficial to the 
citizens of Loudon County; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that effective July 1, 2015, Loudon County Dive 
Rescue Team shall become part of the services of the Loudon County Department of Homeland 
Security Emergency Management, with the following contingencies: 

1. Loudon County Dive Rescue Team shall notify the State of Tennessee 
Department of Revenue that the organization will cease to exist as a 501(c)(3) 
effective June 30, 2015. 

2. All assets of Loudon County Dive Rescue Team will become the property of 
Loudon County, and will be tagged and insured as such. 

3. Loudon County Dive Rescue Team does not currently have any debt obligations 
and will not incur any debt obligations that will be assumed by Loudon County 
Government. 

4. All members of the Loudon County Dive Rescue Team will remain volunteers 
with no compensation. 

5. The Loudon County Dive Rescue Team Chief will remain in control of daily 
operations of the Team, but will report directly to the Director of Loudon County 
Homeland Security Emergency Management, who in turn reports to Loudon 
County Mayor. 

6. Funding for the Dive Rescue Team will be incorporated into the Loudon County 
Homeland Security Emergency Management budget, which is expected to 
increase up to $8,000 annually. 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Loudon County Dive Rescue Team agrees with 
the terms of the merger as indicated above, its' chief officer's signature below indicating 
such. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that passage of this Resolution is spread upon the 
minutes of the Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 2"d day of 
February, 2015. 

ATTEST: 

Darlene Russell 
Loudon County Clerk 

Chad Walters, Chief 

Steve Harrelson 
Loudon County Commission Chair 

Rollen Bradshaw, II 
Loudon County Mayor 

Loudon County Dive Rescue Team 



RESOLUTION# __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM 
COUNTY GENERAL FUND (101) TO GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (171) 

TO PROVIDE CASH FLOW FOR THE PLANNING AND DESIGN OF 
HIGHWAY 444, TELLICO PARKWAY GREENWAY 

WHEREAS, Loudon County has secured funding assistance from the State of Tennessee 
Department of Transportation to develop professional design plans to promote a 
linear park greenway that runs parallel to State Highway 444 (Tellico Parkway) from 
US Highway 321 South to State Highway 72 that will provide alternative transportation 
opportunities for pedestrian and bicycle use; and 

WHEREAS, the total estimated cost of the project is $100,000, and the agreement 
with the State of Tennessee requires twenty percent (20%) in local matching funds; 
and 

WHEREAS, Tellico Village Property Owner's Association desires to participate 
financially by contributing the required matching funds; and 

WHEREAS, in a Mutual Agreement ratified by Loudon County Commission on June 2, 
2014, Tellico Village Property Owner's Association agreed to provide the required 
local match, not to exceed $20,000; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County will establish subfund "444" in its General Capital Projects 
Fund 171 to manage accounts payable and accounts receivable associated with this 
project; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County has determined that a transfer of funds is necessary for the 
efficient and effective cash management and operation of the General Capital 
Projects Fund 171; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that in consideration of premises set forth 
herein, the County General Fund 101 and the General Capital Projects Fund 171 are 
hereby amended as follows: 

County General Fund 101 

Expenditures and Transfers Out 

101 99100 590 Transfers to Other Funds 

101 39000 Est FY15 YE F/B (1/20/15) 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Revenues and Transfers In 

171 49800 FLO Transfers In 

Spreadsheets attached 

Current 

Budget 

0 

4,373,287 

0 

Amendment 

100,000 

(100,000) 

100,000 

Amended 

Budget 

100,000 

4,273,287 

100,000 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if in the future Loudon County determines that this 
transfer of funds to General Capital Projects is no longer necessary, Loudon County 
may, by Resolution, transfer funds back to County General Fund 101. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that this Resolution take effect immediately upon its 
passage. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

A Mutual Agreement Between the Loudon County Commission and the 

Loudon County Council on Aging 

This mutual agreement is entered into by the Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 
Loudon County, Tennessee, and the Loudon County Council on Aging, an Advisory Body for the Loudon 
County Office on Aging. 

WHEREAS, parties to this agreement desire to cooperate collectively to secure funding in order to 
purchase a vehicle for the transportation of Loudon County Seniors; and 

WHEREAS, potential funding opportunities to cover the cost of the vehicle exist through Federal Transit 
Administration, Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility for Seniors and Persons who are disabled, allocated by 
the Knoxville Regional Transportation Planning Organization; and 

WHEREAS, if Enhanced Mobility funding is approved for the project, it will cover 80% of the costs, 
requiring 20% in matching funds; and 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Department of Transportation has agreed to provide one-half (1/2) the required 
match, leaving ten-percent (10%) to be supplied by Loudon County; and 

Now, therefore, the Parties do agree as follows: 

1. Loudon County will attempt to secure Enhanced Mobility funding through allocation from the 
Knoxville Regional Transportation Planning Organization for the purchase of a vehicle for the 
transportation of Loudon County Seniors. 

2. The Loudon County Council on Aging will provide funds in an amount equal to one-half (1/2) the 
required local match and will remit to Loudon County said funds in advance of any financial 
obligation by Loudon County to be used for the local matching funds requirement for the 
purchase of a vehicle for the transportation of Loudon County Seniors. 

3. In the event that Enhanced Mobility funding is not obtained or the project is otherwise not 
commenced, for any reason, all funds provided by the Loudon County Council on Aging shall be 
returned to it. 

Be it agreed the foregoing basic terms and conditions are acceptable to all parties to this agreement. 

Accepted and Agreed: 

Roi/en Bradshaw, II, Loudon County Mayor 

For Loudon County Council on Aging 

ATTEST 

Darlene Russell 
Loudon County Clerk 

Date 

Date 

Steve Harrelson 
Loudon County Commission Chair 



Lo.udon Oounfy 
C9unfy Genera! fl,1~~ 1 oi 

Fiscal Year Ending June· 30~ 20·15 

I ,A Isl . c: ,, D I E . I F I G I H 

· ·- - : :f . . ___ ·· [j__·~-------_:__Gen-'~!~~c~nd 101 ·- · j~-.. -. --:~-· ~---- -~---:: l__ ___ ! __ , _____ _ 
' .. ~.. AccountNumbcr ~l "~"--~-----~f16120l_5- 17:58 J 2014~20l:i _ _L_ __ ~.!!-~'!:~~J_:__~ Approv.cd I_ Proposed I Prop~scd _ 

3 . I r I Org Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Bgt I .1-mds I Amdcd Budget 

·!- :::~~:=:~:----~= --_ ~=:1=----:---- ·-r~=-~~=t=-=+-=·--. 
~ '°' ;,,,;_, J:-- 46.~t• I· =J·. 46,818 L . I (o,sts 
~ .· .. . · i05 Sl!pervisor/Qjrecfor~--- ______ ] 7d,2~:n . . · · 70,293 ·j____ . ·· I · · 70,2$3 

650 119 _ Accountari!S/Bookkeepers 2J0;060 ] ___ ! ____ 2{0;060 ·I _ .__ . !__:_ __ ___?~~~ 
651~ . I4b · Sliliu)iJiuppiemeilt · ·. I__ · · 2,336.l · I ·· :2,336 j; · ~ 2;336 

·[]E 169 Piu"(~iiincPc.rsonncl ___________ ] 10;400 I _ 10,400 I I_ 1 
.6s3.. 187 Qyer:ii!bel'ay . I :3.,ooo I _j ___ . 1000 [___ ! __ 3,ooo J 

, .654 '2oi Soda! Security L 21,~58 I 21,258 J ! 21,258 I 
i~ - 2_0~ s~ate Retir:ement _! . 3~,256 I . I 3_2,-250 I 32,250 

6.56 . Q,06 jL(fel/lSU(ance I 1,234 I );234. _ 1;2-34 
; .657 206-RET-+LIF ILifo insuriti'Ice l '567. I 5:61 r 5.67 
~ . . 207 jMe.dic;aUns.Ut~~~·. -, 74,693: . · 1 74;'69;3 r 7•i;693 

. ·5~~ 2Q7~RET"MED Me~ical fo~u.r@ce- Retirees . l0,303. I f0,303 ~ 10,303 
) ,'.66? 201~SR.HTHI Medicaf lilsut®ce- Sr: Heaiilr 7,45;~ I --. ---i_ _ ___:L4,5l · 7,4511 
~ ____ 208 :!D,eQl!l.1 Insurance 4;95'> , ____ :4;955 ! _______ ---~,95~1. 
:662 208cRET-DEN! DertraLfosuraficecRctirces . 1,299 r;299] I 1,299 
66;3 Zl2! Employ.erMedi~are __[ --- 4;972 I 4,972 __J 4,972 ,,, '°'I ""'"'"C'j"' ~ .1 . f4;6li)j I_ ~-· -·- i4,600J _ ______ . l-.- · ~'.!_i600 

1 665 . 307 CQntll1\IPii;at1qn . I. 2;40Q I 2,20Q I . 2,200 
'.6151; , ,Jo&"- Consultants I O I . . . 0 I . . 6,500 ~ - 6,5 

....... .. _. 320 · Dues and Men1bcrsh:ipS · lS.Q · · · · l,5Q · · · \ 150 
.668 .3)0, · bpi:;n1tiQg Lease Paym~nt (Copier) I 3;500 3,500 \ 3,500 
.·669.: 332 : Legal,No.tici:s - !,JOO l,IQQ I I \ 1,100 
~ __ '348 P.ostal Ch~rges_ ___ 4;200 ____ 4,20,0 $6,soo usr co;nsulting · 4,200 

671 ' 349 Pdniirig, Sfationery and Fomis ~- ___ 1. 5,000 ~r;;_~~f~~ :;~l~nce ~QQ__ 
672; . 355: ·Trayel . _l29.QJ_ I 2·,500 with GASB 45 2,500 
i5.7~· • 399.j Other Ccin.trii,cted Si;rvices ___ -12,0oo I -----[- i2,000 . . . 12,000 
'674.'. i 43'5 Office Supplies . . I 10,500 I ! j 0,500 [;20Jan_02Feb2015] I 0,500 
~ r S0.8, Premiums on Corpo!~~~Bo-~ct~--:------·j 120 , _____ _::-=]----~--- -·-120-
.. 67.s · 5.13 !Workers' CompJnsu~ru1ce___ I 6,48l . 628J 7,109 I -J- 7,109 
67?i .524 , In Ser~ic_e/~taj!_!)ev~lopment t-- 2;soo I I 2,500 I I 2,500 
67!3' 7-19 O(fice Equipment ----------- . 3~---'--C..---~----- 3,000 j ______ . _ _________ 3,000

1 67.9' . . . I ! 0 I I 0 
>--c-:-; ---------- ·-·- - --·-· ~ I i I I 

; - .. ~IA~P.~-~!i;g---·---=---=~~=-- 569,7~ (i28 ! 570~338 '----~~90 I 576,838 
682 I I I 

Bµ_dg~t Committee J.an 2Q, 2l:Hp 
co11ntyCp1J1mission Feb 2; J.015 Page 23 



~-/' 

Loudon County 
County Gener;:tl Fund 101 

Fiscal Year ·Ending June 30, 2015 

I A 181 c l - b I E I F I G I H 

I±. N b I l-·---- ·---9-~~~~~o~uj;~;g 1~~------·---hOI4-~0IS -·2014-201S-+-A -ppr;ved ---1 Proposed i Propos~·d·--
3 Ac.cmmt um .er n-- · ·--· Org Bgt Amds . I Amded n;l·--·A'~<l;·--[ Amded Budget 

·6;3 --~1-i--------·--···----- --------·---r------- --r--·--·---·-·-[ ··--- _________ ;_ ___________ , - ----
' 684 --------52200 - Purch~i~-g-·-·---·---·--·--·---·-------·· i E--·---'--·-·----·1-------i---------·-
- ------ ·- - - ···----- ·-------- -------~------ --- -··- -----
~ 105 ~ervisor/Director ------------ · -·J-----~2,0]_l. _________ 

11 
___ __g_~_J_J_ ·····-·------J 52,021 

~ _ _ ___ 122 _JPurchasing Personnel ·----- ·---- 105,207 I 1 ___ .J..Q.5,207 j ______ J_ ____ 105,207 
~ _______ ___ .!.§2. !Part-time Personnel I 9,7921 i _ 9,792 , _ _ _____ I_ .. ___ 2_,792 
688 187 Overtime I 1,000 I 1,000 , J 1,000 

::~. · ~~! ~~:i~a~~~i~~~1:nt --··----=~~~- . ___ _: --{~~~!~ 1--------I-·- ----~ --:~:1!~ 1-= rn -~ --_ 1=--- :~:~!; 
~ 206 Life Insurance I 652 l _____ j_ ___ __§_g_r- ! 652 

692 206-RET-LJF Life Insurance - ·--· I 192 I I · 192 J____ -1 192 
693 207 Medical Insurance 18,80 1: 18,801 I 18,801 ~ 207-RET-MED. Med'.caUnsurance. -------- , 5,924 _,_I ---~,.9[fE-- --·-·-5,924 

1 695. 207•SRHTH Medical Insurance ·---- --- 1,863 I: _ ___l&63 _ ____ J_ _ __ ~_ 
~ '208 Dental Insurance _ 1,066 __ :~ _ _J ________ _!,066 '! ___ -~ 
~97. 2Ci8~RET-DEN Den~al In~uran~e _ 954 I _J :_ ______ _9l!.J-------l----~~' 
698 21~ _Employer-Medicare 2,436 I 2,436 j j--· 2,436 1 
siill 3.07 Cornmu~ication I 3,_I 00 I 3, I 00 , 3, 1.00 
7.dd 320 Dues and Memberships . I 815 ·-----i_..=--sT5T ____ =:J 815 

~ ~30 Operating Leasi.Payments (Copier) ~.ooo 3,000 I I 3,0PO 
7Q2 338 Maintenance and Repair Seivices-Vel~i_c] 1,500 . _______ _!dOO _l _____ _j l,500 
7p~ ) 48 J;'qsJal Ch!\l:ges I 30.0 ~oo I I 300 - . -· r------i1£i ·. ~49 Printi11~, Station~ry&Fprms I l,qOO 1,500 :1 (800Jj 700 
705 355 Tn.,,1 . 1,100 F 1,700 I I [,7.00 
~ . 399 Oiher C<intr.atted Sei:Vices -~~---- I 2,000 2~000 L _ ~--_ ~~!----2,860-I 
~ -~ 399 GOVD~ _ Other Col).tractcd Services-G.ovDeals 0 _J 0 
~ 425' Gasoline 1,000 J 1,000 __J 1,000 

709 - - -- 435 - Office Supplies . 4,000 1---- 4,000 -· - ·- ~-- 4,000 
;710 5.08 Premiums on CQrp Surety Bon_ds I 200 . --,----2001·--·---·- ---· 200 

711 513 Workers'C::omplnsur3.!1ce I 3,241 I .31.4_l_ 3.,55~1 3,555 
' 712 524 In s~rvice/StaffDevelopment I 2,000 I --~-_J ____ __bQOO ------- 2,000 
· j£ ___ 7'1 l · Furniture& Fi?Ctures I 1 ,0.~0 I I J ,000 ·--·---!'- 1,000 

.114 719 Office Equipment . . 3;000 I 3,000 , 3,000 

~ ,_ Total Purchasing_ _ _ ___ ~------··---i 254,029 I 3141'·--254,34J~=:-_=.--:-_:::~o{ ___ .1_54,~'.!!~ 
:7.1.7: I I I I 

Budget Committee ·Ja.Q 20, 2.015 
County Commis.sion.Feb 2, 2015 Page 24 



Loudon C.ounty 
Cpµnty Gi:!r'!~ral Fui'id 101 

Fis cal Vear Ending ..r.un.e 30, :zo1 s 

A 1s1 c 1 _o 1 · E - 1 .F -- r .. -G --- -, I'! 
~: - - · 'i , . -· GeneralFund l.01 1 i ! · 1 

rt{~:~~unj N~-b~~H-. -_ ----- j1269ols)1:s& I 2~~lr:-~og;s r-~~!:~:1;5 I :!:::v~:t p7~~:d ' : An~:co:;s:~gct 
- - -' ~ j-· ... - .. - - ~-· -.· -~-4 ·] ·· . -. : ~-~-.. ·- -'-i-.- --=-- . - ·1 ---'------ · -j-~·-----'-i - : --' I . 

~ r------_--:su0orloa1a Processing . __ _ J ------------------r-:---- ------~J=~_::----=-J ____ _ -=_~:==_-= 
' 825 l 1201 ,i§omputer Programmer i 50,QpO I -- I 50;000 I J 50,000 

!_~::~ --=-~~~==IB~~:::l;:~~~------ -~~~--¥om-==~-~~=t 3~:~~~ I ---=F='J~~~-
~ 2041 StateRellrement, ______ I- 7;906 I J_ 'Zi906 , ______ ,_ _ ___ J.:906 
.a2ll: . _ . . 206 . Life Irisuranee I . . 337 / . I 337 I 337 

*=-~~C~~-.--~ 1----.. -To*-1- ------+- 11:~~:~ ----'----~ 
'.~~Z ' 212 . Em_P-loyerMedicare ____ 1,182 T 1,18~ 1,182 

·a;t3 · ----. _ __ _ _ 307; · Coimnuhicaticin 1--· . IJ,000 --"---~----~L 11,QOO _ _ _ [_ __ ._11,000 
.-'83:4; · 307 W}RE, Cornrnunjcation _ 1,6.00 _ _ I i,6QO I · I 1,60°' 
~ 320, Dues andMemberships I_ _ ____ l ______ J_ o _;..__.;.._• .o 
.,. . "' v<Ji;;1,M>1o1'"""' ·. -~ · n 1 · ·. ~· · OI soo r soo ::;. --~ ~;r b;: ,_'1,. s-;,,,'"' ~-· ---~~ __ I • !;~~-6 . j---=! -_ ~:666 
:8(3~ • -.425i Gasoline · l,000 I ~ 1;000· I (500)1 SOD 

~ ---- 435 __ .Office Supe!jes --"--· . I . _ . 500 I ~bo --==] sob ~--- .so· · Workcrs'Comp1nsurance - ·· ·I l;tRO / ~ 1,77-7 '----i-· 1,777 , 

¥ · ~.~; . ~~~a!:~~~:~;:~~~1i~~! -·--=FJ%~~~---j_ l~===---i · ____ !=-
,0411 · 7 U fl!rn•tµ~e .&- F1?(tu(es I l l 0 1 I 0 

~~--· _ 719 Offic_e:Ec -~_7_1__.91 IOffic_e:Equipment I l,OQO_ ! I l,DDO I I 1,000 

a1s:-- 1~· ---~ I j_ _____ ~ _ _J_ 
a111: -!-'-- _:rota) D~ta Processing 156,~20 ' 157 I 156,377 0 I 
s41l . .1 I 

156,377 

i8-4!l, ______ - ~ ~ __ J I 
!850 1· . J I . i 
: as1 · !otal 'Fi~~-· _- _ 2,27i,289--=:i:S:~4s j 2,291, 734 · ---~~ 2,29s;2~{ 
ies2 I I I I -

B_udget Gommilt_ee Jan 20, 2Q15 
Coiinty;Commission Feb 2, 201.5 Page 28 



Loudq1J,C9unty 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Yea.r EnqiQg June 30, 2015 

A -181 c I o I E I F I G I H 

J_ N J l----~Ge.r;i~:~o~~~::slO !:_ _________ j-2014-lOlS _ _ , _ _ ioi4-=201st App;~Ycd-i-P~oposcd+- P;oposcd --

1 3 Account umber J j ----- - -··-----· ! Org Bgt J Amds I Amdcd Bgt -1 Amds .lA~dcd B~dgct 
i-::- ______ __ ____ J ---·- ----------.--~· ----L ___J _ _____ _ _ J ___ ·-·-- ----- ···.!·-- ··-·- -·· - -----

::~ 53300 General Sessions Coun---·-------- - - - ·---- i-- ------·---l -·--·--i------~------+-----
888 ----- ---·---- -- r -- =i=- --------- -r·--------0,----------r-·---·--·--- o 

~ -:~~ ;!:;:~:;r~~~;:~n~-I ----·----------·--±--~~0,14~J==~--~ 290,14~ F----T~----290,14~ . 

. 891 169 ParHime Pers6nnel: . ·--··-- -- . _ . -...,-~-- 36,99 U __ ·· ·-,--~--- 36,991 . l _________ L_____ 36,9.2.!_ 
~ 187 Gvenime Pat___ _1 _____ 8,257 !___ 8,2571 -~--- - - 8,257 _ 

893 189 Other Salaries & Wages (On ca!_I JudiCial Cler~l_I _ 0 _j__ _ . _<Hr-'-____ 1,81_~1-- 1,813 
89.4 20 I Social Security $1813 _on call for July 20~4 =-e-:t'Ff ! _ ____ j ___ 20, 794 _____ _!!.~.L--~!906 _ 
~ - - ------ 204 !State Retirement _ before.Judicial Commissioner came 28,945 I J 28,945 1 __ _!?2._I ___ 29,1~ 

896 206rLifcinsurance PLU.555,TC.!l5&.Medicare=$2126 1,391 I ___J 1,3911 l 1,391 
897 206~RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees to~I. Will reduce 537.0°-105. 192r---- l- - - 192-- ------, - 1921 

· . · · · because.Judicial Commlssiorier not ' --i · ···---·--- ··--· 
~ 207 Med~cal Insurance . . . !'!ired unti! m!d·luiy · 144, I~-'--------1__ 44, 192 ! ___ _____ I 44, 192 
I 899 207-RET-MED Medical Insur!lllce - Rellr.et I I 0 I r 0 

900 208 Dent.al Insurance -- - - [20Jan_02Feb201SJ -3,410_~--- I 3,410 j ------[-~~--3J!O 
901 208cRET-DEN D.ental l.i)surancc~Retir~s . 325~ · _ _ J 325 ]_. ____ ___ ] ___ __ 325 

. 902 21.2 Employer Medicare I 4,863 I 4,863 I 26 i ____ 4,889 
'. !!03 . 3P7 Communication I 3,750 =-=i 3,7.:SO I 3,7:SO 
.9·04 320 ,Dues.and Memberships I 376 . l 376 I 376 
9os 3~ jOperatingLease.Payffients"cCopier) I_ 7,787 I I 7,787 r:::._---=:-_:-_----~-7,787 
!io.6 . ~34 !Maintenance Agreements L 1,000 _ I _1,oop f 11s l- -- t,775 . 
90:Z 348 . Postal Charges I 8,540 8,5,40 1 1 8,540. 
gbe '3!19 Pii11tin~, Sta.t_ionery, and Fonns I 7,228 7,228 I I 7,228' 

. 9~9 J55 travel . . . . . I .2.500 2,500 J I 2,:Soo. 
:~ 399 Otp.~r· 09ntra~(eqServ1ces (LGDP) ~ 17,660 . 17,660 1 _J?.z~:__ 16,885 
'tirr 435 · omccSupplics 9,169 j __]_ 9,169 I .1 9,169 

.912 513 I Workers' Com~ Insurance 8, 1.02 785 [ 8,887 I _J___ 8,887 
:913 · _ _ · _· _ · · 5241 I11Servi!=e/StaffDevelopment · I _ 72~-~---' _ =2kj _____ i _ _ _2?!_ t:t! 709 . Data Proce~sing ~quipment I 7,200 F 7,200 I J __ _ ~200 
:91~ 719~ Office E~pment - - ---------- I 1,000 l,000 ! 1,000 
915 I L____J __j_ ! 
917 Tot:ii Gcil~.J'al i>cssfons Ciiµrt I 514,540 '--- - ·· 78sl=-~L __ 2,1.26 -'-·--
918 I I I I . 

[3udge{ f;()mf[1i#l}e .J..an •2(), 2015 
C()1,mty Co111mfssiqnFe/;12, 2.015. Page 30 



,L9ud9_n Go.l.lnty 
County General :Futid Un 

Fi$cal Ye.ar Endfog. J1.m~. Jo; . 201s: 

.A IBI C I D I E I F I G .H 

j' ~ :: ·A.·· .. · .... t 'N··· . ._ . b. , . C . . .. ~e~,~~o;s~-~::s lOI "- · --1-·-zo·iH<iiS i 2il1'4"i0IS J .ApproYcd· ·1: Pr.oposcd~l-hop~ 
~ · ccoun um er I I I .· ::-:-i----- -----

;3 · · · · • ·· · ' ·. · · . ..· . . . Org Pgt . I Ami.ls J Amdcd Bgt I Amds A,ll)dcd Budget 

~-~~---"-·-· -·---r · r---~-i . __ _j_ ____ , ______ _ 

10Hl · 53700 Judic.ial Coinnli~~~;-;------------- r- I- ~f-,----1 
1p.1,9 ·1o5 -fu--;y_lsor/D,ii:c.ctor ___J ___ . 95;000 ! ---t=~ __ <2, 126B==----9-2,-8--74~ 
~1·020 20 \ So_cjal S.ecurity L_ 5,890 I I 5,890 I· ____ ! 5,890 
'io.21 204 ~ Sl~tc ~elire.i:nent I 9;2J5 · 9,215 I 9,215 
.1022 2~Q. __lLifc:_!nsiiranc~ 18.gj 180 I I 1.80 
~-il23 207 ~Medi~al Ins~ra,nci!, 13,990 I ·1 1.3,990 l 13,990 

, ~·~~: ______ ~ ~~%~:;;M~~~are I i,;:_~J_ ______ j J,~:q_1-~-- ___ j 1,~:~ 
-~ 307-WIRE . C~m'.11unication . I 0 '1,200 1;200 · l 1;200. 
102'7 . 349 IPnnt1i1g ... ~ 1 _ <f62 · 462 I 462 
1o2~_-- -------~-399 Ot.herC9.i:iir~c!edSei:V,ices 5,000 .(J,532J J,468 ~--h~ 
102e .. . 435 Office,SiippJies: 500 · 50.0 · 500 

·•1o:fo _451. Q'nifor!ris · t=· J__ 515 I sis _ __ 515 
-i'.!!$ ______ s.r3 Workers Coriip . _ · _. _o_I ---~I 889 
t163~ · 544.j ln"S.enii~eJ _SiaJfDevelOjilnent 0 t- 170 I '170 F no. 

1033 --1!2.Jlomce.Equipmcnt I . . . ·O .63.0 63P _ . --~ 
1l 034 719J jo:rnc~E':c11..iipment _ J o 1· 12,99.3 i.2~993 · 12,993 

n.~3s 1 , _ 131,437. ! . 13,8i7 I' 145,264 ! (2~ 143,138 
1036 . . I J__ . I ___ _J_-!-----
1. !1~7 · 539.o'O _ Other A<!ril!nistration .of Jus.tii::e J I I 
'1038 I 94 Jury and Witn:~s Et:t:s . 12,~Q,Q i2,500 j _ . I I 2,5_DO 
·fa~g . .. . 399. OTI)~r-Cow.aded s~rvices 3;000 3,000 I I 3,000 
~ ---------·-:-71 L Furiiitui'.e'& F'.lxtlires . ·or---.. - _-j-_---.--0 

i ~~:~ 'ri.9UC9uriroo}Jl,Eqµjpmcnt I O I . O Iii I O 

~·~:: .. · j~i~oiai ·Qt~c.r Admi!li$tra·ti0-n of Justice l )5~50:0. f Or IS,500 . 9 : 15,500 
1 

11M5 j • . . 

· 104Q · 1 _-- ~-- ~-- --------------·----~------+------+-----·--+ 
· '.1041 . 539.3,i>J . VictirnAsslstai:ic!'!.Programs I ! _______ . 1 1 
. 1'.04.B _· 3_581 :IRcrn~itan~eof.Rev~nues ~ollectcd o I .13;200 I 13,200 r I 13,200 

1b49 ! I_· - ---- .. __ _J ___ J ".J _______ J __ . 
~-.~~~ _ · __ _ _____ . ~w~~~~~~:.::~grani =------F ~_r---~~~1. _____ ~~~-I-'-·-- · -~---- -·~±= 13,200 

·~~:~ fr6tal Adri1inistratiiin-JJU5tk°c:-· .. . .. . · . j 1,865;740 i··-----T4,273+-- 1,880,013 I -·oi- 1,8$0,013 
-1os4 - ·---------·-'.1 i . ------------, 1 1 ·----r-------r--·-

a udge_t CQipr(litt_ee Jan 20, 2015 
Cou,,_ty Commis_siori, feb 2; 2015 Page 34 



Loudq.n. Coµn.ty 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Endin!:J June 30, 2P15 

A lBf C I D I E I F I G -, H 

.PT-.---N---b- ~1--. ------ -~e~~~~o-~~~~~;lOl _ I-· 2014-2015--]--zo"l4.:Zo1s7J ___ AiJr;~v.cd I rr~r-~~ci--!---- Prop~s~d-
l-l Account um er . ---- I _j -----------

3. - · · · · I . . Qrg.B.gt I Amils. I Amdcd Bgt . I Amds I Amded Budget 
~ _____ . __ ...:! .I . .". ·---------- I . _ I _ _J_ I . ____ L__, 

;::: -- 54000rE"''" ,.!""'~-----·---------- 1 t ______ . __ _J _______________ J_··-------·-·-·- ·l·-·---·-----·---
10~7 54Iio ls11eriftsP~~n~nt · ___ ! ,------.l=------~--------1~::..-==-
•1058 IOl:!_jCou_nt.y Officj~l/Admini~trat~v'e Offic!:r(Shcriff) I . 82,205 I _____ I ___ 82;205 l _________ , ______ !!_?_,_?05 

~~:~ __________ :~~j~:;.~~~ts cch!~I.Q.<:euucs) ___ -==--=--~ '· :!3:~~~ j------:::f _:i:}l:;~~-:-r~~d~:::;i-
~ l08~lnvest1ga~or~)____________________ I 139,041 , J--------!}9,041 __________ _=i= ____ ~39,Qi!__j 

·~-.~:!____ :~~+~;c~~~~t(s) ----~ I- :::::;_==~t= :::::; i ----+:-.---~~:~~-- ! 
1064 ~]}1j Sergeant(s) _ 92;694 ________ l ___ ---3_~4 _[_ ____ =I_ __ 
1065 ~ Computer ~_£_grammcr 4 .~§. _______ L __ 41,663 r ______ I ____ 41,663 

1q6s , 162 - Cleric;;f Personnel I 89,602 I . 89,602 ___ j __ -'---__ 89,602 
10.68 1611 · Secrctary(ics) 31,533 . 31,5331 1 31,533 

11070 . 169. ,Part-time Per~onnel (Oeputies) 55,qbO'l_ J 55,000 I_ 55,000 
:..!.l 1 ?:° Scho~I Resource Officer 359~892 I _ 359;892 j i__ 359,892 

187. Overtime Pay L75;0QO I 175.,00.0 1 175,000 
187-GHs.od o~crfoiiePayJGI-IsQ Gn:mt) ___ U-H _s;ooo I s;ooo I (5,oomr·- o 

201 - socfafs<;<:l!rii~ .. - -- -- -J T.56~457F- I 156,45.7 L_ __ ~'----~~.457 
201-GHSO.G Sqcl'al Security (Gl-ISO Grant) I 310 ___ I . 310 I 310 

204 StateRetiremcrit 316,4.671 _J 316,467 I 316,467 
.2.04 . Siiite Retirement - lrnpro\led Benefit 55(15 I 1-----+ _Qj_ _____ l_ ____ O_ 

204-GHS()G • S~atc Retireqient (GHSO Grarit) I 6·6.0 . 660 I _ -'-----~ 
206 _ Life Insurance I . 9,105 I 9, 105 _J 9,105 

1 

i06-RET~Li_F Ufe!nsii.~nce-,Retfr.ces * .1,844 l 01 ____ 1,844. J ___ l,844 
-'-'l . 207 ~ ~cd1cal ln~ura,nce :__ _ __2~=1---__2i?_,917 J _ ____ _J_~~ 

207-RETcMED _ !0cdicaUnsurance - Retirees I _____ _____ 0 I ----i_ 0 
207-SRHTH Medica!Insurimce",Sr.Health c= 9,3.i<t -~ · . 9,314 9,314 

208 Dental Insurance I · 35,734 · 35;734 35,734 
208-RET-D.EN Oevtal Irisurance"Retirecs l 2,231 2,231 ----- ---2,231 

~ . . 212
1 

Empl?yei:~ed!care . . . I 3,6,59i ---;----- ·- 36,591 - _ 36,59i 
1 

212"GHSOG1 E.mployer Medicare (Gl:IS0 Grant) -t- 7J 73 73 : 
· 301.L Communication 21,000· 21,000 21 ,000 

- . . ·~17r ba.tl;l;Proces~ing Services 1· · 2,soo, (2,~00J _ _,Jlj ____ __::_--T----o-
3201 I;:>i.tcs at1dMemberships . . 2,5.00 2,5.0.0.J . I 2,500 

-··· . ... . )3J( Qp:r_atil)g'1,ease P.ayments (Co~~- 1 · 3,000 ·~ :__ · 3;000 - · I 3,000 

1 
. . ;n4 Ma1.ntcnance Agreements ~ . 5,000 , 2,500 7~500 I _J___ 7,500 

334-RADIO ti' Mai?tenance A_grecments ~ Radios . ·--'--- ~~00. O j ____ 1 Q,000 L ______ J. ___ 19,000_ 
:....:i-~---~- 33~ L~gl!1pment Mamt & Repair ____ 5,000 .l-·---·---·-j'-----·- -_l_,OO_Q_j _ __________ ! 5,000 
'-'l __ 3,38·i jMaintenaitce and Rej>.ai.r Services - Vchic!cs ___ .,..... ____ 135,000 J_. _______ 3, 193_

1 
__ ___ ~_,_!~-- _____ L_ _ _J 38, 193_ 

~uJfge(e.pmmltt~~:J.~n.. 20; 20.1.s 
County 0.ommis$1on Feb ·2, 2015 

3401 ,Mcdiclil and Dental Services 4,750 I· 4,750" I ! 4,750 

Page 35 



J .• 0Y,di:>11 County 
County Genetai:Funct 10-1 

FiscaTY~;\r' E11\'.f ing .Jliij~ .;30; ~015' 

A 181 c I ' D I '' E I F I G I H p 1-A.-.. --. 'N. ·. --b.~, I . G•;;,:;,~~~;;, JOI 201HOl5 ' 2014-20\S ! ~,;;;;.,.. I r"'"""·+-.rop;;<,;:-· 
. ·ccount um er - ··--~- I .. 

•. 3 .. · .· ··. ·· ~· · · - · . J. .. Q.t.gJ3gt . I J\md,s AQ1dc.d_Bgf I . t.\D!d.s I Amdcd Budget 
...;;:'.!.._ . . I . . ·---.... ·--·---· __J 
J o91 348lj_Po~~l~'i~s'.<:~-.- . . · · · I__ 5,0oo I I , 5;000 :I L__ :s.ooo : 

· !?9:a 3491_,_Pd.,iing; S1a1!onecy, and Forms ____ ,. · :to~o I . _J __ ~ 3;0.0? ii l ~.ooo 1 

:~.~~~ ~--· ~i~: i~;~;ln Services --- • . ~:6~6 1__ .. --· ·-·· _.J~~~-~ ::666 ;!--------+-_"·-- ::666-
. :1t6't 3\19:1 · Oth~r Con~rad~d Service~ I _ 15;,ooo 1 t l:S,000 ! . . T I 5,000 . . 

~~~~ - !~l .W~~~:~~l~.:9ica1s~~phes I ~:·6~6 t---==l---~~- ~:666 l-=---- ·--~~~=- . ~-:6~6-
. 1.104 4251 G.,,,,.. ==i 300;000 I I 100,000 --f- ,, ~105 "l on-,re Sµ!'Pli~ ~ w;ooo , _____ I~~ 1 o,ooo __ ===L-=--=~~l_Q!.ooo 
,nos 4.50 Tire~ I . 21;000 21,000 I 21,000 
t'1107 - ··.4:S!L. !Jnifotms I 15.0.00 __ --~oo ______ I ____ 15,000 
l'ffci(i 4.9.91 O!):ier S,upplies and Mliterials I 10,000 ·------ L __ ~,000 ·. ·. J . 10,000 

: 110~ ... . 499-LfSVR -~O'thc~;Suppiles - Proje_ctLifeSaver' ==1=-----l---· _J U . 
' '' _ __J_ 0 

t 11P 508 _. Pre!111U1T1S on·Corpprate Surety Bqnds . 150 . ____ 150 I _! _ ___ ___ ~ ~---· . 513 ·~rker'sCoinplnsu:~~----- ----~l~P '--~_j~.:(~-__ _j7,Q&7 I .+ 47,987 
1112 '' ~24 1nServic;e/StaffDevelopme11t I 10;0001 r 15,000 I ! 15,000. 
·1113 524 LFSVR ~'""'."i:>ffO,,~Pnijoct Lifo;zy0E . . .· . . ___ Q_ .

1
r-· o 

111.4 . 7hl Commumi:;auon Equipment I 1.5;000 I l ,5,000 I 15,000 
'm5 . 7J.6 ]h~wEnforcemcnt Equipment . . . B:;ooo .. . ... J5,000 I I -~oo,o 
·m ,6 ' ' 116-0HSQ(]L JL!JW EQforcement Equipment f~ p ----~ 0 I 5;0'00 r--· 5,000 
il!!1 - 719"SHERF; :jpffjceEquipment ~i>OO . :17;203 I i.9.;io3. I I i9,20J 

n~:: '., T,ota) Slu~i:ifrs l)cpartment I 4,Ji~--~]~~-~- it,Jso;28s r ol-, -- -4,350,285. 
J120 I . . . . . .. . I 

B,udget Ccjmijjittee Jail 20, 2015 
Coµ17ty Cornrriission Feb 2; 2015 Page 36 



Loudon County 
County Gene.ral Fund ~ .01 

Fis.cal Year Ending June 30, 201.5 

'A IBI C . I D E F G H 

~ - A«oon;Numb" R---- G••,;;-~,~~:.101 1~4-2il5 _jl zo_1·4~2_01s~--APp~d--- j- - p-;~~~-;;-~-l~_=-rrop~~-;i)--
.. ·~ . I J Org Bgt Amds I Amdcd Bgt I Amds J Amdcd Budget 

... . --1 ' ' _J . ' 

: ~~:: - ' 54210 -=-~epartment "-- ---- - - --;--.-·- - --~ r·-----~-=~ _ ____ l ______ =t===--~= 
n.46 . _ . 110 C~rrections Lieutenant (Jail Administrator) _ I 8?~1--=----=t::-_~=--82,41 O j=--=- -j===:--82-;i io~ 
1147, 160 Guard~ ! 721,283 ! 721,283 I 721 ,283 
~ 160-CRSEC -~ds ! !08 ,~HJ __ .I _!Q8,239 ___ ____ :c::_-=:- l~~Jl2~ 
1149 165 lcafeteri!!Personnel , ___ §.9~~ -·- ------r---- 60,591 I 60,591 
~ 187: j Overtime Wages _ , 53,000 L 53,000 ~· __________ g_QQQ_ 
1151 187-CRSEC Overtime Wages I 8,000 I 8,000 8,000 
115~ --. - - 201 Social Security - 1 56;872 i---=J --56,872 ------ - - ----56:872 

~ 201-CRS~C Social Security _ 7,207 I 7,207 ___ -=--=-_]2 207 · 
~ __ 204 State Ret~ i:.ement _ J 88,977 r----88~ _ __ 88,9I?_ 
11()5 204-CRSEC StateRellremeht I 11 ,2751 I 11,275 I 11.,275 · 
115.6 206, Life lns~rance I 3;997 F--1__ 3,997 I -~---i---------3,997 
1157 206-CRSEC Life Insurance I .331 ---j-- 337 L____-1 337 
~, 206-RET~LJF Life lns.l!rance"Retirces · ___ i · 30Bj---~ 308 L _____ -=i-----308 
1 1 ~9 · . 207 IMeilical Insurance J _ __ l_56,475 , ________ L 156,475 _H __ _I 156,475 
1160 207-CRSEC Medica11ns.urance ! 4,859 I 4,859 --i 4,859 
'nsi 1. 207~RET-MED ; · Medlc~l -lns\lranc,e - Retirees _ 1 I 0 j .0 
~ · 208 · .Pentallnsutance: ! 108;:479· IP8,479 (97,632) i0,847 
n6:i i208-G:RS.E:C Dental Insuran,ce __j 267 267 I 267 
116!1 .212 jEinploye!'Medicare n I 13,301 J 13,3,0l I 13,301 
1165 212~cRsgt" lEinp,loyer MediC~(c ' I 1,685 1,685 1,685 
~ 330 Operating Lea.Se Payments (Copier) I 2,47,6 I 2,476 . 2,476 w --- }2!_ JLegal S.e.rvi.c~s - I 5,000 I _ 5;000 _ 3 5,000 
1j6~ 334 · fMaintenance·.Agreements :I 3~350 I. 3;350 ~ ___ 3,350 
~.. 336 Maintenance ahd. Repair Services- Eq~m I 2,000 2~000 __ ---~000 . 
.h70 340 ., Medical and Dental Services _J 210,000 I 210,000 I 210,000 
111'i · _ 348 Postal Chiir~e5 I 200 I 200 .200 

Bridget Committee Jan 20, W.15 
county Commission Feb 2, 201.s Page 38 



A 

Loudon County 
Cou.ofy (3¢neral. Fi.io.d: 1M 

Fiscal Year Ending J.une 36; 2015 

rnr-.::: -----c::- I D I E I F. I G - I .H 

-~ . .. . .U.- -· . G~nenilFund :tot --.. _ . I _ 1 _ _ __ _ !_ ___ · _L , 
G-1 ~ccount;,J'iufnbcr ~~------ 1126!201S 1·7:S.8 . O d • rn - I 2~l::~~og~~ + 29::~~?§. f ~~~::~~:t ~~:~:d . k::::~s~~~; 

:1~4.~ . ~51 0.li1fum;:s-.. . _ ~---. --T- · 1 ~2~sof --. ---r-· 2,soo: I · · i_ -· · -.-
:1~43 '._ 4.99 Other ~h~s ~:Materials __ I J,000 I ____ -1.QQQJ_. ______ l_~_QQ_ 
12-44 ___ 5-i3 Workers' q~!J]p.Jrisiiri:iiic~ I 1,620 157 '--- -~- i.,71Z./ _____ J · 1,777. 
:12~5 ______ 524J~In Scrvic.~St~ffDev~lopmcnt I . 2,§00 r 1 2.,500 c. ·-- l 2,-500 
1246 _ _____ 7?81_ Commumcatton Eqml?.men.!___ I · ~~:_75 I . . I .. 6,875:.j ___ . __ _:1~ ____ 6;875 
1~~~7. . . ·7111 Furniture ~d Fixwres • _ . 21000 I j 2,000±------------- 1· . 2,000 
1248 . 71.9 1Qflic;e!9~£_ment _ I 2,000. ~----L _____ _l,QOO . 1 2,000 
'1249 7.90-BOAI.+ Other;Equipmcht _ -~---- I l,OOJ) 1 · I 1,000 I ! 1,000 

. ::~ =::-~tlTol•lll::'.:dS«•dty/EMA __l_ -~- l;S9i~~-=i-::--==-+-j0:o~44 
· l253 I ! I I : i 

Budget Committee .Jan 20, 20.15 
county Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 41 



LQudqn c;;ourity 
County General Fund 101 

Fisca.I Ye.~r Endjiig J\.!r'l~ 30, 2(J:15 

A c DIE IF I GI H 

·1 ! j General Fund 101 i ! j ! I 
~ -•~•---~~-·-···--·--·· '·· _, .. .- · · • - · ·· . · · · ---L---- - ·-·'------- -- . - ------L--··------ ---1--------

2 . A.. .. .. . N b.. ! i 1126/2015 17;'58 I 2014-2015 ! iOi4-2015 I Approved j Proposed j Proposed 
- ccount :. um er ·1-· .. --:---:---- -- ----- -----.--- -

3· '' · · · 1 I l Org Bgt i Amds I Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amdcd Budget 
~ ,..-.~--- . _ __ . _______ !_J..._ , ______ ~ . _____ L I I ___ L__ I 

~::~ ·-------------58o~9oH-Other _General Gov.c~~cnt I ·---·-"---·+--·-·-------i------+-----t------
1482 58nojjTourism _ i I I ,------r------
~ _, _ ____ .l!_~U~<>nlI:ibu~i~~~(Visitor's Bureau) I I i5~obo L I 15,000 I . [ 115,000 
11484 . 316 c1v1y_J cqpiribuiions-Civjl War(Visit9r's Bureau) I 0 I I 0 I I 0 

1il85 . . . i L . .. . I I I . I I_ 

148$ I !To:t:i1 Tourism· ____ . _ __:___ t l ls,ooo j o l ls,009 '-----=G H5,ooo 

~::~ 58.12~·-IEconomic and Industri.al Agencies . . .. . m• f------~-------t-----i-------r-- I 

f489 3201 ~~ &Meinberships (E TN Dev District) --i _ _ _ 3,885 I____ I 3,885 I L 3,885 
~ ~--·--·-· __ _}J.§_jJ Contr~but~ons (Lou.don_ Co EcDev Ag) ] · 162,545 I I 162,545 .,. _ _ ____ I 162,545 
f4~1 316 )Contr1bu11ons (Innovation Valley) 1 5,000 I J 5,000 J 5,000 

. f<l92 . 11 T I ~ I I 
_1~93 · --. - · ·-]Total Economic· and Industrial Agencies _ _J__l?_C43.[f_~==-- 0 171,430}=-=-=-O c_-:::- !_71,430 
1494 I I I I --1 i 
}ili _ _____ ~8l~i_jGcncral Welfare Assistance------·----,- -:::-::= __ , - - J- ---__ ,_-_ _______ ! . 
11.496 341 I i Pa11per Burials __ I 5,000 l 5,000 I ] 5,000 

~::~ -_-----·--HT~tal General Welfare A;;istance --L 5,000 I . - 0 f-- 5,ooo-f------o-l------5,000 -1 

1.499 ! I I I . 1 . I 
JS'OO-- 58JOOl _Yctcr~s .Sc~ices _ i _J_____ ____ _ -~ . 
~ ____ . _l.89_' Olhcr._Salaries&Wages I 22,065 I 22,065 _ _ 22,065 
~ ____ 16.9 Part-1111:1\:.Wages _ 0 I 6,440 6,440 6,440 

~ 593 20.1 JSoCial Security: . .. . j . 1,368 ~l----40.0-:1---~I§~ . . _J 1,768 
'1.504 Ql2 -~P.l_cye~¥.~d1c~e I 320 I 95 41.5 F I 415 

. \sos ·301 l co~"'"""''"' I 700 I I 70.0 600 I 1,100 
~- 31.6 IC.·: on.tiibui.ions. -. Vcte~ari'sHonorGuiiril . ' 1,800 I · . l,8~Q_ ==-~ 1,800 
1~07 po j_Dues ·anA Mcmb.ersh1ps . I _ 1,000 I 1,000 I 1,000 . 
15Q~ 330 !0p~ratirig L:case Payincrits . . . _QJ 0 350 I 350 

: ~ ··.·· 334 ~~.~ .. ~j~tcnru:ice f;greeroent - rov A C!aims _MgmtPro~ 350l. I 350 I (350 i I 0-1 
t 51b 348 !Postal Char.ges . ... . . ·-1 100 I · . LOO I 200 I 300 
1lli ~49. I P~inting,S!a'Jiqncry, '!lld Forms I ~500 I___ 500 .! - 500 
.15f2 · 3?5 Travel F - --_12QQ_L . I 1,500 I I 1,500-
·151.3 . 425 JGasoline . . I 702 702 1--- 702 
1.5t4 · · · · · · · ··· 43,5[ jOTficc $upplies I 1,200 I 1,200 . I 1,200 

:~ 719lbfficeEquipment I 1, 150 I · I,i50 ' 1,150 
.1~16 ... . . t-· -3wt rs1z1 _____ _]J~ofal Vetet ans.Serviccs 
J 51.a I 

B11,dge,t·Colfi.ijlitte~ Ja:n 2Q, 201s 
CC)un.ty Commis~f9p::feb 2, '2015 

I . 7.;~E-1 .. 39,69] I 80~ 40,490 

Page 49 



Lqudor:i County 
County General: Fund til1 

fisc.al Year E11ding Ju.ne, :,10, 20'15 

A 181 c I D J E I . F I G I H 

~. .. . . . . .. It~-. --· · ·- G~~;,;;:.;,~;!ipi .. -~+,ou:w1sboJ4clois . Appro• <d ~ ........ r .... .,, . 
. A,ccountNumbcr · · . . . 1- - . - - - -• ·· · · ·· · · · ·· .· · · · . . . . . I . Qxg)~gt I Amll,s .Ar11dcd.Bgt I Ai:nds Amdcd B.l!dgc,t . . 

:::!]. . ... . .. ~I I . ! - · _L __ . --~-__:_L.~------' 

; :::: .--~· --=_·c-~joo IP"Odp~~Ofo! ~---· - . -.-1 I I -·-.-.1---~-
' ~:: "::~u=~G::~::;:r;dpW oo•L™' ~~ I 41,287 /··- -· -. --i 41,287 : 
:~ ]J . . I I I _J I I 

; '"' . jT""PMdoW:ooD<bt .. 1 __ ::J . o j ____ 41,zs~l-~~1_ 41,287 

~ . ·si:iool linterestcinQebt · _ 1 l I =~-~= _____ 1 

}55,7 ~2210 1 General Go_vtlriteresUm Loans 1. . . n • L __ .. ·-· -·-· -· _. ___ ___ -_+ ________ -_. -=--~ 
1558 6.13 . Interest ·o·n. Otl1¢1'. Loans I OT f 0 I -+-I -----0-

1 

. '1'559 ·--- . I I I 
~ ,~~otal Prl~cip.af.oo Debt ·------·--- ~---- 0 .0 r--=-~OE=- --~ ·0-1 0 

:~S~2 ---.-. -.. ±Tot:ii P.tincipaVliJtcrest o_~ Other L~_ns ·-- I 41,287 -- _ Q_ ____ 41,2l!I_+---·--·=- 0 t41;287 

~~::Total Expenditu~fs- · -- ·------l 16,916;7,l7 I 78,,147 16,994,88.4 i ~332)f--1G,904,552 
f 5€i5 ··-Ii I . I ~ I ! . 

=-··· --·--~ lo$~ u.., . ··- .. ~- _J Tra_~:C:~~~ -~ -~-------+-----
1568 ·· 1-j·· . ----------·-··=! 1.?lforcash.nowonHW)'. ----1-·-- ____ 

1 
___ _ 

}5~9 i Q9l00 Iransfers Out 444Greenway · . . 

'.fS7b · 590 Jnan:sfcrinq Otheffu!Jds ___ -i- 0 I 12oJan_o2~eb2o1~1 bf lOO;CiOp I IOQ,000 
jsi1 . I I . . .. ,. 
'!;! =lnT"''' T"'"'"" ''"' -· . ·~ o. n I o ·. . 100,0,00 I 100,000 ' 

~5'1# _±==:: . ---·~ I _L _______ __J 

1!175 '.I;ofalExpenditur~s ~nd Transf~rs Out I )6,~) 6;131 I . 78,147 . 16,9~4,8S4 J 9,668 I 
1576 
1s.n p j578 . . ~-· -- - · '. -.. . I I -· -~-------- 1 I. · . r -- I I --1 I I 

~udg~t .CP.!'J'lf11i{j,ee Jan 20; 2015 
.cowity'commis_sion. FelJ 2, 2015 Page 51 



1 

2 ,_ 
... 3 .. 

" 1.579 

15il0 

1581 

158'2 

.1583 ----1584 

1.5s'!i 

1586 

1'5~1 

'1588 

'.1589 

1590 

159.1 

i1592 

~1593 -----1594 

j sQ°5 

1 5~~ 

1'597 

·1.S9'3 

'1 .59_9 

1600 

'1601 

16o2 -
1.603 

'1604 

15:qs 

A 181 c 

Lolidcm Cpurity 
County General Fµnd 101 

Fiscal Yea'r Ending June 30, '2015 

D E F G H 

IJ . G.on•nil Fund 101 i t ~ ! I _ •• :...-.---! 

. . .. ·N . b .. H l/261201S ~;5g . I· iOi 4-i015 1014-2015 .Approved i "Pr:~pos~J Proposed 
Account um er -- --- - - - - -- - ------- --:-·------ - ·- - ------1----
• · ' · · · .. I Org Bgt A.01ds Amded Bgt i Amds ! Amded Budget 

. . . . . . . . . 11 . . .. . . . . . -~-7---~------i --=- ~- ~-~·-t:=-:--=-_ . j===-r- ---~=-=----==~L===== 
Audited To.ta[ Funcl )lal.a11Ce.Jun.e 30, 2014 __ __ J &,069,288. I I I I 
Less Audited No~~~.i:_nd~ble~ Restricted & Assigned Items _I_ 1~35;~~J-----------c--l_ _____ , ___ , ____ . __ l ______ 
Estimated Fund Balaili:eJuly l , 2014. . _________ I 6~: I I 6,716,93~ I ____ _ J_ 6,716,935 

I ~ · ~ · ~ ""-'---'---.. ·--- I_ : · · · · . .. ,Updated:No~11,io14. --- . . · 1- - - -- . ,------~----· ~--~----~-·· · · - . -=F~------------------ 1---~--r-----~--------~ . . Ava11ableFBof$6,716,935 ___ _ _____ _ 

1 
-·-------- ---- -- ----i Include$ audited assignment of. I I · J $~425,099 budgeted in FY'15 --j j I _J ~ -

To.fol Revenue ~ --:~~n~~:~:~optiontobalarice - -,-- 14,491,638 r-==61,700 l _ _!_4,553,338 l=~=---Q_-M,553,33S 
'J;ra_nsfcrs In __ _ __ j ______ O_. _ 7,566 7,566 I . 0 7,566 

tota.IRevcn.ue and Tr~risters In _ - •· -~t-14,491,63!! t----69,266 - - i4,560,9041--·~~~---o--·- 14,56o;904 

i · · - ------ ! r= 1 t---~ 
!- --~ + -__ ] _____ _!==- --------

r .otal Available Fu.[\~S . 21,208,5.73 I 69,266 j 21,277,839 I . 0 21,277,839 

,Expenditure Budget _ . _J_J,6,916,73J I 78,147 I 1.6,994,884. 1 (90,332) 16,904,552 
Tf.ansfers.Qut T ~Q_'~·---l!_ . __ 100,000 __ L 100,000 

lL_ I 
T.otai:Ex·peilditurcs and Transfer .Out -i 16,91~;737 78,147 16;994,884 9,668 17;004,552 

)'!pdi" Fuud B•l••1 I -
4,2s2,955 ,_-- - (9,668)1~ 4,213;281 4;291;836 (8,881) ===t -J ______ J _ 

I -------+------+-----I 

Bii dget Committee Jari 20, 20.1 s 
:CQ.ynJy <;oin,iiiissioii-Feb 2, 2015· Page 52 



Loudon C_ot.mty 
County G~fl~.ta l: fii._n~ 101 

i=iscaJ Year En.ding June 30; 2.015. 

A . 1s1 c: : r ·· o 1 E r F ., G r H 
l r I · · ·· Gener.al Fund iOI ·· · ··· I I I I .. i 
~ A.c~ountNumber .rr--,! __ · .: . _ . . . . . . • . 1126!2ois i'i:ss --. --~-----~----- ! 2Ql4~~9 ~~' ! 20:~ 4"2015 ! _Appr_()vcd --,-p,~P~1.-·Proposcd --Ii } . . r~-.,- I Org'. Bgt I' Amds. ! Amdcd .Bgt I Amds r Amdcd .Budgct 

fsal> - --. -~-----·11-- .. ·--- -- ··. .. . . . . : . .... ,.-.. -... ···--+--"--.-I+-::--.-"--. ·-·· -;---!---, t . .. JL_ ___ . ·--r----·-- 11 
f607 · ·· · · . · =t ... .· . . . ----·,· -~- _ ...... -.. --... "~-j~---· .. _i-~- ~-.. ~--r-·-·- -------1=-. --~---__ · 

EJ!jJense'J\111endinents Th.at Reqµire Adjus.tmenf:to Offic.i.a.l~' Re.serv_e. at:June.30; 2_01;5: (No Effe~·o.n F/B) 1 1 · 
:1sti!il --1 · -------~- -------· [ . . I ·1-= . . L-~-=-~· 

. . ... . ... Ii . . I ~ I I 
• .lr:oµnty cre~k- -- -2;5SQ' --, __ _J 

. ·1512 22sep_:06ott2014 .. . I f sheriff _. . _ ___ . __ I 17,203 . l ______ ~I ---1; 
; 1sf3 - ···· ·· ·· · ~I - · · r r- · 
I _J__ __ -- ·- - - - i---- --f-

: ~~:~: -1 + . . . -~-1-~- :--~ 
i:;; t- i -1 " ---==f===T-~~-1-·---• 

. 1618 __ ___ ]]1 - ____ ToTAL_I _ _ "·"'r _ 
1 

_i=--=--J=== 
1.61.9 . . I '. . . . - . . . 1-~---· - I ~--
:~·:~~ -- ~1 ------- I . ~ ± -~-------r------
1.622 ! ==t-=-=---, 1-------, ---- f :: =- :r -~ - -; =F--i --+-- ----L __ . ·-· ·---

.~:~: . -T~- ________ , - I __ L_ _ ______ J ____ _ 
~~~:~~ : --~rr= .. ------------1 ____ ~------f-----i---------~-=== 
1s29 · · -]J---- _______ I ___ I __ 1-----------r---------

~-:~-~ .. -iiEI - -- =t= E J t----~-1 --------
. ~.::~ . . . . T :_ . -- L I ,, .. -,-----1-C----1 
H~34 . 1 j J I . ] _ _L ___ _ 

-~::~ - ··IJr_-.- - - -- - I F d- ~ ---~=== 
~:~:--'-· -·· --- -_ . --- -- l -- I . I . __ L_ _ ____ _ 

i~~o .. - . _._ .. _ .. _.LJ=-. -- "---=-~=J .. . . JL_ .. _-._. =· ~-----~=~----+_·-__ · -~-== 
.~::~ ------~-j~ _ .. _. ·-· _,:.~=--=~:~----~-------·-.. _-:; -'_---_--_.-_-_-=]-_· ___ · __ ;==--~-----=-~----------
jM,3 . I I l I I . . 

Budget Comm{ttee.:./an 20; 20.15 
Coiinty Commission Feb·2, 201'5 Page 53 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A 181 c Io IE IF I G 

3111Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
312 
3131Total Revenues 
314 

Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 

l 
' 1,000 I 

1 

1,600 o' 

0 

0 

12,200 (1,400) 

H 

1,600 

0 

0 

9,200 

0 

9,200 

10,800 

Page 12of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A [Bl c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 ! I Public Library Fund 115 J ! i -I ! 

1--- - - - - I '· -------- -·----- - -·------· - --- - ·- -- ·--- -- ----·--·---·---+-·- ··------------j-------
2 !j_ 1/20/15 2:57 PM I 2014-2015 ! 2014-2015 ; Approved ! i Proposed 

1-- - --· - ·---· ·----,- . - - · · · - ·--·-·- --·-- --------· - ---- - --------· - ---- ···. --------- ----~---·-------------- --- ------------------------------

3 ! ! J Adopted ; Approved ! Amended I Proposed J Amended 

~~~;;~:1-~~-~[_s_u_BF~-~~~EL-~;;L;~~-~-~--~---G_E_=~----=~-=--=-~~==:=-== i--8u~i_~-t_-__ +_i _A_m~~!fir!_e_n-ts_F __ a_u_dg_~t --r4men~~~~t~F_-_a_~~-ge=t=--
m 56000 !socl~I, Cultural, and Recreational Service~ --- -·----,-----r·--·---- i-- --- ---1--- - ···--r-------------

-------------- ---··1 --y ~----- --~---····--
317 56500 !Libraries · , . i I ,__ _______ -~ ·--------------------·- ·· ·-------- : ----- --+---- . --;--y- - - - - - _ _____ __, 
~ 333 Licenses ----- ·-------·------ - · - --·- ---- I --~1 _________ ! ___ 800 1 (58)1 742 
319 337! Office Equipment Maint & Repair 1 800 I i 800 I I 800 
320 348 Postal Charg~~-----------------·-·---;----150 L' ______ i ____ 15ol ______ I _ __ ~ 

-----;.- ~-----~-----E..! _ ____ 359 Disposal Fees __ _ ____ I __ . __ _ 622 ! ~ _ 622 

~-- 399 Contracted Services I 2,400 I ·----------i-- 2,400 I 1,377 I 3,777 
323 410 custodial ~-~elies ____ I 65or-------l--~- 1 650 
324 415 . Electric I i 0 I I 0 
325 422 Fo'Ocis-Upj;ii~----· - --- 3oof I 1 1----

325 432 Library Books 1 --3,ooo I -- ______ ! ____ 3,000 :=-- 1,380 ~ 4,380 

327 435 Office Supplies _ _ _ I 1,6001
1 ---1------ 1,600 I (199)1 1,401 

328 437 Periodicals I 2,600 
1 

_ 2,600 I (600Jl 
~ 454 Water & Sewer 500 _J.___ 1 500 1 
330 499 Other Supplies 1 1,000 I 378 J 1,378 I (500)1 

331 711 Furniture and Fixtures . ·-- I I ·--· . 0: --. 
332 719-GRANT Office Equipment 1,400 I I 1,400 I (1,400)1_ 

2,000 

500 
---

878 

0 

0 

333 I i I I 
334Totallibraries ,. 15,200 1,000 I 16,200 O I 16,200 

335 ______ . , I ~ 
~ Total Expenditures _____ 1 15,200 i _ _______ 1,00~-~6,200 I OI 16,200 

337 ' I ' . ; I --
338 Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2014 I 6,269 F 
339 I (Estimated Beg F/B Does Not include $50 Cash on Hand@ Library) I ____i__ 

~ ~ i II 

341 Total Revenue --- + 11,200 I - 1,000 I . 12,200 

342 Total Expenditures ·- ____ l 15,200 I 1,000 l 16,200 I I 
343 i I- I , I ::: .~: .•. J.k:;;~~:;;;~~=O;tE~t=~--~,~-:J -::~-= =~-(-:-::_:_:_> ~~-____ __, __ --_, __ , ___ .. r,, -~ ·-· .. "·---· _, .. ,,. .. .. .. , .. _.. - . ~ , . -----r-

6,269 

I 
l 

(1,400)! 10,800 

oi 16,200 
I 
----

(1,400)j (5,400) 
i 

(1,400)1 869 
I 
i 

6,269 J 

~:~ ! I ---·--------- ----------------- ---- --+----_J ____ _____ l_ _______ ___, __ ---r-· 

Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 

Page 13of15 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A !Ell c -r o 1 E 1 F 1 G i H 

------ lT 1/20/15 2:57 PM --·---------, 2014-2015 2014-20151.Approved i ----1 Prop~~;d·-~ 
; ! Public Library Fund 115 ------ r --- - l ! ! 

- --··---·-··---r-· ---·---------- - --- ---·--··------·------L...:--- -----··--- . I -----------------
i I i Adopted Approved / Amended , Proposed I Amended 

----··- ·-··-- ·~ ·- :------- --- ·---·-··-- - ----- ------; ---------.-·--------i--;------~--------·-· 

. __ . _____ ! ! -------L Budget Amendments j Budget -~ndmen~L- Budge~----

:~~---- ----~--+-- --··-· ---------- ! ~------ --+-· i --- --i-!--
379 ~=-JJTOTAL REVENUE ft TRANSFERS IN ------------1- 261,2981 -1_~992 ~----· 278,290 ! (1,400)1 2~~-
380 ' ! I I ! ' ! 
381 ----==~jf_o2._A~_XPENDITURES -~=-~==-----+- 324, 138 20, 11?_~ ____ 344fil ~ 344!l55_ 
382 _u_ i . I , 
383 ------ ! jEFFECT ON FUND BALANCE -- I (62,840) - i I l (67,365) 

::: - -==-·--11-ES-Tl-MA-TED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1/~4 - l- 158,390 - : 158,390 I ---t----95~5-SO 
386_____ : I- ·--- I : ~ ! --

387 ------- -;--1 t i -t-----t--------
388 ~----+~TIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE -==--==-·! 95,550 +-_?2,4_~5j_ ___ --+--~185 
389 . I I ' T I 
390 -----H ··-----;- ~ I i 
391___ i I -- -;- i - I I ·-----

---------L.,. -·--------· . --- -·-
392 -------I i . I - ! ! I 
::! ~=-==H----- - -+ i I I ··-
395 _ _____ li- _J I I I 1' . 

396 ------++- ________ _J + -1- ---+---
397 I i ! / 

Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 

Page 15of15 



c.·-# Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

Al B C E F G l H - -T- I J 

~=-:==-==~-L---~= _ _Q_t!.i_Q£1;~-- ----- ---i-2014-2015 1 2014-20ls-~J __ ~_2014-2Q~--+ 2014-2015 r __ 2~14~201~~~--= m I i Fund 116 i I i ; ! 

! i i Original I Approved i Approved ; Proposed r Proposed 
~ --·--------t----=~=~~~-=-··-------i -- B_udget I Amends ]Am'ended Budget I Amendments j Amended Budget 

49 I EXPENDITURES I -- ---- i t 1-. I 
50 J ss732JConvenience Center __ i_______ _ _ ____ J_ ___ . ___ __j_ ______ ____, 

51 __ I___ i 103 !Assistant _ i I ______ }-___ 0 J I ___ O_ lliJ I I05!Supervisor/Director ___ 1- 56,090 : -+--· 56,090 I (4.500)i 51,590 
53 I I 140 I S~lary Supplements : I -~-- __ 0 . + 0 
~ I I 141 For~men/Teamleaders_____ ! 83,866 j ---l-- 83,866 i I 

55 I 143IEqmpment Operator j § J 0 1 

~ + ! J491Laborers - . · I ------------0-E. 

57 I -~ 164IAttendants ___ J _ 67,268 ! ______ 67,26~ 
~ _L __ I _ 169 Part-time Personnel __ . _ 98,200 I T ___ _9_8,200 
59 I / 187 Overtime Pay I 3,000 I 3,000 
60 , 20I1Social Security _-- ! 19,122 t.=~-_-1-9~,1-2-2-+J----(-2-79-)+-l---
61 I 204IState Retirement 20,392 --+ $92] (437) 
62 1 j 206JLife Insurance 1,168 ! Ti6sl 
63 I 206-RET-LIF!Life Insurance - Retirees · 308 ___ J ____ _,_3_0_8_,,------+-,--_-_---'-

64 I 207Medica!Insurance 49,761 ! 49,761 _ _ 
~ _ ! 207_-SRHTH. Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 5,590 -L- ---5~,'-5-90-+1------1--

66 I 208 Dental Insurance_ i 3,410 ! 3,410 . 1 
67 1208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees I 325 t-----~ 
68 i 210 Unemployment Compensation I ( 
69 I 212 Employer Medicare / 4,472 i 4,4 -l---------

81866 
-
0 -
0 

--
67268 
98,200 
3,000 

18,843 
19,955 
1 168 

-
308 ·-----

- 49,761 
'i 'i90 
1410 

325 
4,500 
4,407 

) 
--
~ 

70 I 307 Communication 3,500 ! 
71--i ! 312 Contracts with Private Agencies ! I 2:_._- __i_.=--- 320/Dues and Membership i 500 _l ____ _ 
~, __ __j__ 330JOperating Lease Payments 1,000 I __ _ 

74 I 332!Legal Notices, Recording, and Court I 200 I 
75 I I - 336jMaintenanceRepairEquipment _ I 20,000 _J_ ____ 20,000 j --(1:5-0ti)j --·· 

3!500 
0 

500 -
1,000 

200 
--

lR 500 

3,500 
0 

-
'iOO 

1 ooo 
200 

~ I_-+- 338JMaintenance Repair Vechiles ! 1,000 ! 1,000 I ___ !.:_5..Q0-+-1 ___ _ 
77 Q : 347!Pest Control j 400 
~ J__=-- i __ 348 ! f ostal Charges _____ i I 00 __ 

79 ! ~ . ~Printing ~tationery & Forms i 0 
80 ! i 351 !Rentals I j 
811 : 3551T~avel ---~--- / 1,000 I --~----- 1,000 j I 
~_j_ ___ ; 3mD1sposal Fees _____ ________ I 115,ooo I ~- ____ _!_!?,ooo · 1 

83 ! i 362:Penalties I ! i 0 i 

2.500 
400 
100 --
479 

0 ----
1,000 

------~Q_O_Q_ 
Q_, 

- -

j_ 

Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 3 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

AIBI c I E IF I GI H I I I J 

1 : ! i Fund 116 i l ! I 
- - ·- - -----1---· ·------, ----------- - - -------·--- -··__,..-- ---- - ·---···--- - -----:--------- ---------.-- --i----·-----------

2 i ! i 01/20/15 i 2014-2015 i 2014-2015 ! 2014-2015 ! 2014-2015 i 2014-2015 
--~-- -----4--·----- -------~--- ----- -- ----- - ·- ·· -···-------·----·---·-- -·-:--------------------i--------------+- ··--------· · ·-- --~: -------···i ·------------·- ··---

3 ! i i i Original ! Approved i Approved i Proposed I Proposed 
4 _L-___ -_-__ _[~=--.. -------~~_T_--~~=~--=--=--=-=~~:_·---------~------=-~: -::-- Budget I Amend~·-:=-I~~-;;_-~-~d·B-udg~tl Amendments I Amended Budget 
84 j _____ i 399IOther Conta~_~c_l-~~-~e_~ ____ _J_ _____ 1_15,000 I __________ L _______ !_l_?,000 I ·--+------~_12!QQQ_ 
85 ! __ j _______ _±~s_!~J-~?uppl~e_:; ______________ j__ 3,800 J ____ I ___________ 3-}00 ___ L_________ 3,800 __ 

:~ -+----+------ :~~i~~~;~~~;~i:~~~~~-_::-~-=----==~-! _--~~ooo+------r_:~-~:~-----~-~~!_~o~ i ___ ----~=~~--ho~~ 
88 J __ ~i ------423 f.!:!_~-2.!.!_____________ i 1,500 i ____ ! ------- 1,500 i ____ 1,500 
89 J ___ ! ______ 425 Gasoline ' 4,500 J I 4,500 i ___ 4,500 

90 _j_ ___ i
1
· _____ 435 Office §uppJi_~~-------· ! 1,000 ----+-------- 1,000 . _ _ ___ 1,000 

91 ! , 4421Propane ! 5,000 ! __J_ 5,000 I 5,000 921-----·r 443IRoad Signs -- I ·----- _ l ___________ o i 1 __ 0-

93 I i 450jTires and Tubes ! 1,000 : 1,000 ! 1,000 --------------------- -!--·-------~- ----
94 i--~-----_i?~niforms --------L 5,500 ___ !___ __ 5,500 j 5,500 

! 4521Utilities I 12,000 J 12,000 .

1 

12,000 

========-+1 _____ 4991other -~up~d Materi;;.Is - ! 5,000 ---L----- 5,000 5,000 
I _ ill1workers Comp Insura~e I 5,671 _______ L_ 5,671 I _ 5,671 

-•-+---..,.._, 524!In Service/Staff Development I 500 i 500 I 500 
599l0ther Charg~-s ------ ! ! -i 0 I 0 

707/Building lmprov_emen!:~: :~~--=-~- 12,000 j -+- -~=---_::~--=--~-! _______ _ 
711 !Furnitures and Fixtures l I 0 r 0 

----7-l-8f~V-ehicl-es . -=--=-----T -~------L-- 0 I 0 
-+-+---+-! ___ 719jOfficeEqu1pment j 1,000 i + 1,000 I 1,000 
104 I j 733 I Sol~d Waste Equ~pment __ i 20,000 I ~- 20,000 I 20,000 

· 733-REBAT!Sohd V.::aste Equ1pmef!_!_::.~a~_j__ _ i 54,128 L ____ 54,128 I _ 54,128 
790!0ther Equipment i 5,000 f ; 5,000 I 5,000 -------+! ·--- ----! I i I 

-+-------;--------·- ·------ i i ---1----- I ---

Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 

!TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER] 755,143 J--S-4,1i8T-- 809,271 I (302) 808,969-1 

Page 4 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

Al 8 I c 1- E I F I G I H I I I J 

~
! ! - T - - Fu-nd-116 - i i I ····-1 l 
r-·_j __ ~----+i---=··=·--_Ql/~i15~----! 201'!:-~0l5 j __ ~i4--2o1~- -- ~~r; _=:2014-?.Ql5 I 2014-2015 .1 .. __ _2_~-!4-Z~~-:-~ 
! ; . i Original ; Approved . Approved Proposed I Proposed l==L ···--·-_ --~==--- I - Budget _:J_~~~nd~ _JAmended Budget - Amendme~~ Ame~d;ci-li_u~get __ 

141 i 55751 !Recycling Education/Information (Oil Grant) i ! ! i 
142_L __ __ _ j_ _ _____ 399IOtherContracted Services j --or------.. r---~ ___ Q_ _ _ -~==- - ---0-
143 ! j 49910ther Supplie and Materials I 0 i l 0 0 
144 r--·-·:-- 733,Solid Waste E-~.~;;~-- ! 0 ! __________ T________ 0 -- -----···--··--0 
145 

i 

1 
IToTAL ~ G~~l~. i ~---=-~=- o1· o I o I --~=-=--..=--=. o 

--!-----+-------_--_ _ .... i J_ _________ I ---- I I -------- I 

510 Trustee's Commission I 0,000 ! I I 0,000 10,000 

----

150 =c==...1-- TOTAL MI§C/TRUSTEE COMM 10,000 ! _______ _!!_' 10,000 0 ·------ ----- 10,0QQ 
151 I ! -t- 1 • 

~:~ +~Lneral Gov~\~j::i::i~:i1c~~:~e=----,.~ ____ 0 __ , __ -_=:=-=-~-F=--
0 

-+-~===~ 
154 ~--~- !Total Debt Service ! ____ _Q_J_ _________ 0 ! 0 I o~-----·--·--0 
155 ! I 1 1 . i 

~:~ -j==t-----=-1TuW~enses - : _ §05,7~3 1--==---~54,1~8 I 859,871 (J02J - 859,569 

158 ! 99toO!Transfers I I i I I 
159 ; - I 590 Operating Transfers I -- ·-oj· --·----- I 0 I 0 

160 j __ . Total Transfers . ~ 0 i _____ _Q_j 0 0 J _ 0
1 

;:: h0TAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS - .--- ! 80{743 r : s4;128 I 859,871 (302t= ~_1!59$69 j 
163 ! ' I +· I 
164 !TOTAL REV and TRFS IN --~~=~-- --i 773,779 --- --~t?.!Q..6.i.L 800,843 0 --_ S00,843 
165 !TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT __ i 805,743 i ·- 54,l?:u_ 859,871 (302) ·--- 859,569 
166 jEFFECT ON FUND BALANCE --· I (31,964)1 __ (27,064)1 (59,028) 302 ____ (58,726) 

167 I ··---' I I L______ I --
EST BEGINNING BALANCE ON JULY 1, 2014 i 564,887 i ! I 564,887 

169 - , , 1 r --------- 1 ----

170 -, EST END OF YEAR BALANCE - I 532,923 i I I ! 506,161 I 

Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 6 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A la C I D I E I F H 

34 ' I I I I I 

~ j 'Tot~~ Stat~~U:ocal Tax~ -- I 7j-05f:-_. ___ o i-------7~,_3_0_o-+-l _______ o-+I------~~-+-----+----
!~ Total Loc~_l_Taxes -ry------------- / 13,295,25~,...:--------0-;j-----_-__ 1~3,~2_95~,_25_4-+-l--------O-+-----~~-+-----

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 1of24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IEI C D I E I F G H I I J 

~ ~~ii:~::~~t==~j~~J~=:==-~J=~::±~~~'.~j-t~;~,i~t=-:;;;~~~;;;~~=J:_:::::¥- -_-: 
39 41000 I !Licenses and Permits 1 1 ! I I 1----------T-------

~ ~-::, -=~-::~:;;]¥ :~===--=~~-===E~-~:::::.~f~~:~-~~t~-==-=~- ---i::_--==-~1:~::f~~ 
43 41140 i iCable TV Franchises I O; 0 i 0 I 0 I 0 1 ! 

2====~~=-~--JI_--------~-==----==-~-=-=----- ! ~----------;________ I I t---~~r-:-_-:-_-~~-= 
~ ----- -- ________ j_J:!:~f:.icenses ---- _______________ __l__ _______ __!_dQ_Q~! _ ______ O_l -- - --- --=:t·~~ _O ~I 1,200 j- ____ I ____ _ 
~ ___________ lL______________ _________ · ___L___ _______ ;___ _ __ ___L _____ I _____ _ 

47 Total Licenses and P_ermits ------- i 1,200: __ _QJ__ ----~00 0 _ _!,200 i i __ _ 
~ ! l : --- : I - ! I 

:~ 43000 --~~- i !Charges for Current Services - =+--I --= __ T---=i---- I I t---±-~ 
51 I I I 1 : I I 

52 ./3500 EducationCharges i ___ -_J ____ --__ _I ___ I - ;::i::=_---j"-~ 
~---------- 43542 ContractforlnstructionalServiceswithOtherLEA's ____ l _______ __Q_j__ _ ______ _Q_l ____ 0 I ___Q_j __________ O 1 +-----
~ _____ 43570 Receipts from Individual Schools I --~----Q_ ! 0 I 0 I ~-----L ___ _ 
~ 43581 Community Service Fees-Children i OI 0 I 0 ,- 0 I 0 ' I 
56 43583 TfBICrimina!_ ~ackgroundFee ·;--------Ol-----oT-- O O ----o-:----T---

1 i i I ' ---

:i======~u;;;; .... -c'"i:<' or=--==::1:r 0 0 -1 ==I== 
60 Total Charges for _Curre~ices -- ---------C-- ----=~-~L==-~~t-=------ 0 _ _Q_ _____ 0 ==-1 --
61 44000 Other Local Revenues 1---------+---------t-- -1-~------
=~ ----,------,- I --y---
64 ././JOO Recurrin" Items ------j-·----t I I I --
65 44110 Investment Income 14,oo01 ______ oi_____ 14,000 o 14,000 I ~---
66 44130 Sale of Material and Suoolies _____ ] ______ ___:-_- 0 ;·::_::___ 0 0 0 I - -= 
67 441451 Sale of Recycled Materials ___ 01 0 I___ 0 I _ 0 0 I _ _ _ 
68 44146 E-RateFun~ J --~-------Qj___ 0 I 0 -------U---- ___ _ 
59---4416o:~T-Dg~Retirees' Insurance Payments _ __j - 40,305 ! _ _QJ ___ 40,305_ -----%t----- 40,305 1 _J ____ _ 
.I.E__ 44160-RET-LIFj~etirees' Insurance Payments --J--____ 2.750! ____ _J!j_ _ 5,750 r== 0 5,759_L I _ 

2!_ _ 44160-RET-VIS -!Retirees' Insurance Payments i 3,432! __________ ()__i_ ___ 3,432 1 0 3,432 _]__ ___ 
72 44161-COBRA-DEN Cobra Insurance Payments I OJ 0 / 0 O O -I 

E 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds I 2,000! _ ___ _Li~-- 9,461 0 9,:'!B__ Jan 18, 2015 
7 4 44170-SANTK I Miscellaneous Refunds - Santek I 0 ! 0 ! O O O There were not formu 

I ' ; and HBO. The totals" 

l--~'---='-1-----------i----!i~~-Items 1-- ----=-~~5,48~--- 7,41d,_---- 72,948 O j 72,948 $l0,
925

" Tracyadded 

~ ~---~"jJyo~f;.g71;;~----------------------+---=~~-===i-==~j--- ! -t ;J:::;;:~~h=:~::~ 
~ -------- 44530j~ale of Equip_~!__________ l ____ _______ _QJ_ ____ l__Q,_91~] 10,925 r---------__Q-, 10,925, ~~~~~~~~~eeoc 
80 44570-CSH ! !Contributions and Gifts i 01 0 0: 0 1 0 I CoCommNov3,2014 a,---- - ---------y-r--------- I i • • ' I 

82 ---ITT-;;fa1 N~~rec-,;-;~i;;;;[i;;;;:;;----- -j---------· ot·-------t0,925j ------I0,92st---------oj-----lo,92sf- 1 ,_______ ---------------,~- -___________ =<>.;_________________ --.---- -- ---------,------------;----- ---r- --------------------t-----r------- -
83 I - I ! I I I I 84 TotalOth-;,:- Local Reven~~-;-------- -- -- - ---------------- -i·-- ----- ·;,5;487-j --------1-8,386( · ------83~8~-- - -- ----or--------S3,873T _____ ! ________ _ 
85---___________ Tl_______ ---- ------------------------i-- --- -------- ·- --r· ---------------y--------1------ -------- ·-1------·---1-- -----:-- --- --

a JC r•fl~'"' ,.,..,. ,.. .. ,, o, .r;u1v 

Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 2 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A la C D I E I F G H I J 

+------------··+~------ ~UDG~~e~~~:~~~-N_T_·s_·-----r!---- ' ··+-··· _ ---·----+- ~-· -------J-----·----+--···-4-·----
3 Account N~~ ·---=- .1c-=-~:- -·-·-·--J_ll_8!2_Q}_5_1_2:~!--. - ·- ··--------- 2014-20lS ____ ~T- 2014-201S=j-=~~.£.P.!!?;ed - J_ Proposed I Proposed~-~- i -=:==J_.:=_-:__ 
4 I i , Ori! Bgt ! Amds : Amded Bgt I Amds ! Amded Budget f ______ J. ___ _ 

86 46000 i IStateofTen_n_es __ se_e_______ +---------~---· ----+--··· 
1 

+------- ------t' ·----
:: 46so_o ________ -~-46_5_\J(f :: ~d-du-u:-:-1;i-~:~;;-~-s _m _______ - -------·- i ·19;io~ooi,i --=~==oo-~,:-.:~~~~~~-;~~:oJ, -------oo~ I! -:.~;~~~o--~,,-~~-~~ .. --j---r·-__ -
90 46512-ARRA-BEPI -~ic Education Program -ARRA 
91 .. ~.!-5.lJE~r_Childhood Educatiq_i:i__ ________ .__ j --794.lill~===Ji:"f~~~~----79·wsr------·~ o I 794.mT==--t-=.~-
~ -------- 46520 i School Fo~d Service I ____ 0

0
!
1 
_____ 4

0 
- - ·----·----Q..

0 
!_____ 

0
0 .~00 i --·----1---

93 465501 Driver Education u 1 -+ 
94-----··-·--465901" Other State Education Funds --oi _____ OL___ 0 O ~ - __ L__-_-= 
95 - 46590-CCLCI Other State Education Funds - CCLC O! 123,000 L 123,000 O 123,QQQ_j_ ____ _,_ __ _, 
96 46590-FUELI Fuel Play 60 Grant O_! --· 3,350 I 3,350 O 3.~ ·-
97 46590-LEAP ,Other State Education Funds - LEAPS Grant ._.QL_ 225,000 L __ · ___ 225,000 0 225,000 
98 46590-YEII Other State Education Funds - Youth Empow~rment Grant 01 0 1 O O O 
99 46590-CSHl Coordinated School Health 160,0001 ~ - 160,000 0 160,000 
100 . 46590-FRC jFamily Resource Center 29,6..!il---===Jl__j _ __ . 29,611 0 29,611 
101 46590-IC . !Internet Connectivity O! 0 i 0 O ' O ~ 
102 46590-SAFEj !Safe Schools __Qj_ ___ 22,660 ~-----=-22,66011 0 ·r-- 22,660 . T ----
103 46590-SICl°"'Student Industrv Certifications Oi 3,000 , 3,000 . O 3,Q~ 

1-1_0-14, _____ 4_6_5_9_0_-T_E,...c_ .. H-t-+-T_e_c_h_R_e..,.ad_in_e_s_s .,...~------·-------·--t-------o_,! ______ .Q.L-----· 0 I 0 ~----=--=:+----
~ 46592

1
_ Internet Connectivity ·-· -q.J_ 0 / 0 _ __Q_ -------·-4+- -+ _ 

~t----· 46593 Professional J?.!'...~elopment O! 0 , 0 O O I 
101 46595-ARRA-ssMs ssMs -----t------01 o 1 --- -- o o ·o----· ---· 
108 4661.Q CareerLadderProgra-m--------------1-- 138,~904• -== 0 ! -:-----138,904 - O 138,904 ----·-i----
109 46612 ICareerLadder-ExtendedContract I 75,000 _____ O_~---- 75,000 O 75,000 ~-
110 46615-ARRA-EC Career Ladder-Extended Contract 1 0 0 i 0 O O 
111 I I --i- --
112 Total State Education Fu_n_d_s--·-·----------+-,---2-0-,4-9-6,-6-4-011-I ---3-77-,-01.Qj____ 20,873,650 oi-- 20,873,650 

113 1 I ~ _ 
~ . ..:4.::6::.80:.:0:__ _______ -++0=th=e=r.,St=a=te=l.,,?e=v=e"'n=ue.,s,__ _______________ -+------- --+----- I ; -+--
115 46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax . i Oi 0 ! 0 O O I 
116 46850Mixed Drink Tax I 4:~~.L~-38,628t_ . ___ 43,128 1 0 I 43,128 ----1==---
117 4685ll JStateRevenueSharing-I~~------------;...---~'·-'0_0.~,0_00_! 0 I 1,100,000 0 I 1,100,000 -i-·--
118 46980l 10therStateGr!'nts _______ . _________ l-·------------'O+-! 1,330 I 1,330 0 1,330 J 

~;~ -------·-46-9-3-'--;-~-9-9 E_O,_._~-~-~e-er_S S-c~-:-t-~-'~~venue ---------------·---+----·-·---* ---·----~1~- ~ ~ ------~----·-1=-~~ 
11 u • i 121 

122 -~---I ITotaJOtherSt;i~-R;venues I 1:104,5oo;--·~.958 !-· 1,144,458 0 J,144,45q--· ±---
~~!Total State ofTennessee ll_. : --2~:::1:r--::~9:r--- 22,018,108 o j 22,01s,108 I I 

;~~--~~--~!~~-~0~~~=~~-~;~_JJi-=~~~-~ -t~ =:_~~1~~~-;~JI~+·--·~ 
130 I ' i ! ! I I i I 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 3 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IB c I D I E I F I G I H I I I J 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 4 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IB C I D I E I F I G H I 
1 1 ! BUDGET AMENDMENi:S i I · I ! i ' 
2 ---- -- --T: --·-·------ ------- General Fund 141·---- --- --- -1-·---------·-:-- - ------- ----- -: . ---------1------------ ·-+------- - ----1 --- ---:·-- ---

~ ~ccoun!_l'lu~~!:---~~~~ ~~.If~~:~==-= - - ---~~/20!_5_!_2_JJJ_ ____ .:=--=--==-=-=---r-.--_"j0~ !r-~B~-lt~-:-~fA~~m~ldOsl5 _ __ ~ -: · _ Appr~~:;!==-~-=-i!:~osed __ _ 1 AmPdreodpBosued~-e=tt 
1 

---=~~-F=-~-=--
:" '" Amded Bgt ! Amds ! '" __ ---~-------

~~~ 48600 ---- - --=~-+f---~_:_=·=====-_:_-=--=-==+-=-~===-t-::-=-~=~~1~=---~~ -~---~---~-- --~~~=-~- - ===t~=~~=~1~=~~ 
~ --486i_Pi !Donations L -----_ _ O_I _ _____ Q__J_ _______ ___ O_L_ _____ _Q_ 0 I ______ i _____ _ 
~ -----~61 O~_Cl~2!!~~!!S - Arts Build_ Communities -------+------· ____ o_L__ _ ___ __ __ O_~- _____ __ --~-~ --------- _ _Q _ ~ b--- ------ --L_. ____ __ _ 
156 4 8610-BIT ~ jDonations-Bridges in Transition ! 01 0 ! 0 1 0 --- LCBOE: 
157 48610-<;:AMP i JDonations -CampBravado _ __J____ --- 01_-:=-~-01=--~-:=-------·o_r-· 0 ----- 0 FRCdonationror 
158 48610-CHR ~1 Donations - Christmas _l__ 0 1 000 1 I 000 O 1,000 student dothing. 
159 48610-CLi Donations-CL ---- I ------or----- '"-ot-----------'-o 500 500 Expenses in73300

· 

160 48610-FRc! I Donations - FRC ! oT- ----01------ - - --0- o .. ------~o:il---...,....--l-J 
~ 486 10-LCAP! !Donations-LCA I o! -~ -------0- 0 . 0 

::~ 4~~~~~~! 1 j ~~~:::~~::~~ E -~--*-- ~ 1 ~0 F- ~ +=--=== 
164 48610-RTM! ;Donations-RTM i Oi 0 ! ~O 0 r -
165 48610-SHOE/ !Donations-SHOE oj --~-()1----~ 0 o ---+-__ ---
166 48610-SUP I !D_2nations - SUP 1 D_J_ -1271 127 O 127 L ---
167 48610-TOTS! !Donations - TOTS I O/ -·- -·--o/"·--------OT o o ___ 

1
1 -----:= 

168 ____i---i=__________ _J__ l -- -- ----+-- -- ----_J_ ______ -f--______ ~,....,:::l:ri;tcCie3co>Ee;;-: -~-, 
169 +I i I ! I ~ Insurance recovery ror 
:~~ -tFal Citi:~:_____ : _Ql__ ___ __!,127 i ______ _!BZl_ ______ 5_0_01--_./"'-'7"'"--~----'l'-'-,6"'2"'7--H~::i:~:~ Tech 
172 _4970Qi_l_!_nsurance Recoverx ! ----at----79,700 L -79-,7-0-o-+-l------3-,4-7-8-l':_-:_-_-:_-_-_-_-_--"-8-3'--'-'c:.l-=-7-8;:,_-+1+l=~e:e:i~=.: 
173 49800f1Transfer In -Y-- 01·-- --·6,9921 - ---"6,992 0 6,992 

- I I - I T + 
1-17-5+----------+l-r- I ! I ---- ! I - ·-
1-:-~~-T.-ot_a_l R_e_v_e-nu_es___ r : 35,028,081 ~- - - 568~-------=:3:5;:,5;;9;;6:;,2;;5;;4:1:::::~-::::"""3-,9-7_8_,__ ____ 3_5_,6_0_0_,2_3_2~-~--+---
174 

-f-lyotal Other Source I ---or 0 j 0 0 I 0 l ----
>-1-79-+----------+ f - I I I I -~, ----
180 I i I i-----T----· HL ---1----
178 

181 Total General Purpose School ' 35,028,081 i ---- 568,173 !-3-5,-5-9-6,-2-54-+--------3-,9781 _____ 3_5-,6-0-0-,2-3-2-+-- - - - 1------

182 n-- i I i r---
~ ---------~=-_J+=-------- I _________ J___ T --___:=L--~ 
184 ! I I i - ! --

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 5 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A la C D E I F I G I H I I 
---· · - · -- ·- ! ! BUDGETAMt..NDMt..Nl:S ! i ; I j i ! 

l ~o~~~~~~-~=~Tl~==~~ ... -~~· ·:= ·~~~~~~~-~~~=~=~~~~-~-~--J =~QJ~ii~·~· ·~~~~:2ol? -~r·~~=h~i~~=~d-~~~f~ fr~~o:-~:=-~--- --~~~~J-~~~~~~ :J~::=~~~=: 
4 : i l Ore: Be:t : Amds Amded Be:t ! Amds I Amded Bude:et i i 

~=~~§~~~;~~~~~~~==~~~~~~t~~j~~-ff~=~::~~-~~-;;;~-~d~-0: 
~:; 7/100 -~:=~~Jf~:=~~::nstruction Program ----~-==--=+=-ti~-==~==ri~=·: ~- ~;;~I . . 

0 
j !3,327.~:r~~~~-~--l~~-:~--

193 ---J17f1'C~Ladder Program -1 83,0001 o:-:~~=~- 83,000 0 83,000 i. _:::--=--=--=~-
194 121! JCareer Ladder Extended Contracts l 44,350 .g.+_ 44,350 0 44,350 1 j 

195 128 i IHomeboundTeachers ·------------· '!1 15,0001 ___ _ _ Q_J __ ·==.~- 15,000 0 • 15,000 -·-=:J ___ =:-
~ . 163 !_1 Educational Assistants . 1,065,067 __ . _ ___ _Qj__ _ __ , 1,065,067 0 1,065,067 -.. --~.·-·---
197 189 _jQther Salaries & Wages _ Ol _ 0 ! .. 0 0 0 _ _,_ ___ _ 
~ 189-0LDSF JQ!.her Salaries & Wages 01 0 I 0 0 0 i j 
~ 195 jCenifiedSubstituteTeachers 45,600 : ·----0 , ---=~-_45,600 _ 0 45 ,600}~.=~~·== 
~ 195-0LDSF CenifiedSubstituteTeachers 01 0 i ________ _Q_ 0 0 I _____ L, _ _ ._ 
201 198 INon-Certified 'Substitute Teachers 128,914 oT 128,914 0 128,914 I ! 
~ t 98-0LDSF ~rtified Substitute Teachers ~:::=_-of~=--=--~~ o o o 1 ~----==r--::=::: 
~ 201 !Social Security _ 911,9831 ()_+ ______ 2Jl,983 0 . 911,983 -----'-- ·--· 
~ 201-0LDSF lSO"cial Secu!i.tL_ 0 I ~ I n 0 0 0 _L_,_ 
~ 204 !StateRetirement l,321,196L _____ oc=._ __ J,~21,196 0 · 1,321,196 . ___ L_ __ _ 
~ 204-0LDSF State Retirement _ 

2
.
23 
~l_,I 

0
0 f-- ___ 

2
,
23

0
1 0

° 
2
,
23
°
1 

__ .. _____ [._ __ _ 

~~: 205-RET-~~~-~~Dependentlnsurance -----~ 
56

,
942 

__ _ 
0 

i _____ 
56

,
942

. 
0 56

,
942 

1 ·- -

2o9 206-RET-LIFI Life Insurance ----- '14,0ao - =::rr ---14,000 O 14,000 -----J---__ . 
210 2071 Medical Insurance 2,355,959 ___ __Qj_ ___ _ _b355,959 0 2,355,959 I 
211 207-RET-l'v!ED l Medical Insurance 57,600 0 T 57,600 0 57,600 ! 
212 2081 Dental Insurance 130,942

0
1 o

0 
I _ .. 130,942

0 
0 · 130,942

0 
-- , I _ _ _ 

213 208-COBRA-DENI Dental Insurance . or- 0 · I 
~ 208-RET-DENI Dental Insurance 26,800 ·or-- 26,800 O ------2-6.-8-00:...+l --- -T-i ---! 
215 ·--·i10! ]Unemployment Compensation 35,000 ··- ·---o:--·-.. 35,000 0 35,000 r-- ·---:-----
~ 212 ; Employer Medicare 2!3,2806C=-- .0~--·-- 213,286 . o 213,28061 -~=:_-_t1 == 
217 212-0LDSF EmoloverMedicare 0 0 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 6 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A la C I D E I F I G H I I J 

~ --------------f-t---- · ----~~uc~~e~~~~: ~;:!';~-!~------!---------+---- ----+--- ··· ----··--· J -------+-------------l-·--··---+----
-1------· . ··----,-.------··-·----· -·- ----.. ·--:--- . -----:-·· ---- ··-· · ------'--------r- t - ------~-----
2._ Accou_'!_l_Numbe_r:_ --·-- - -~)- -- ·-·-------- ·-- 1/18/2015 12:01 _______ _______ -j-_ ___lQ.!.'!:-2015 __ ! --~Q.!_4-2015 __ -i---- · -- ~11£~~".~-- --~---_!'_roposed __ i__ Proposed - ·-i ------··-f--------

4 ; ; ; Ori! Bl!t ! Amds i Amded Bl!t i Amds I Amded Bud1?et I _L_ 

~----------- ~~+~~~~------------------------t--- 5 .00~ --H----- --- 5.00~ ~ ~------s~ ; ~~-= 
>- ---· ------:-W:--------- ---------t---- ----,------------- -----:--·-
220 3991 !Other Contracted Services ·-----i- 33,000 _ __(_l__i __________ }}.000. . 0 33,000 j ____ _L ______ _ 
221 429_~: In~truct'.onal Suppl'.es i 140,000 ___ 0 ~------- 140,000 0 · 140,000 1 ____ _(_ ___ _ 
222 429-EES I_! Ins!_ruct1onal §~s - Eaton Elementary School i 43,179 0 I ________ ___ i~lZ~ 0 ---· 43, J 79~----------1- ------·· 
~ 429-FLM .. -U!istructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle School ! -· 15,384 4,500 ! . ___ 19,88!_ 0 19,884 ·- j __ _ 
224 429-GBS! jlnstructional Supplies - Greenback School i 28,360 0 ! 28,360 0 28,360_,_ T 
~ 429-HPS !_ :Instr~ctional Supplies -_Highland Park Elementary School I 23,6651 0 !_~~-=== 23,665 - . 1,000 24,665 I -·-:.=-·-;-~= 
226 429-LES !Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary School i 28,086 0 j__ _______ ___ 28,08~ 0 28,086 ·-r--· _ 
: 4~~~; E~::~~:: ;~~~::~: ~ ~~~~o~~~~ ~~~:~I l ~~- ~ ! ---- ~~:~:~ _1 l,OO~j ~:~ ~~~ NMS 
m 429-PES ·-I Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary School -r-- 28,074 0 1-- ---·-28-:074 - 0 28,074 =~:=~t line #403. 
~ 429-SES °l Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary School j 14,911 j -· ___ O_I ____ :-~~:__~4.9I I o · _-_-_-_-=_-.:-_-__ ...:l...:.4,"-9.:..1.:...1 _µ,.-------~ 
E! 449 !Textbooks i 25,000I 0 I 25,000 0 · 25,000 I 
~ 499 iOther Supplies and Materials -------, 01 ____ 0 l-=--=--=--_Q_ 0 -- 0 -~~----i-~------
233 512 j_Withh_oldingTax I 0 . _ 0 I ______ o_ 0 0 I • 
~ 524 J!.n-Service Staff Development I 2,000!___ __ __Q_i_ ________ 2,000 0 2,000 ---=:;_ ______ _ 
~ 599 JOtherCharges ol __QJ·--···· 0 0 0 - ----~--------
~ 71 I !Furniture & Fixtures I 0 0 ! -·-· 0 I 0 0 -+·----
~ 790 iOtherEquipment ! 67,512 (1,745 11 ______ _j?,7671 0 65,767 
~ 790-DIST _j9therEquipment _ I 0 38,628; _____ _ _}_!!,628, 0 38,628 l=_----
~ 790-0LDSF I Other Equipment ! 01 0 ! 0 i 0 ~ LCBOE: 

~ 790-EES Other Equ.iEment - Eaton Elementary School I 7,000 O r---- -1,"ooo j .. 0 L .......-7,ooo Moving to HPS 

~ 790-FLM I Other Eq~ment- Fort Loudoun Middle School - I 1,500 _ 14 . 500li-------·~7,000 · O _/ 7,000 ~~ctional supply line 
~ 790-GBS !Other Equipment - Greenback School I 20,000 0 I 20,000 -I 0 ./ 20,000 
~ 790-HPS I Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary School i 3,000 01---·· 3,000 I 11.0001 2,000 I 

I ~ 790-LES I Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School I 4,000 0 I 4,000 I 0 4,000 
~ 790-LCEF !Other Equipment- LCEF 

1

1 01 _ 0 0 j 0 0 ___) __ 
~ 790-LHS ~quipment - Loudon High School 17,000 5,084 _ 22,084 I 0 22,084 I 
~ 790-NMS -[O~quipment - North Middle School 24,000 0 i 24,000 , o

0 
'· 24,000 I 

~ 790-PES iOtherEquipment-PhiladelphiaElementarySchool ! 15,0001 ···--OJ·-·-----~ 15,000 I _J_ 
~ 790-SES TOther Equipment - Steekee Elementary School I 4,3291 -----0!---~- - - 0 . 4,329 ----+-== 
~~~ . If otal Regular Instr'!~tion Program j 20,475,351+--·--·--4!,967 : ~Q.,~.f- (1.1100) 20,516,318 e--·-:1-----1 

BOE Approved Jan B, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 7 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A I~ C I D I E I F I G I H I 
>------------- ~: BUDli~TAM.1!.J'jDM~N1;, ; i ____ _____ J_ _________ __ __ _ 

..2.. ··- __ __ j _~==-~=~-==-c;;;;;~al Fund 141 ---~:~-===·-~t-=-=-~==:-=.-=~--_____ ! . _____ . ---~~--=-=~~~=--J=~-=--==--~-::-~- ~::-~~~-~~ -~--- ·_ 
2 Account. Numbe! ____ ···-- ·+j __ _ ---·-·---- __ 1_!1812Q.12 12:01 ----·- ·- ····· ··--'- -·· 2014-2015 __ !_}_014-f.Q~~ -- -:. ___ _!\._0l!OV~<!. _ __ ..; ___ . !'.!:~~~_<! ___ .J._ __ _!'._~~-d -·+·-·· _____ .J.. ··-----

4 i I ; Ori! B!!t : Amds ! Amded Bat i Amds J Amded Budget ! : 

~ _7-.!}!!!J_ _______ IT6 ! :~e:~~:r;ducation Program - - --- -··_j_ ___ ---1,397,621: -·-------o+·----- l~397~621+----------o-t ___ l,"397:62lf-·- ·- ·-~-::-T--=:==-
~ ---:~~~:;::~~:::;~~~::~:dContr:cts 6 '70~:-----~-;-----6,?o~t- ~- I ------- 6 ·70%+--··-~::-~+-~~=--= 
~ 128 Homebound Teachers 23,000 0 23,000 0 ---·-- 23,000 --==-~~t~== 
~ 163 Educational Assistants 330,000 0 330,000 0 ----~30,000 .. ______ L ______ _ 
259 163-0LDSF Educational Assistants -
~ 171 Speech Pathologist 
261 189 Other Salaries & Wages -
~ 195 Certified Substitute Teachers 
263 198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers -
~ 201 Social Security 
265 201-0LDSF Social Security -
~ 204 State Retirement 
267 - 205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 

~ 206 Life Insurance 
269 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - · 
EE 207 Medical Insurance 
271 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance -
272 208 Dental Insurance -
~ 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
274 212 Employer Medicare 

>----
212-0LDSF Employer Medicare ~ 

276 310 Contracts with Other Public Agencies 
>----
El. 399 Other Contracted Services 
276 399-0LDSF Other Contracted Services 

>----
~ 429 Instructional Supplies 
~ 429-0LDSF .Instructional Supplies 
~ 725 Special Education Equipment 
~ 725-FYl4 Special Education Equipment 
263 i I J 

o. 0 0 0 0 ' ----------·-·----~-----
151,928 . 0 
20,000 0 

5,000 0 
26,000 0 

121,535 0 
0 0 

176,648 0 
262 0 

8,418 0 
1,068 0 

335,000 0 
3,600 0 

17,000 0 
2,535 0 

28,424 0 
0 0 
0 0 

130,000 0 
0 0 

30,000 5,700 
0 0 

17,683 o · 
0 27,300 

151,928 
20,000 
5,000 

26,000 
121,535 

0 
176,648 

262 
8,418 
1,068 

335,000 
3,600 

17,000 
2,535 

28,424 
0 
0 

130,000 
0 

35,700 
0 

17,683 
27,300 

0 151,928 _____ J__ ______ _ 

0 20,000 -·· _l_ _ _ . __ 
0 
0 

5,000 J_ ---·--
26,000 i 

0 121 ,535 --··--1----··-· 
0 ----- 0 +-- ---
--------+--·--·-··-!-- ----

0 · 176,648 I 
-·!-·- ---

0 262 ---+----···--
0 8,418 i 

o -======--~~~1:.0~6~8:+-:.-=·-__ -_-_-r:~ ~~-
0 ______ 3_3_5,~0_00-;----- . -+-- --
0 3,600 ' 
0 17,000 i 
-------'--"'-'-'-+------.-~ 

0 2,535 I 
o 28,424 ---T -·--
o 0 I 

·-------,-·-----l- ----··--
0 0 l --------+----·-i---·-
~ 130,00~ +--··--
0 35,700 ·=r--·--
0 . 0 . i --·-

~ ~~:~~~ :~~J~~-----
1 ! I --33~~----2,865,mf---· ! 2,832,422. 

I i ---,-
! 

~ i l ·----·-------------------
~ ----- ------·--J !Total Special Instruction P~_a_m ______ ._ ---;------~~-+-------
285 ' i 

01 2,865,422 I ·--·--r-··----i 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 

' 

Page 8 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A la C I D I E I F G H I 
_2_ ·- i_J _____ ~~l.:rET AM"N •u•"NT~ ; ~ -L I I / 

-+~~uni Number ---·li----- G;/~~~~~5u~~:~~l ----=~~~~~~i __ - 2014-2015 ~r10~~:-~-~~~~_i~~~~3-=-::~-i~- Proposed _J~~~~1~=== 
4 ··--·-·-rT------·· ·---- ----·------------- ! Org Bgt i Amds i Amded B!!t I Amds I Amded Bud!!et 1 i 

~ 7130Q __ _______ 116 : 1 ;:::~:~al _Ed!1catfrml'rogram -·-·----f---~:Si4j 0 !_ _____ 645,514~:-----··--·(d---- 645,5Mi----= : _;__-=_:::~ 
lo-- ------·--·--~'T-·-------·-· --·--------------···-- ---- -- ---------- · . _ _J ---·---

~--------...!.!.?1 ICareer Ladder .f!'~alr!_ ________________ _ __ _J_.. . 6,000 0 --------~·000_~ --~ 6,000 ____ -L., ___ _ 
~--- 127; jCareerLadder_!='.xten~c:dContracts · 0 O ____________ CU O L 0 ---+---
290 l 63 I ! Educational Assistants ·----! ---- 19,229 0 l 9,229 0 l 9,229 I 

·-·r,:;:;::--·- ·-- - -------------·--·--·- -- -·· ----------· -- ·---J-·--
291 -----~Other Salary& Wages --·----~------Q. 1,200 _ ______ _J,200_ 0 1,200 ___;_ ___ _ 
~ _________ 12.~j-Jf.ertifi~~~!!.t_ute Teachers ___________ J _____ -2,ZQQ_ O _ ________ -2,_?QQ_ 

0
0 _____ 

10
5 •• 

0
7
0
0

0
0 _
1 

_____ · ··-.!~ ... -_-----·~~ 
293 198 : ~n-Certified~~bstitute T~E.!_iers _______ _L____ 10,000 · 0 ·--·- __ __ l 0,000 --~ __ 
294 2olf!Social Security j 42,559 . 0 . 42,559 0 • 42,559 i 
295 2041 !State Retirement I 60,766 0 60,766 0 , 60,766 r-·---
296 205-RET-VlS! !Employee and Dependent Insurance I 60 0 --------60- 0 : ______ --2_~-+---~_:__-= 
~ 2~ iLife Insurance 2,500 0 ----~2QQ_ 0 2,500 ! 
~ 206-RET-LIF iliife Insurance ----- - 180 . 0 180 0 180 - -
299 207T)Medical Insurance 118,800 0 ----l'i8,8oi)I 0 I 118,800 ___ I-------
300 "2o81To~ntal Insurance 1 5,579 0 5,579 O 5,579 I 
~ - 212]~!_TlployerMedicare _J____ 9,953 0 9,9~ 0 9,953 ____j_-= 
302 336! I Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment I 6,300 · ( l.200i 5,100 0 5,100 i 

~ -----------3.tirlTravel . . ______ _j__ 4,000 0 ----·4,00o>--· 0 4,000 c ---
304 425 ! !Gasoline ! 200 0 200 0 1 200 ---- 1 - - --

~ _____________ Jlfil:!.!~E!Y~~~s____ 75,886 o ---·--75.886. if 75,886 f-------
306 59J~_f Other Supplies 0 3,000 3,000 0 3,000 r1 ____ _ __ :::: 

~ ------- 790 ~~r Eftment - · 40,000! 0 i 40,000 1 0 40,000 

: ttr.;;;., ~;;;;;;;;;;;-,.-.;~., •••••• ,.m T! _ 1,053,226

1 

~---_--l,Os6~- 0 1,056,226
1 

j-· ---
310 ! : . . i 

:~==t=on---~----· -----· ""'""~ "'" ! , .. ~_;:;_r ''·'"" '"'""" =f:= 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page9 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoo/ Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A C D E F G H 

___________ --·----4---· ----~----·- ~! ~ME~M~-- . ----,- - -------- ·- ! __ -t------------- ... -~-- ---- - - ________ '. _ - ------·--- _ _;_ ___ - ___ ;__ --- ----
' i General Fund 141 , I l : i ! i 

-------------~-=r+ :~:~ - . :.-.-.~~~~~-_-_-::·_· :~.-0~12_Q1~_1_2_:01 --~---==--- :~-~_-_- :-.1 :~ -_-. _2~_ff~~~-~I-_-Xci~}.~-1s-_-T~-=:-).:Jpr~i~K. :-=:1~_: :~~p~s~d~-~~r~-~- Pro_E~ieci~~~-~===~:.· .::i: -_--_-~:-~-
' I · Or B t ' Amds i Amded B t i Amds ' Amded Bud et ·--- · __ L_ ______ _ 

t::'J~"' ~::-~=~ =- =-~~ -- -~=:::_:_:1 =-===-~f:::::::_::_::_ t:=~ ·· ___ :::::t:::: ::=--~~==±--=:::::::::::::::-+_-::_ t== 
317 13I 1_iMedic~.!..~~~onne_l__ __ _____ ·----- - ' 191,455j ----+-----_!2_!_·~-~~------- - -~-------1·91,455 -------4----
318 ___________ --2Q!.i-, Soc1al_Secu_r:!!L_ ... ... ·- ··-- ·--· _______ J ___ _____ I I,~_Q.~ _____ Q_;_ _____ _ .!1?70 j _______ ______ Q .. .L ______ _!_!,_~0 ·--------i-·· - ----
319 _______ __1.Q.ilj~tate Ret_i..i:.e_ment - - --···· _______ I __ .. . __ 18,6091_ _____ __ O-+-- -------l 8,60U __________ _Q_j______ 18,609 I __ .L. ____ _ 

~~~ _ _ 205-RET:_i~H~~:~~:~De~~}lns~rance ------------·-+ -------- l,4~!i------iit---- ·-l,4~: j---- ~ j l,4~----t--- --
~~~ --------206-RE~I=:~;:~=~~- ----- ·-l~~=~-:-.:r=----~fF--=--=:~{~------~ f 43.~~ t~-= 

208j' IDentallJ!surance _________ __j __ _______ 2,2ool_ ___ oj ________ 2,200 ! . o I __ 2,200L ____ i _____ _ 
I-'-""!---- 208-RET-DEN. ;D_ental Insurance ·- ~ 3881 0 L ______ _.}_~~J 0 j_______ 388 _ ____ _j_ ______ _ 
t--1---------2_1-;21 !Em~Medicare ' 2,7761 0 I 2,776 0 ------ l 

328 ~~m~~~~-'~~~~ices i 2.~~~I ~ t __ -_-_--·-~:· ~ _____ -22QQ ·---~-- ----
329 -------~UDrugs and Medical S!:'Pplies ___ 1- 6,ooo! 4+----_§,000 O 6,000 --=+=-=-
330 435! !Office~~------- +-- 1,0001 ....g_, __ 1,000.. 0 1,000 1 
331 524 ~ice/Staft:.Development _ ----i---- 5001 ____ 0_1 _____ ~-- 0 5~-=-=I--:·---
332 599 IOtherCha_rg~---------- I 0 0 0 ! 0 !- 0' I ·-···· -·---

-----~~!'~~~-- -----~_:_ ____ _282,0681 ---~----~~.068+-- ---o;-- 282,068 ---+--- · 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 10 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IE! C I D I E I F I G I H I I I J 

+--- ------ --· ~~--·- · - ---~~~r;~~~~:~~~NTS __ ----+ -- ---·--··---!--__ --·----t-----·----+---·--·-----t---- ··---·---··-t---+ -----·--
~ Account Number - 1-t~=:-=~-- -- - ______ l!.!.~_12_~q]_ _____ ---- -~ -~~-ig~---+--~~i-~==;-~~~T~-~:~~~~~~~-r=~~:~~~-+~==~~ -=.----~~ 

! -~,J~--- --_----:~f ~~:S~~~~~===-------=~-:J=-~=- .. :::~==:___ : f-:_~]:il~:=u~- t~::-=-_i4:::f J:~:~: 
339 -~Career!,~dderExtend~_!i_ Contrac_ts _,J _____ 5,000I__ 0 ! 5,00Q..L . . ______ jl_I----- 5,000 L__ L---·-
~1-----· . _Jg_Cler~~~_P:_rson~. ----· · · ---------------·-j______ 131,360! _____ .Qj _____ _ 131,3~~-i---·----- ·-.Q..L ______ l_3 l,360 L__ __ I - - ·--·-
~ 201 i Social Sec.1!!i!Y__________ --·----1----·· ·--~ 0 ! _ 48,93~_[ ___ __ . _____ 0 I 48,934 I i __ _ 
342 -~~-RE.i~eme_nt i .. 72,2421 0 +-----__2b~'!_2J_ __ __________ it= 72,242 i l._ _____ _ 
~----· 205-RET-VISl_ .Em lo ~_a~-~~d~~lnsural_!ce -~--- 961 ---~---·----9_6j__ __ _ _______ ~ 96 __ j_ __ ___ _ 
~ 2061 Life Insurance_·-·--··--· __ j_ ____ 3,351 , ___ __9_1 3,351 !_ ____ ______ 0 _ 3,351 -+--- --
345 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance i ~ 0 i 400 ! 0 1 400 · 
346 t~f Medical Insurance . j ____ l 17,710/ ______ o__J___ __ _!.!.7,710 ,--:-_=--~ 117,710 ____ --j·---= 
~ 207-RET-MED+t...Medical Insurance ___ L___ .l,80ol _ 0 I 1,800 j 0 1,800 -:=t= ___ _ 
~ ______ 208 !Dental Insurance i . 6,0901 0 ~~+--·---- 0 _____ 6~,0_9_0-+------+-I _ _ 
~ 208-REF-DEN iDental Ins·urance · - -~- 3F7 _ 0 _ 387 1 • 0 387 i 
350 212 IEm_ployerMedicare j _____ 1_1,444 O! 11,4441_______ OI 11,444 l·--- ---
351 307-SAFE Communications ! 0 0 I 0 ! ~ 0 T----
352 309 Contracts with_ Government Agencies ·1··-----·or_-=--O ! 0 i 0 0 _J - -----

353 322' Evaluation and Testing_ ·-~---- 20,000I . :::Q1 _____ 20,000 __ ~----· 0 20,000 ---L---
354 399 Other Contracted Services · 01 0 I 0 ' 0 0 • 

355 499 JOtherSu[!_pliesandMaterials __ ····- · >--',: _· ·-· 
0
ol -t

0
0 ,i--~------00--1: ~------

0
o 1

1
· 0 ----r-·----

356 ·----·5991c21h~·r ~.!'.~ - - . --;'H- o I 
357 790-SAFEI !Othe.!_ Equipment I 01 22,660 I 22,660 I 0 I 22,660 ! ---

~ . / I I I t __j '---~= 359 J !Total Other Student Su~-- I 1,071,7091 22,660 I 1,094,369i.:=··- ·-- 0 ,·-· 1,094,369 L _____ _ 
360 IT--------- I I I I [-

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 11 of24 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E F G H I 

~~~~:1.~:-;;. _-be_-:_-_-_-.:-.. --_~-jt-~::~~~.-~~.:~~=~~:~~~~~~~;;Yi~:~-l:-.~-=----~-~-.--.. ----~ ·· .. :~~-~~O~i:~~~=~t~~~f20~-l~ ~~~~i~~-~~:-_:·-.~~ :~}~~~~~~ ___ t ·-_ ~~:p~~:-·-i-=:~~~-t·~~~~--~ 
~ i Or B t ! Amds Amded B t 'i" Amds ! Amded Budaet l I 

105! i ~:~~~s~:~~:~;o:Program 211 ,292 0 211,292 0 L _____ 211,292 ·--~~-=--=t--=~-.:-
117 Career Ladder Program 7,000 0 7,000 0 - ·----7.00o ----i-·---- -
127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts 3,000 0 3,000 0 3,000 ------,-·--·--
129 Librarians 458,640 0 458,640 0 ---- 458,640 I - -1-·--·---· 
161 Secretary(s) 264,215 0 264,215 0 =~-264,215, -·----=-L~:=-
189 Other Salaries & Wages 0 0 0 0 __ _ __ 0 __ ___ j_ ____ .. -. 

189-0LDSF Other Salaries & Wages 0 0 0 0 0 J__ 
20 I Social Security 58,537

0 
o
0 

. 58,53
0
7 o

0 
. 58,53

0
71 1

1 

___ =_~~-
201-0LDSF Social Security . 

204-0L~~; . ~:::: ~:::~:::~: 87,2145008 000 . 87,2145008 000 ------- ~~2145008+-_ .. _ -----=:r=-+11. -.----~· .. _~_~_ .. 
205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance ~ _ 

206 Life Insurance 4,248 0 4,248 0 ------~ I ___ _ 
206-RET-LIF · Life Insurance 1,600 0 1,600 0 1,600 i 

207 Medical Insurance 169,400 0 169,400 0 169,400 4 ,_ .. _:::·~= 
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance .1.800 0 1,800 0 ______ 1,800 i 

208 Dental Insurance 7,982 0 7,982 0 ------· 7,982 +· ---·-
208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 2, 185 0 2, l 85 0 2, 185 

212 Employer Medicare 13,69
0
0 

0
o 13,69

0
0 o

0 
13,69

0
0 I _ -.-r ==_---

212-0LDSF Employer Medicare . _,___ 
355 Travel 14,500 0 14,500 0 14,500 ~ J___ __ ... 

355-0LDSF Travel 0 0 0 0 · 0 I 
432 Library Books/Media 

8
•
76

0
8
.· 

0
0 

8
•
76

0
8 

0
0 
==------

8
•
76
°
8 

-:=::=r::=~~-~-
432-EES Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School . I 
432-FLM Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle School 4,697 0 4,697 0 4,697 -,----
432-GBS Library Books/Media - Greenback School 8,448 0 8,448 0 8,448 ---:---
432-HPS Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary School 4,659 0 4,659 0 4,659 ----1----
432-LES Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 0 5,606 0 5,606 
432-LHS Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 9,536 . (5 .0S4l . 4,452 0 _____ 4,452 

432-NMS Library Books/Media- North Middle School 10,496 0 · 10,496 0 10,496 
432-PES Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary School 7,526 0 7,526 0 . 7,526 
432-SES Libra Books/Media - Steekee Elementa School 3,500 0 3,500 0 · 3,500 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 

~-·---

-=--=-_::]"~~-=-~ ____ _j ________ _ 
I 

Page 12 of24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

, A IE! C I D I E I F I G I H I I J 

; --------··*·--·· -- ~UD(:;~~e~~~:~~ENTS ··--+---····-------' --------~-- -·---------··-~--- --------··· +·-----------l----- --+------

~~~~c.==-1F-=~-~:~~=·~~--:§]2_Qlill:f.C_-=====r~~j~~~~=t}~-t---l:~~~-;--· · T~~:·~~<! ......... ~ ·-A·!e0~}~;t--i===t=··~= 
394 435 . Of.lice Supplies Oi 0 • 0 0 0 i j ·-

: ~~: · ~~~~~i~~~::~;~~l~;::~t 2 ,00~ '. - - :·:· ~ : 2,00~ ~ =---===-~-=--=-~-=-+=-·-
397 524-0LDSF In-Seivice/StaffDevelopment o:.· · - · ~·:·· .. . o.,_ 0 o· 0 I ·-
~ 524-EES . ·1n-Seivice/StaffDevelopment - Eaton Elementary School 5,500 : . . .. 0 : 5,500 0 ------· 5,500 -~-··---
~ 524-FLM: In-Seivice/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Middle School 5,300 : 0 ; 5,300 0 · 5,300 ! 
~ 524-GBS : ln~Seivice/Staff Development - Greenback School 6,300 '- · _. . .. 0 : 6,300 0 6,300 _ -=_ 
~ 524-HPS .In-Seivice/Staff Development - Highland Park Elem. School 4,900 '.. . ·--. 0 4,900 0 4,900 I 
402 524-LES I ln-Seivice/~taff Development - Loudon Elementary School I __ 5,000 : _ . . . . 0 · 5,000 I 0 I 5,000 -i-----
403 524-LHS In-Seivice/StaffDevelopment - Loudon High School ! 6,100 ·-- ______ .... _0 : 6,100 I 0 i 6,100 i 
~ 524-NMS ln-Seivice/StaffDevelopment- North Middle School j 6,750 : - . 0 ··- · 6,750 i 1,000 I 7,750 J 

~ 524-PES In-Seivice/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem. School +--··-·--- 6,400 . . 0 6,400 I 0 I 6,400 1--~= 
406 524-SES In-Seivice/StaffDevelopment - Steekee Elementary School I 3,600 · 0 : 3,600 _ 0 ~; _______ 3~,6_0_0-+------,-+----I 
4o7 599 OtherC~~-s ________ -+.·--- ---.-0

01
1 O I · -- _ ____ 0

0
+,· _ __ 0

0 
·1 ___ o

0
-+-_____ ,__I _ __, 

-
408 790 Other Eauioment 0 I 1 

~---------H----·------------====~~=~,=------'-!,-----+l -----~+-, -----'-1~_-------1 -- f.= -
1-:-~-~·------------++_T_ot_a_l_R~_r_I.n_s!!:~.~!!.~_Program _________ _J_ 1,420,573; (5,08~> J - . _. 1,415,484.·--·-----'l_,_,0'-0_0~:1------l'-','-4'-16_,_,4_8-'9-I 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 13 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

; ·-------- -----!+ -·------- ~-~T AM~_QMJ!:~ ________ J.._ ___ _______ +-·------·-+-_ ---·-·"-- ..... -.--.. -·- --!---------· .. -f-----1-· __ .. 
A 
___ c_c_o_u_nt_N_u_m_ber·----J.+-, ... - ___ .. _ .. _ _____ Gle/nle8r/2a.Ol_!:J5':'."1-2d·.·o!i1 !_ _________ ~.· . ..... 201-4-2015 -+-,1 --2014-20-15 ',: __ A _ __ roved-+,· _ .. -·-P--ro._os-ed --1--·-P--ro osed __ _J ____ _J,.--.... -

3 - ·-----------.. ··---, -, -------·-·· - .... ·- -·---·--.. - ·--·--- - --------------- ,.-- .... ----·-----------.--~p _____ ... ·--- - ·- ---~--------!-- ----~---.!-------+ ----·-.. .. 
4 : ! · Or B t ! Amds I Amded B t ! Amds i Amded Bud et I j 

::: -~2~0----==--=~t;~;;-~~~;~;;~~~~--~=--=--==~=-~~=~=-- -~==---+---~-~-==- -t~~--==-=+~=-=--=t=r~~~-=~~ 
jjl ~~~t~i~J;~=:~ :- =t~~:---~;1:1~~=1=~=~tf f~:+~ .. :-, ____ : .. ,;j:~ - ---+~~::~~-
419 __________ 17__Jj_!S~~thologi_s.!_ ______ ~ ____ 51,88~ OT 51,8~--- _ _______ 0 _ _ 51,882, 
420___ 201 I fso~ial Se~!Y______________ j____ 17,156 o I 17,156: -- ·--- o --=_-=-:::-17.156-C·--T--_:: 

:~ ~-RET-~~l~:r::de~ependentlnsurance --t--- 25 ' 1 :~, ~ 1 

25• 1 :~f ---= =n=
1 

2~ 1 :~ -=i-=-~.-
423 206 Lifelns~e___ ____ l 1,200 _ 0 I ______ 1,200T ·------ 0. _J,200 ---1=--
424 ____ 206-RET-LIF ! Life Insurance --·--- 1 200 _ _ 0 __ 200 i .. 0 _ 200 I I -·---
425 2071 Medical Insurance -l-----41,848 .. O _______ 41,848 j _____ 0 ~~----1-------

207-RET-MED 1Medical Insurance _L__.. 1,800 0 · 1,800 i _____ 0 1,800 I I 
208J Denlalln-;,;;:-~~~---- ---- -------------~---~ -- 0 ' 2200 I 0 2200 l i ·-

428 _____ 208-REF-DEN ! ---~.- . . o · __ .. ___ ·3~~i-------- 0 ,388 --=-~ -=-=--
429 212 1 Em Jo erMedicare 4,013 ;_ 0 . 4,013; 0 4,013 

355 !Travel 10,000 . 12,000 • 22,000 r----- 0 22,000 - [=--==--~ 430 
355-0LDSF

1 
Travel 0 0 0 0 . ~-----+---

1-4'-"3-=121-----------'5_....2_4;..l +'p.._n-Servic~S~fTDey_elopment ! ol 0 I 0 ! 0 0 =:J== 431 

:~; -------++-Total S_p_e~ll!!.~'!.~~~!'.~~--- 0--.. ~601 12,000 I --~~~-... ______ o_I "--m;660
1

_ ---1--

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 14 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A la C I D I E I F I G H I J 

,_!__ -·--·-·-·-·------1-L- ----·-··--··- __ B_l)P-9.~T ~_MEN_!?_~~NT:S - ·-----~-- - ·--------~-----J--------i--· _ ---------t-------- -- ----1-·- · ·-----·· 
-+~~untNumber ·-ft---·--·-·----~~~~~Tffi:~~l----·------:--2014-201Si-2014-iOi5·t--Arov~--f-··-P-;o--o~---t--p;:~ osed--->------t-·-- -
- ··---~-- -· - · · · ··-·-·- - · ···-- ·- ··--··- ·-· - -·- ·- ·- ··-·-··--------··-·---1----- -------·t- - - - - --·-- · ·-·-EP----;-··----~----.------~-- --------·---,-·-· ·----

4 I ! ! Ore: Bgt l Amds ! Amded Bgt : Amds i Amded Budget J__ ___ _ 

"*?..?l!!!_____ 105 : :;;;;_;:;~;:::::~=:=--~ ------· ~!_1. ----·-n.aJ-==- ot--=------71,0-01+----~--=_~----o+---:=-~=--=-- 1; ,001 _J~=-=~ 
438 162 Clerical Personnel 37,673 1 0 37,673 ! 0 I 37,673 ! 
~ 189 Other Salaries & w;;g~-s-- ! O! 0 I oT________ 0 i - 0 _j_ ____ _ 

"*=----·· ~~! ! ~~:i~a~:~i~~~~i-~-------=------------:------ --1~::1 ~ L - - -&~{~+==-=-~i=------- 1~:~~~ +---
~---- 205-RET-VIS ' Em.JJloyeeandDe.e_~~i~~~u7a~------ I -·=-- 96.. . O_l ----··96T~=--- 0 96 1----
443 206 Life Insurance I 448 . 0 · 448i 0 448 
444 206-RET-LIF Life·i;;;;;;.;;;;;;e----- -----· - - ·-- 1=-------WO . .. 0 .----·-

13

,2

1

0

7

0

5 

) ____ _=_ __ 
0

Q. - · __ 2_0_0--+-----+·-·-

~t- 207 Medical Insurance _L_ 13,175 : 0 . l 13,175 
446 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance ~ l,800i 0 I 1,800 j -- 0 1,800 
447 208 Dental Insuranc~· -·----· 

3

15

87

81
1 

o

0
_~ ;5

8

-

7

8f_____ 
0

o 758 

448 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance f--- J 381 
449 212 Emolover Medica_r~ ___ 1,5761 0 , 1,576 I 0 1,576 

45o - 355 Travel I 4,000! 0 I 4,000 ) 0 4,000 
451 524 In-Service/Staffpevelopment I l,OOOI 0 I ·---·1,000 ! 0 , 1,000 

:E Total Vo~~tio!'al Edu~ation Program -----~- 148,8991 ?t _!48,89~-----·---- 0 148,899 --~-··· -= 
455 72310 Boardo(Educ~tion ···------·-·--- __L_ I I ---+---· _____ f ------
456 191 Board and Committee Members Fees I 36,2~ 0 L 36~Mol-- 0 36,240 

457 201 Social Security____ ---------1----2,24] _0_ [ 2,2471 0 2,2_47_f------+----
458 204 State Retirement ..j..__ 3,523 0 ; 3,523 I 0 3,523 
459 206 Life Insurance ··--------- -- ---- i --~· 0 ,----w21--- 0 1,172 
460 208 Dental Insurance :-· 1,710 .- ·· ···o-: 1,710 J 0 1,710 

461 212 Emolo erMedicaE~=----- ------------___L_--~ _ 0 · 525 i 0 '--------'5-"2"'5-+-----1------1 
462 305 Audit Services I 12,000 - 0 ;_ ___ 1~000 0 12,000 
~ 320 Dues and Membership;------- I 0 : 0 0 0 ------~-0+-----+---·--+ 

464 331 Legal s~~i~~s =-~-------- i 15,ooo ' . o ·---· 15,ooo o ______ 1_5~,o_o_o+------+----
465 355 Travel j 26,000 0 . _____ 26,0E..Q__ 0 ________ 2~6"-,0'-'0-'-0-+------f-----
~>-- 506 Liability Ins~;:;~;--· I . 28,468 o_· ____ __ ~,468 0 28,468 

~~· -~~. ~~~:::;:~~~ds--------;f-~~=:~-~~ ·--300,::~ I ~ . 300,::~ 
470 513 Workman's Compensation Insurance T

1
, --- - 199,78

0
51 _ 

0
o ____ 199,78

0
5t---- --__ __ 0 199,785 

471 590 Transfer to Other Funds 0 0 
472 599 I other Charnes ···------------ J --·-__g+--- oj ____ _ _.4_________ O 0 
~ 599-SETTLI ~OtherCharges -- -------- 0: 25,000 I 25,000 I 0 I 25,000 

~ --- - ----~-fy~i~lBoardo-fEd-;;·~~i~-------· 1----c::-:-r----·----·---~---·-------;;-i- 651,870 I 
476 

___________ n--- ··-·-· ····--------- -------·-·-·- ______ _g~z.l!L 25,ooo 
1 

___ 65!..??1.Q+ -------- -----~i-
1 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 15 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A la C I D E F I G H I J 

+-Ac~.~~~;~~~~dl -~~=~~~--~~~--~~{i~~ffit\~~~!~=~ ---=+--~~i4iiii.~~~+~~~:~:]=F.-.~~~:~~~~t·~-~--i.~i~~=~-=i~~=~~~~~~~~±~~==~~.~. ·~~~. ---~~ 
4 I i i Org Bl!1 i Amds ! Amded Bgt i Amds ! Amded Budget l i "* 7-2-3-2!!._ _____ __ Jd igTu~~qg;;c~Z:C:~~;;::r::i~~ om~~-- - +-------122.000~------of-- - -··- --· 122:000 ~---··- - - ····a+------· ---122.ooof _:-=--:=r~~:~.-::= 
~ =-~-=~~ ~ffi ~~;~~r~!'!Eg!a~=--=-=:=--=-~:===-=--==--=- ·-:----·- ~=-~~:~~~~F------H-- --~~---~~:~~~T~-=--=-~-~-~-=~r~:~-~:=-~-~:~%1---=-==l= ------
~ ---=-~=------:i :~.m:=_~-~-=- -= -- :-----c=::==J~1E::.:.~ -- :C::::::~=~ll!t-::-_~~-::--:~L--=--..:Jt:;u= __ f :~~= 
~ ---- :::-_::.I~; ~~::~:~r~;~~~e-=~~~~~~~~ -~-=~~-:___ ~-=-=~·· 1·:~~~- ----:t---_-----1~~~ : --~ :_-------~P=·=--f--·=== 
~ 207 Medical i~!:0i~ii:~=-==-==:- r ___ : __ _!I,~~- 0 II ----~- 0 17,540 ~=~ 
487 208 Dental Insurance_ -· --·--- - - - ---··-··-- · l 1,320: 0 ___ _!_,!~- 0 1,320 ---t-
486 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance i ~- 0 I 388 0 388 ___ J~==-~== 
~ 212 ,EmployerM~~_!c~~~~---H·------=~-=~-----L---- 2,m!--=:------or- -:-_-::~ __ 2,32J 0 2,323 I ___ j ___ _ 
~--- 302 Advertising - - ·-----------·-----1 ______ _!,_0ggl 0 ! -~- 0 ______ 1,000 I __ __j_ ____ _ 
491 307 Communication ·-· _ _____ _ !. 27,000

0
t 

0
o I .. ~.,0000_ 0

o _______ 27,00.;;+
0
0 

1 -·----!.' ----· 
~----- 3161 Contibutions ~ 

3201 Dues & Members~~-· -- I 14,00o i 0 ,---·-··--_ 14,000 0 ----- 14 000 ~----
494 330 OperatingLease~m~ .. ---------.. 15001 0, I 500 0 1'500 ---

1-4:..:9°"'51 ________ 3_4_8++P_o_s_ta_l_C_ha_r~g1e_s_ __________ i 2:5001 o r-------2,500-- o -----z'.soo~-- ~~ 

493 

496 355 !Travel l___ .... 13,000! ~-- 13,000 · 0 13,000 
1-4:..:9""7!----·-----3-9-9++-0-th_e_r-=c-o·n--tra_c_te-d.,...,Services I 45,oool ..g.+.- 45,000 O 45,000 ·-

1-4'-'9..;.a1 _________ 4_3_5+· +-0_ffi..,.1c_e,,,S_u~1p~pli_e_s ___ .__ __ ___ _ i 8,oooi o, 8,000 i o 8,000 

500 
1-4:..:9"'91-----------4::'3::'7-t-t"::P-':er-'-io"'d-:icC:'a· '-ls~-- I ---~I__ 0 __ __Qj _____ . ____ 0 0 

599 Other Charges ! 1,000 0 1,000 I 0 I ,000 ---- --· 
501 

1---
599-LHS Other Chare:es -_!:-oudon High School ± 0 0 0 I 0 0 

502 599-PES Other Charges - Phila,?~1£hia S.£!!.<!ol 0 0 0 I 0 , 0 i 
503 ----· 701 Administration Eg~ent i o o o I ---- ·or- o ~= 
i.:5c:.04=i---------'-'-+-+'! -"-'-'"-C..'-'---' I I I I I 

505 . Total Offic!! of the Superinten!!~--· I 320,658 i ot-1 320,658 I -----o-+------3-2-0-,6-5-8-tl---__,1~--· 
~5~06:+---------i-ri,'--'-'-'-''-=-' I ! --+,-------'--+--- I 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 16 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IE'l C I D E F I G I H I J 

~ 72-110 --wfl~!'.~~ :f:"e l'rincjgd_______ ___ _ _______ I - -- -683.58t O I o '--- ---·- 683;588L---+- -

509--------1-11fc~r_;.dderPr~~;;;---- · -----·-···- ---------t·-----. -6:SOof·- o I ·----~ o -------· 6,500 -r----
~--- -· 127 CareerLa~derE~te-;;&dC~ct~ -=--- - - - -·-7.oooi_ 0 I 7,000- 0 . 7,000 ==--= 
511 201 Social Secu.!i!): ___ ·-- ·-·-- - -- -- - --·- ___ 43,219_L_ ___ -4------·· 43,219__ 0 43,219 --+-- . 
512 204 State Retirement ; 63,017 i 0 I 63,017 0 63,017 
~= 205-RET-VIS Em~~and~ndent~~r.~~c:________ i 1821 0 i _____ __lg_ 0 ____ .....:..;=18-'--2--+----j----

~ 206 'Life Insurance_____ __________ I l,693i _ 0 I 1,693 0 1,693 
~ __ 206-RET-L!F Life Insurance ---- ------· I ___ 1,045..J_ 

00

0 I 1,045 0 1,045 
516 207 Medical Insurance ! 90,7221 . 90,722 0 _______ 9_0,~7_22-+-----1-----. 
517 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 1 3,6001 -~- 0 · 3,600 
518 208 Dental Insurance - - ·---- __J_I __ 4,3241--·· 0 4,324 0 4,324 
519 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance . 2,845 0 2,845 0 -------·--"-2''-'-8_45'-+-----+-----t 
520 212 EmoloverMedicare 10,1081 0 10,108 0 _______ l_0,~1_08-+------+---i 
521 307 Communication ·------ I 47,QQI_ 0 47,420 0 ,-------'4--'7,,__4"'"20'-+-----+-----t 
~>--- 348 Postage I 5,000I o 5,ooo I o I -----~5,~o_oo-+------+---i 
523 399-FLM Other Contracted Seivices- Fort Loudoun Middle School I 250' mo I 0 I ·-----or- 0 
524 399-GBS Other Contracted S7_~e~~::!l~~ck School : ··-4:z~ t 1.950) 2,300 I -·-----0 r----------2-,-30-0'-+----+-----
525 399-LHS OtherContractedServices - LoudonHighSchoo1 I 4,0001 tl ,900) 2,100 ! 0 I ---2~.~IO-O-•----;----
~ i-· 399-NMS Other Contracted Seivices - North Middle School -r----· 250 t 150 I 0 r---- - · 0 l 0 
527 399-PES 'Other Contractec!_~~j~~~ladelphia School _ -1-- 2501 (250) ___ o_; ________ : _ __ Q_-1-----------'-o_;-_-_-_-_-:_-_-_-~~:_~---__ 

1 
528 451-GBS Uniforms __________________ _j_ ______ ___Q_ 2,300 2~~ 0 I 2,300 

~-- 451-LHS Uniforms --- -·---------- l _____ O 2,300 2:3~-------~:-4- 2,300 1----·-

~ 499-NMS Other Mat7~--- i O O 0 , O , ______ o-+----+------1 
531 599-FLM Other Charges_- Fort Loudoun Middle School ! 500 0 500 J -·_·--or- 500 ·-
532 599-GBS Other Charges - Gree!1back School i 1,000 0 1,000 I 0 I ______ l~,0_0_0-1-----t----t 
533 599-LES Other Charges - Loudon Elementary ! 0 0 0 I !Jl 0 
534 599-LHS Other Charges - Loudon High School I 1,500 ~ I 1,500 I *·------'l~,5_0_0+-----+-----+ 
535 599-NMS Other Charges - North Middle School I __ .::__:J.i@ 500 'I 0 500 
536 599-PES Other Charges - Philadelphia School I 500 1,330 1,830 0 : 1,830 

~~: TotalOfficeoftheP-ri,;-~~i=- I --983,26Jl 1,330 I 984,593: -- --- -0+--· 984,593 
539 -----; I --r·- ------'---"-'-'--+-------+----t 

~ 72510 I jFisca/ Services_ ---------· --r----~--=-~-~----------;r----+----~ 
~ I 19 I I Accountants/Bookk~_eP.7!~-- --·---------- 53,207 0 53,207 I 0 i 53,207 
542 201 Social Sec~--- · -·------ 3,299 0 3,299 i ·--- 0 ! 3,299 

543 204 State Retirement i 5,172! 0 ---= 5:m 1 -----===-~--!!..L 5,172 I 

; 206-RET-~~; - . ~:~~:~:~~:~~~ ~:::~=-~==-- --------T--.=~~---· ~I ---- 1

:: I ·----==Ji=------ 1

:: I _I --
~---------~f0..ectica~nsuran~~- ---· ·- --- _ ! ________ 6,590; 0 I --~---- ------Q__;_- 6,590. ·----t----
~ -------· _=illJJ~:=~~~~~===--=-·---------r-------Wit- ~I ---------}~~------ ·-· *i--------·-Wit---.---L~--= 
~ ====~=-==H~~~!]~~~-~=--~_:_~=~--==~_:_-=~~=--=+---==·-~-=~-!t~~-=-~--==---=~~~~~~~===~-=~l------ 69,6S?t----+=-~-= 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 17 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IE! C I D I E F I G I H I J 

*~;i:~~=#~~~~~~~~~J;~~~-~~=4~~:ij;,i~~L=~~·~t~:~f~~f~-Y¥~=~~8~~f;.=j=::-~=$=~-
~ 7261(}________ 166 i 

1 g:;;:~::~ ;::~~~~I ---· ----·-·· ~-------·-56.124 ~- o : ·--:s6.124~-----·---- ·-a +-------56·.124f-==---r-~-=~~:~~ 
~ ---·--·----*1-f~a~_a_g_~~~=~:-:_~=~==-=--==--t-=-~--~=-~~-===--o-r= ·-·-~-==-0-1--------01~-=~=--- o 1- 1·- -·---
~ ---·- 201 j !Social Sec'!!!!L_ ______________ .. ______ i ----~-soi O / ----~~ O 3,480 I i ·-
~ 2041 !StateRetirement ·- ·····-- ·- ··-·-·-· . _r==-__ _5_{155L.. 0, ----~- 0 ··------· 5,4551 _j ___ _ 
557 206 !Life Insurance : 2301 0 ! 230 0 230 ! 
SSs 206-RET-LIF 1Lifelnsurance ··-·---- ·--·----·-·---------T-- ---· ---84ot- 0 I 840 0 840 -+--

~=-~· ~~~ '~::t:ia;:;~::;:e-~=~~===-~==--=--=--~=:-·--· ·-!---·-· l4~~? ! ----------~ / ____ I~:~~~ ~ --· 14 ,8501~-+--
~ ·---·--··· ! !d.!.~! ------- ------ 1,213 
561 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 7761 =:g+ 776 0 776 
562 212 EmployerMedica;~-··----·-- ·- I ___ 8_1u_ ____ * 81.~- 0 814 _ 

; ~*1- ~~i:~~~n~;a~:;;ss~Tc;s--·-----------+--··1,l69~~-·--7:5oh------1-.i76:6-~· ~ 1,176,60~ ---
~ 399-EES OtherContractedS.~ry~~---E~oo~El~~rySchoo_l ____ l___ Oj 0 I ·----0- 0 0 I I 
~ 399-FLM Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle School I 7501 0 . 750 0 750 
567 399-GBS Other Contracted Se~~~~~back School 4,250i O I 4,250 O 4,250 ----<t!-_-_-.-_-. 
~ 399-HPS Other Contracted Services- Highland Park Elementary School I ·_~0.,-1 _ _ 

0
0 I 

0
0 0

0 
. __________ 0

0
-t-----+----l 

569 399-LES j I Other Contracted Se~ices -~!,oudo_!l_glem~i]tary Sc~_.J __________ -i-------+----- -----------+-------~-----

~~~ 3~:~~1 l~:~:~g~~:~~::: ~:~:~:: ~ ~~~dho~7~:~e ~~hh:~I . : ·--u· 4,~~~I ~ ~~~~ ~ ----------4~,~~-~~-t---··-·-f--·-----
572 399-PES I Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elementary School I _ 250! 0 ·--25_0_ 0 250 
~ 399-SES[\OtherContractedServices-Stee~~-§!~~-c_!i..o£)_ __ _L_ ______ Q.! 0 ~-----·-_Q_ 0 -----------0-t---

~ 410! Custodial Su~s -----·--·---·--·- I a· O . ____ o_ o . 0 
575 415 Electricitv 900,000 18,386 : 918,386 0 918,386 
576 425 Gasoline --·---·------ -~ ·· · o ' _____ l,OOQ~ o -------'~1"'.o""o-'-o+-----+-·--

577 434 Natural Gas ··---·--·- 120.000 . o 120.000 . o - ----'-12"'0'-'-.o'--'o-'-o-+----+----1 
576 454 WaterandSewer 100,000 : O : 100,000 O .------1_0_0~.o_o_o_,__ ___ -+----• 
~ 502 Building and Contents Insurance , 316,599 1,745 : 318,344 ! .co . ...,!;---------'-3"1· 8'-''"-34-'-4-+---·-f---·--
560 599 Other Charges -·--------··-----i---------oi 0 ,-----· O ! 0 i O 

~ i
1 

·-
1 

I ------l.----------11-----1----1 
~:~ . +p-otal OP._eration ~L!'.!'.1.~------------+·-·-- - ~~.699~ 21,631: 2,121,6191-· -----·--·--Q+--·- ·- 2,121,619 ----~+-----

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 18 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IE! C I D l E F I G I H I J 

+------- ---H BUJ?_~l¥nta~:~~~ENTS ------+---------+------+-------------+----·-------+----------1---·-+---
~ ~~~~==r---~-==--:=ili~~~~~~-=~===F-~~-=F~-q==1!~~~~-F-:--~~L·==r-·~=~:::--:r~-=--=-r=--
~l~----- i 1Main1enanceo(Plan1 ··-------- i i L _______ J 1 -~!----
~-----· 335 :MaintenanceandR~rSef".ices-Building .)__~_200:00Q'._ 79,700 ___ 279,700 · 3,478 ·_ 283,178 ~:~from 
~ 335-MAINT I Maintenance and ReE_~~c~~:!l_uilq~-- I ________ _Q 3~4,500 , _____ 304,_500 .: 0 304.500 Insurance recovery. 
587 701-ARRA-SAFI Administration E~ment ________ I --:-roo,! ---·· 0 I 0 i __ Qj___ 0 
588 790-ARRA-SAF OtherEauioment --------------------· i 01 0 I 0: 0 i 0 , 

~ I ----·--· I _____ _j i --d--- I -1----
~ I I Total Maintenance of Plant ·----· I -~Q0,00~-· 384,200 584,200 : . 3,47_1!-j- 587,678 1 __ 

~:~ 727 
JO 105 

1 ~:::~~;~;~;ector -· --· F- 4-~.-~~o: 0 -48,6:r --~-i--·-- 48,690 
594 1891 Other Salaries& Wages I ol 188 ·--------issr-------o-r-------~l-88-<------+----

595 201 SocialSecuritv I 3,0191 12 3,031f oT... 3,031 

596 204 iStateRetirement -==-··-------------1. . 4,733! 19 .~. 4,752 l 0' 4,752 
597 ------------w6' I Life Insurance ______________ __J ____ ___!_l!! . _ _ 0 : 188 ! 0 J- 188 

598 207
1 

~edical Insurance ·------ 1--- 11,380 . _ 0 ; 11,380l ________ _Q_l_ _____ 11,380 
599 208 ·Dental Insurance I 396 · 0 : 396 i 0 I 396 I 

2121 Employer Medicare ______________ _l _____ ....2Q~ ) · __ 7.Q9-L-----·-··· O i --------7-09-+-----+----• 

~-+---------'3'-l'-1-H-=C-=o-"'nt"-r"-ac'--'ts=-w..:.it"-'h-'O'-t""her School Systems ___ j__ ___ _Q_ . _. 0 · 0 ! 0 L- 0 ·--i---
600 
601 

___________ 3_1_3 LJ9ntracts with_ Parents __________________ I ___ 1_5,000 . 0 . 15,000_J 0 [. _____ _:lc:.5,'-'0..:.0::..0+-----J-1----l 
l----------'3'-1-=+5 I_ IContracts with Vehicle Owners__ F 1,743,320, . . 0 ·-· 1,743,320 . 0 . 1,743,320 ·-

602 -603 

t---t---------3_2_7++_Fr_e~1g~Jh_t _Ex~:pe~1n_se_s____ -·---i----1.QQL_ 0 100.L _Qj_ 100 ---r-1 ___ 1 
336 MaintenanceandRepairServices-Equip~--------'-----~-- 0 4,000 i 0 I 4,000 Fl __ _ 

-604 
605 

340 !Medical and Dental Services ·--- i 3,00~ o ·3,ooo_f_ _: .... ~.Q:l-- _3~,o_o_o_-+----- --· 
606 -

~-+---------'3:...4:...:8++P:...o:..:s"'ta:..:l...::C;.:;h;::;ar""·2"'•es'-- I JOO! 0 100 i 0 i 100 
355 Travel I _lj50[ 0 l,75.Qj_ _____ _ ~------1~,7_5_0-1-----+-----

~..:.i---------'3:..:9:...:9...;....i-=O-=th:.::e:..:r....:C:..:o:.:.n:.::trc::a=cte,d Services ~ (22_0~)1 978 i 0 ! 978 
435 Office Suoolies r---·-2,000I 2,000 I -----·--01·-------2,..:.0-'-o"'o+-----J-----

607 
608 
609 

51 l VehicleandEquipmentinsurance I 01 00 I o·r------K-----~-o-+------1-----1 

1---+---------'5"'2'-4++-"'In'--"-Se"'rv-'-'ic-'e"'/S"'ta"'ff..:.c::D....oe_ve"'lopment : 5,000I 5,000 ! · O ! ______ 5~,0_0_0_._ ___ -+---·-

610 
611 -
612 

t---t---------5_9_9++-0_th_e_r_C_ha_,r~g•e_s___ _______________ i i,98sl.. -*· 7,98~~---------F ·-----'-'7,"'9.:c85:..+-----4----l 
~--l---------7'--'9-'0++0=th;;.:e.:...rc=E.iau::.;i.L.01m;.:;..:.en:.::t___ _________ i 4,000j 0, 4,000 l 0 i 4,000 
613 
614 
t---t------7_9_0~-S_AF_E++O_t_h_er_E~:a.~ment i o, 0 ·-a-I ------oT-· 0 615 -
616 
617 - -· frotal Transportation ---~-~- ! . ~?~ 0 1,856,56¢=--==~~~~t- 1,856,567 

l---+-----------1 ! ------- I i --r--------·-----r-·-------1--·---618 
619 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 19 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A 18 C I D I E F I G I H 
1 ! I BUDv~T AMENDMENT~ ___ _ _j____ ____ __ _ i ! ; ; i 

~ ~;~-~~i~:~-~~~~U=~~-~==~~-~--~~~~~~~u~~Ii~~-~~~~===-~-=t-__2~~20 1 5~~~-~:c=~~E~~=~~~;~~~~---:-=;~:~~~i ~~:}~-: ~~-~~~~~~~=-E ·_~-~~~~-]==- ---
4 i ! i Orn: B!!t ! Amds I Amded Bgt r Amds ! Amded Budget I I 

~ --- ----- --------- --il------------ ------__________________________ I ______ -----+------L- . - -- ------ --1----------- _____ _;_ ________ _______ f _-_-=~.=J=-...:= 
621 I ! ! I ! I I i i ,____ ____________ -+-+- ---- -------------------------------------,-------- - ----- - - --- ----- -----1 -----------+------------------- -------.---- ·-
~!}§_~------ 1 ICentral&OtherrTECHJ __________ ___________ L_____ i i 1---------- --~-- ----~---+---
~ _______ ___!_Q_5 1 jSupervisor/Director --------------- ----- ; ----~50! _ _ _ O.L____ 82,550 ___ O_[__ _______ 82,550_t'-------t----
~ _____________ J.!Zlifareer Ladder Progran:i ___ _______________ _ _______ l _____ __J_,Q_~O- _ 0 ------ 1,000_: _ 0 L _______ ~.000 __ 

~ 12oflC:omputerProgrammer ______ _ -- -------------L-------1~4.729 0 164,729 0 _ _______ 164,729 j I __ 
~ ____ 189 !Other Salaries & W~-- --------------- - ------------1-----------_Q- 0 = ______________ o_- 0 -- ------ O ____ +---
~ __ _ 201 Social Security _ 1 _ __!_5,393 0 - 15,393 0 __ 15,393 , ___ _ 

628 204 State Retinnent -- - -- -------- ---------- ! 23,565 0 ------~~'~ - 0 23,565 
629 - 206 Life Insurance I 961 0 961 · 0 - 961 
63o 207 t.:Iedical Ins~rance ----------- ---------=-~--~QQ_ 0 - 46,800 - 0 _ - -----4-6_,--,-80-0-+----t------l 

~---- 208 Dental Insurance -----------------j- -----2,142 __ 0 _ ______ 
3
2 .. 

6
14
00
2-; 0 2,142 

632 212 Employer Medicare ; 3,600 0 0 ---- --------'3'--''-'-60'-0-+-----t-----l 
633 320 Dues & Memberships . I -0 0 0 · 0 0 

l-'6°'3'-'44----------3_3_6 -~nance & Repair_ Se~~~~--------+--1 _____ 2_4_4~,0_0_2 - 20,000 - 264,002 : 0 ______ 2_6_4-,0-0-2-+-------t>---------< 
~ 355 Travel I 14,000_ 0 14,000 I o f- - - 14,000 
~ 399 OtherContractedServices 12,000 0 12,000 1 ---or~ ______ l_2~,0_0_0-+--------+---
637 ----------'4-'--99:.-:lr+O'-'t"'he'"'r_S'"'u'""p-"p'-'li-'-'es'-&~M---'-at_en,_·a_l-'-s-------==~-----_ -_ ---===-·-_ ___L ____ 4,000 __ O : 4,000 I __ ___g.+_ ______ 4~,0_0_0-+------+-----1 
~ ~~: ~t~=~~~r~~sffDevelopment -------- - : ______ 3,_4% - ~ '. ____ -~·~}~ 1. --------~t~-------3~,4_7_~-+-----+-----l 
~ ----------,--7_0_,..9;-;-D,,..a_t_a_P_ro_c_e_ss..,.in~1g~E=-cq~1u....,i~pm __ en_t---,---:::---,------__J_---___2_Q,_OOO 0 : 50,000 · 0 _· _______ 50~,-'-00_0-+----t-----l 
641 709-ICI Data Processing Equipment - Internet Connectivity I o · 0 ; 0 0 0 I 
~---·-----7_0_9_-S_Af __ E ......... ID_a_ta_Pr_o_c_es_s_in~•g~E_oq~u~ip_m_e_n_t_-_S_a_fe_S_c_h __ oo_l_s___ I 0 0 : 0 I ~-r:-~------o----:-T---
643 790f !Other Equipment ·----· I 100,000 . 120_.900); B0.000 ! 0 ,___ 80,000 I 
~ 790-0LDSf '. ·Other Equipment 0 : 0 : 0 0 ___ 0 _ _,_ ____ _,_ ___ , 
~ 790-SAfE Other Equipment 0 O : O O _______ 0-+-----1----

~ ------~7~90=--~T::::E~C~HTl +O.:::..::oili:.::e'-r Eq=i;u~ip~m~e~n~t-----------------.,.------~O,------~o ______ __:O=---------'O'-r--------=-O+-----+-----I 

~------------t-t-------------------------·---+---- I ------~'--------!------+--- ---
:: ~al Central & OtherTr~~-:~:t_a_tio_n _____________ J-_____ 1_6~217L _____ o_1 _ ____ 1_~~~l-----_-_-__ oi _ ______ 768,217 -------+---- -! 

~ :-·-------- ---"l;-11;-T-o_ta_l_S_u_pp_o_rt_S_erv-ic·-es-- -------~~-=- -~10,831,ldi~. 467,7# 11,298,8661-----~-~~',-~~+--- 11,303,344 J[ __ _ 
652 _ I -, _ _j__ _____ __, _ ________ _,_ ____ __, _____ -1 

l-'60.:5:.::3~_T=..o:::ct:.::•.:..I ::::E:.::d.:cuc-'-'a"'t""io'-'n'------,.--r--------· -------·-----·---- -----+----3_5~,1_9_2~,1_2 __ 8..._ I_ 545,704 35,737,832: ___ 3_,i_7_8~ _______ 35,74!2.!Q>--------+t---
654 i 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 20of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoof Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IEl C I D I E I F I G I H I J 
1 'j HUVuET A1v1~1'w1vrnr111;, ! i i L ! I l 
2-----------·-+,--------Gen~~~i-Fund ·j"~----·--·-:----------, --·-----1-------- --·i -----------~--·---------t·------l·-
-------------L+----------·------·-----------.-.;---· ----------!--------~---------------------1-·-----------~------------
.2._ Ac~unt N_!!_mber _____ --~+--------_ _!~~?9015_l2_:QJ --------·-·· ___ L_ __ 1_~!4-20JS __ . _(__2_01~2015 _ _L_~_p~ved ____ L_ ___ Prop~-~- ---~-·-·--__R!:~E?~--~i _______ l ___ _ 

4 ! ! i Orn B!!t I Amds ! Amded B!!t i Amds I Amded Bud11et i ! 
655 ·------· i I __________________ _j__ _________ +- I ____ _J_ ________ ~ : _l ________ I-~- .. -
;!3300 

-==-=-· 105: ;:;;;;;~~~;:;:t::s --=-~-~-=-~=~----------·-! i · · o L o ~-- ·-=--==---tl--·--·----· ·--u--~-=~~---= 
658 105-CSH Supervisor/Director-CSH_.Q_l!!:I.!... . ·------··--------l_ _____ 101,878: ( llll ,878): 0 F -------~l._ ________ O_! ____ __,,__ __ -! 
~ --------· 105-FRC Suoervisor/Director - FRC Grant i 25,229 . . . 0 ' 25,229 0 I 25,229 r 
~ 162 Clerical Personnel -~--~~.":.~:-~~~=~----T=~-~=- O' . ·· o ------oJ . o L-~=~~------or-
~ _ 163-CCLCj Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant ' _____ o_• . 90,000 _____ 90,00Q_: ~ :____ 90,000 I j __ 

~ 163-LEAP Educational Assistants-LEAP~.9.!:~!.!!--·--·-----· _____ O 150,000 . _____ __12Q,Q_qQ_ _ . 0 ________ 150,p_QQ_ _____ i:::: __ _ 
~ _ 189-CCLC Other Salaries & Wages - CCLC Gra_11_t__________ ! 0 0 '------~ 0

0
. ~--

108
,
59
°
8 

-~--· 
664 189-CSH Other Salaries & Wages - CSH Grant I 0 . 108,5_98_: 108,598 . I 
66s>--· 201 I Social Security I O' 0 : 0 0 :--- 0 I --

666 
.. ---------'-i-----r---

201-CSH Social Securitv-CSHGrant I 6,316 : 913 7,229 0 7,229 , 
201-FRC Social Security-FRCGrant -~~----·------,-~--1-:564 0 · 1,564 0 __ - ________ 1,564 ___ - ·-

201-CCLC I social Securitv- CCLC Grant i ___ _Q_ 5,580 ----~Q_: 0 _____ 5,580 __ j_
1 

__ 
-
667 

668 
>---
669 201-LEAP Social Securitv- LEAPS Gran~--- -----------·~1 _______ 

0
0 . 9,30

0
0 : 9,30

0
0 

0
o. ~----·· 9,300

0 
I __ 

670 204 State Retirement 
671-------204-CSH. StateRetirement-CSH . l-- 9,903 · (592): 9,311 0

0 
=----

2
9 •• !~21 _ ---i-= 

~ 204-FRC State Retirement - FRC Gran!_________ i- 2,452 . o_: ---~- . -,-
673 204-CCLC State Retirement - CCLC I 0 . 8,640 . 8,640 0 . 8,640 l--

204-LEAP State Retirement -LEAPS Grant ---r-- 0 ' 1980. ; 14,280 0 14,280 ~ 
206 Life Insurance ---------------;.---------18_8 0 · 188 0 _______ 18_8-t-----+----l 

676 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance I 216 · 
675 

216 : 

~---------"-20'-6--C~C""L""C++L""i"'"fe'-I""n-"-su"'r-'-an""c'""'e_-_C'-C'"'L'-C'----···------·----·-_1,_:·=====--Q.:. 
678 206-CSH Life Insurance - CSH Grant 370 : 
~ 206-LEAP Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 0 
680 207 Medical Insurance 6,500 · 
~ 207-CCLC Medical lnsruance - CCLC o: 
682 207-CSH Medical Insurance - CSH Grant ______________ .__1 _____ 10~,0_0-.0 

683 207-LEAP Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant ; o:· 
684 208 Dental Insurance --------------+- 825 ' 
-------------++---------- -~-

~ _______ 2_08_-_RE_T_-D_E_N++D_en_t_al_l_n_su_ra_n_c_e_______ .. L-__ _!,Q_l_!_ .. 
686 208-CCLC Dental Insurance - CCLC : 0 · 

,_6_8_,7,__ ______ 2_08_-_C_S_H++_D_en_ta_I l_n_su_r_an_c_e_-_C_S_H_G_r_a_nt___ --;-·---3-8-o· 
688 208-LEAP Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant ! 0 · 

t-6_8-i91-________ 2_1_2++_E_m~plo~•v_1er_M_ed...,i_ca_r_e-.-___ -··- ---------=--+--=-~--=-- 0 . 
690 212-CSH Employer Medicare - CSH , 1,477. 
691 212-FRC EmoloverMedicare-FRC ---------! ----366 
692 :--------2-12 ___ c_c_L_c+1 +IE-m~p-lo~y-er-M-ed-i-ca_r_e_-_C_C_L_C _ ___ ·-------·-------.-----·-a 
693 212-LEAP 0 I Emolover Medicare - LEAPS Grant 0 

BOE Approved Jan B, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 

o : 
150 ; 

0 
150 ' 

.. 0 ; 
_ ~.QOO _ '. 

o ; 

.. 6,500 l 
0 : --
O ' 

290 . 
o · 

300 
O · 

214 ' 
0 

1,305 : 
2:175 . 

0 216 
150 . 0 150 
370 0 370 
150 o : 150 I 

6 ,50~ : 0 6.soo I 
6,000 o· 6,000 

10,000 o · 10,000 
6,500 : O· 6,500 I 

825 0 825 
1,011 0 : 1,011 

290 0 290 
380 . O · 380 .. 
300 : o . 300 

0 0 0, 
1,691 o · 1,691 

366 0 366 
1,305 0 1,305 
2,175 0 2,175 

Page 21of24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IEI C I D I E I F I G I H 

1 ! i BUDvET AMENDMENT:S : ; I ' i i 

~i~i.~~~~~~8~===:.~~~ni~~~~~f~=~-~~=:~~=~~~;:~~:;~~~-~~[+~f~~-~r~~~-~~-~t~~::~~~~~l~-~~~~~-~I- -~-~~~ 
~ ===-=-=31J~a:~unications _______ ~--==:==-==--~~=-=--=---~ - =-- 2_,Q~~ ~ ~==---2,00~ . . ~ ~~.:::==-~~ 2:00~ r·--·- ------
~------355-CCLCiTravel - CCLC -i-------Q_ 1,500 1,500 0 _____________ 1,5001------_j_ __ 
~ 355-CSH, JTravel - CSH _ __j_ 3,50Q_. . 5,500 . 9,000 0 ·---··----··_i,000 ~--·-·!·-·--
~ - ----- 355-FRCI' ITravel-FRC ------· ·---··-- ----+--------0 . 0 :_ ______ o_ o __ ______ _________ oJ_ ____ ____ +----
~-- 355-LEAP !Travel-LEAPS Grant ·---------- ·--------'. --------~ - 4,000 ·------ 4,00

0
0_: 0 · __ _________ 4,000 J I . __ _ 

~ 399! IOtherContractedServices ! 0 o_._ ___________ 0 -- ---·- -----~----I----
701 399-CCLC · I Other Contracted Services - CCLC I 0 0 ' 0 0 O I T 
702------~~0therContractedServices-CSH- -·---------·----I o 1,200 ==--=---=-l)oo_ o ·--- 1,200 I --r----
703 ___ 399-LEAP ! OtherContractedServices-LEAPSGr~;t , 0 O O : . 0 __ _ __ ~-- --·--o-r-----I-
~ 422 Food Supplies . 1-----Tooo o 5,ooo o 5,ooo I l_ ___ _ 
~ - ·· 422 LEAP Food Suoolies - LEAPS Grant 0 0 0 : 0 0 j 
706 429-CSH Instructional Supplies - C§!-1 ' 0 0 0 0 . O -=_.i-----
707 -· 499 OtherSuopliesandMaterials --r--h 4,750 · 0 ----- 4,750 . ...; . o · '--~----~~ LCBOE: - . 

~ ·-·· 499-CSH J Other Supplies and Materials ~-======--==-1------_J~~ (I ~.455 )----~:~-~~ . ~ -_---:~~~~ Expenses rrom donation. 
~~- 499-CCLC Other Suoolies & Materials_.:. CCJ,,~--------+·--·----0 9,035 _ . _ 
710 499-CHR Other Supplies & Materials- Christmas _~_f__----·---'-----·--·---~ _ 1,000 1,000 0 1,000 
!!..! 499-CL Other Supplies & Materials - ~!:,_____ i ________ _Q_ .. o ________ o_ . 500 ---5<io'ifoil'----__ ....,...--.J __ -
~ 499-FUEL Other Supplies & Materials - Fuel~ 60 -------~ 3,350 _____ i,350 _ 0 _______ }.350 ------1------
~ __ 499-LCAP I Other Supplies & Materials - f:~A ---~ 0 0 0 0 I 
~ 499-LEAP 10~lies & Materials-LEAP.?..Qran! , O 38,295 , 38,295 · o ~---··- 38,295 -r--::::=-
t=7:1~B =~~----· :~~~!: g:~:~~~;;:::::s:::~:::~~~-~------·--==r=~--·--1 ~ ~------~. - . 0: ==~-~~==--12rr=70 -~~== 

499-SUP Other Suoolies & Materials - SUP 0 127 · 127 . . ~ m 499-TOTS Other Supplies & Materials - TOTS FR~ 1 o· 0 0 · 0 0 no-· 499-W AL Other Supplies & Materials - WAL ----;------() 0 0 · 0 ----------0-+------l----·-·-

E! _____ 524-CCLC In Service/StaffDevelopment-CCLC ____ l_ _______ O 500 500 ' 0 _ ______ 5_0_0-+-----+--·-
El:. ____ 524-CSH Jin Service/StaffDevelopmen!- CSH ! 4,000 (1,5\10 1' 2,500 0 2,500 
~ 524-LEAP In Service/StaffDeve~ment_:l_EAPS Grant __________ _j_ ·- 01 . 0 / 0 l---------0 ! 0 -----1------
724 790 Other Eauioment __________ .J_ ____ -~00 1___ 0 ' 2 300 J 0 L 2 300 
725 790-LEAP Other Equipment :JoEAPS _9_!:a!1_!_____ . j O! 0 i ' 0 l--··-----01 - , 0 ---·--r---
m · _______ ! l I I 1-
~ -~-- Total Community Services·-- ···--·- -·----------+-·-·--]_12,401[ ____ 352,4771

1 

564,878 ~----- - 504--=-~---- 565,~>-·----+--:._·-
728 ' ! : I 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 22 of24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IEt C I D I E F G I H I I J 
1 : J BUD(;ET AM.!!;NDM!!.1~T:s I i i ' l ! I 

~!\~-~~~::~~-~~-~~~- =:~~! '[~~-~~-==--- --~t~1~~~~~~=--~--~.:~~-=~--- ~J ___ .2oi-4-~~15· r~~--~~~~01s=1~~;_2pro~~-r~~;~:~~~~---1~~-~::~~~=--r-===r-· ~ 
4 I ! ! Org Bgt · Amds i Amded B!!t ! Amds i Amded Bud!!et I ! 

729 73-IOIJ Earlv Childhood Education ·-----·-----~:------_: i I I =-:-~- ----·-1--
73o _____ 116 Teachers ----- - ----·--- ·---------·-- ·- - --- 340,29.Q. 6,794 ·--· 346,7944---~===~~1;~~-==.:- · -Ji~~-=-=i- -· _ 
m 1631 Ed=tio~I ""'"'"" i 16>,126 " 8.0SSI 130.038 , --~ ___ 139,0381---- _ 
732 =--=----- 12?1 Certified Substitute Teachers ----- ---·-------- - 1- ------ 3-:000 0 . 3,000 I ______ 0_[_ ______ _1,000 ----.-----

733 1981 Non-certifiedsubstituteTeachers : 7,0oo · 0 ·------ - 7,000 , ____ ____ ..Q..L- --· --··---·- 7,000 _ ___ ..J. ___ _ 
:L=73345 -=~=-~~~=-==--=~ 2

2
0
04

11
1 

~StoactiealRSeeti~ruemrityent-~=-==-~~~-===-~-==-=i.l-==4306 .. 090
8
0
1 

.. 156 · 30,156 __ __ C!.j_ _ ____ 30,156 j I 
--- - -· 1::.· -·---- ---- ·----· -----· 11 .067)" 45,914 ! ______ _(l_~---------·-4_5~._9_14-+-----i 
~----------~Ufelnsurance _________ _ ·--··-----------+----_l,_?.Q9_ 13681 _ _____ 2,8321· O_.:.______ 2,832 _i_ .. __ _ 
JE -·-· 206-RET-LIFI Life Insurance ·- , 335 . 0 · 335 0 I 335 ! 
738 207 . Medical Insurance ! 94,182 · 13,331 : 107,513 I .£ ___ , ____ 1_0_7~,5_1_3_,_ ____ -+----t 

739___ 208 Dental Insurance -----------t-____ 4_,680 · 13961 4,2841 ________ Jl.J__ ______ 4,"'2-'-84-'-+-----1----
~ - · 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance --·--- ----- I 1,011 ; 0 . 1,011 . 0 I 1,011 
741 212 Employer Medicare ! ·- 7,000 53 · 7,053 -· ··-----oT ---'7""",0"'"5-'--3-l-----r-
~ 311 -HHA Contracts with Other~~<!£!. Systems _______ _L __ -:_-=88,23_~· 0 88,236 --0-1-- --- 88,236 , 

743 429 Instructional Supplies -J--- ----0 4,000 ; _ ______ 4.0qQ._ _ _ __ __: ____ __ ~------4-"'-'--00"-0'-+----+--------
744 499 OtherSuppJies&Materials ____________ _J_ ____ 1,220 . 11 ,220) 0 0~----------0-+----·-+---

;__ _ ~~: ~;;:~~~~::ff Deve~~m~:==-~=--------: __ ----~~:!=-~. 2(~~~/ 3,07~ 61~~ - ------"-3'-',0-'-7-'--~+------+-----l 
747 790 Other Equipment I Oj 5,234 5,234 0 ! 5,234 

~[- Total EarlrQildhoo~-~=~:~-~-==--==-·-t-- 79_5,47~i - _ · - 4:= 795,47!_J_ _______ :=Q..._
1
1 -~---·---7_95~,_47_1_,_ ____ +-'· -_· __ _, 

~--------->-k- ,_ I ---j I 
~ ~9.Q.'! jCapitaJOutlay _____ ·- -------- -i-- ~ ---------·-<-------~i----------=i==::__ _____ _ 
752 I _j___ i I ____ · - ---: ·-__ ·-_-_-_-_----t-----t----1 ~ JEJOo- Re<'ular Caoital Out/av ___ _L_, ________ l -- ; _ :-r- -------+-----+·----1 
~ 706 Building Constructio_~-- --------- ! ol O I 0 ! 0 ; O 
755 ! I I l 

~~~ Total Regular C~.Q!_tal Outlay I O! 0 0 ---------4---·---- ----0+------1------1 

™=--· ---·- --- T t~- _J_ _________ i - - ---- ·-·-----+----f------l 
759 1' I I I i 7s0--- - -·---- --- --- --- --r-·-- - -----~----------..------T-----------··r-·--. ------

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 23 of 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IB C I D I E F I G I H 

1 ' ! BUDGET AMENDMENTS : i ! i i ! i 
~ - ·-- ------------1-·r-·---------·---·-···- --------------··-·- · · -~-- ---------,------·- -- ----- --,---- ------,--- --- -----·----r-· ---------···---- - ---i-·- ------""""+-----·-·· 

-f -A~~-.;-u~t-N~;;;be;- · ---++-------------_Q?Fi~~1~~5u~~:~~-----------t-- 2014-2015--+-- 2ii14-2ols·-t--;\p ~~-;~- ·-+ -- --P-r~-~~·-t· - - - · ·r·;~-p~·;;;i- ·--r-----L ___ _ 
,___ ---·- ---·-----------·· --+.!- ------------- ·---- ---·-·-- ------ --- -------- T--------- ·-·t- --. . -· -· --- ··-· ·--·--·- -CP. ___ -- -;-- ---~----·----, ---- -·· · ··--------,-----~--- - -

4 j ! : Or" BP! . Amds ! Amded B!!t i Amds I Amded Bude:et i __J_ 

; -~Qoo-o~====--+~s~~~-=---=--=-~-=---:--==~::--=~:~~=t ·~=-=~+=:~~~=:=--:~f---===-==+=-~~==~-:-·=:._ !-~~::~~==---=--E~- ----t_:_~~-~= 
763 i ! : ' ! i . 

~ ~g___ 601 ;;;i~:;::i1 on Bonds ____ -________ ! o;------~===~~~r-------o-;-·-----·:=:~~t-=:~==--==~F---+---~-= 

l~@=--1r--- =~;~; · :1~-~~~ ~ 
;;~ 82300 Other Debt Service ---+-------r·---- J i -+----- +----
m 82330 Education I I ----j---- =i:=------·-t------- --
773 - - 6991 Other Debt Service - ----------· ! ol -- ----oi---- 0 I _____ ----oT ___ --- 0 L_.-= 

t:: -11::::::::::::;;:::: ---- ----~- :i -~=~ ~---:::--=~~---~--:::::· : I ±---= 
¥a! 90000 Capital Projects . : --- ·------~~----i-1 

II -~:-==-- ~~:-~~~f ~--~~~==t -------
'7a1 99100--- I I I I ·----:-- -------- -

E3 =~---------~?~1Transfer out --,--- ol o o I . ----------or··---------·-·- o 

~=- i TotalExnenditures ------~~----- ·---~~-- 36,200,00~t-~8~~ , - 37,098+===-- -j:~J=.::~=~-:~1-0-2,-IS-9+,----+---';--=~ 
~ :=___ Total Other Uses ---------------!- ---- ~~- ----or O I -----·-ot==_--.~--~----_-__ 0-1-----~1----
,!E_ i I I . I 
788 Total General Purpose School . I 36,200,000j · 898,181 37,098,181 ! ----J.978!-------- 37,102,159 -i---1 __ 

,_____ I j I '1 '· ! ~ -~ ____ I ----:---~-- :--------1--------- -r---
191 ·- ------ -i--- ! I . ----··-T-·-·---- -i 
792--------- -----1 . I I I ------1-_-···_·_-----+-----+-----< 

~ Bel!inninl! Fund Balance (Audited) _____________ . ___ __.! _____ i,_!Q!J_~ 0 I 6,101,361 f-- -- _______ _Q_~ ______ §,_,_,10 ,0:..::l-"',3....:6..::.l+----+----

795----------++-------·-----··------- -l- : I +-~-=------+--------·-----'----! 

::!_oul "'"""" ; ----~--_:';'.5=.!~"-- __ 35,596"5' t·==----'·~'+--::::_-::::~'.:'_""'' . i 
- -- I ------------- - I I • -------------1-··--·----· I ! 

:~o~~~~~~~fi---------=--==-~~~==-~--~-=--=-~:=1=~=·-~1-,l~~~----~:_:~~+-----~:.'.~:i~~~--~:~-=---~=~~~ ~=--=~- -~~~~,_----+----
'8o23ob~enditures _ _:_+l------===-------- _ ---~--=~~~9.oOoj-~~ 37,098,181 =~-=-~--- 3~2?!_!--=~~_:.:_ __ }.?i_~~ --T-·= 
~e--- ---------~ - ------===-----==~ --------==:~- ~~:::-_=:-_~-=---=--:-~-~ -~---·- - -t==·-:==--=--~=i: ~===----L-----l~-=-~-~ 
805 Estimated Endine: Fund Balance I 4,929,442 1 (330,0081, 4,599,434 I 0 i 4,599,434 I I 

BOE Approved Jan 8, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page24 of 24 



Loudon County 
General Debt Service Fund 151 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D I E I ,A B c F G I H I I J K 

I -- i I 01/20/15 
: 

~ I i -+-2-0-1-4--2-01-5-+-/ -A-pproved ; 2014-2015 : Proposed : Proposed 
3 i J Budget ! Amds _J__~~~[_ Amds_j__A_m_d_e_d_-1-------------------==---1 

--
--1 1/20/15 2:59 PM ! 

4--r- I ! !Fund 151 Gen_e_ra_l_D_e_bt_S_e_rv_i_c_e __ 1-
1
j ______ ! _____ -;l _ __ B __ u_d_~g,,_e __ t ____ +l ______ i-· __ B_ud_,g.._e_t_-+----------

6 40000 Local Taxes ! I . ----!-------',1------1-------1---------
5 REVENUE i i ,-,· I T 

7 I 401101 /Current Property Taxes ~ 1,106,527 ----i __ ~1,~1_06~,5_2_7_1-i; ------+--1~,1_06-',_52_7-1------- --
1---i--1----;-i __ 4_0_12_0--+I __,_Trustee's Pr Yr -+- 21,000 I J 21,000 ! 21,000 

I 401251 ___ I Banruptcy 2,000 i 2,000 I 2,000 
8 
9 

10 / I ~1W __ ,:c1e~a~M~~sPr~ 1---12-'.-oo-o-1------jr.---1-2~.o-o-o-jl---------12~.o-o-o--------

1---+--fi---+--4-0_14_0+I____ _Interest and Penalty ---!----6-=--''-=-oo"--'o'--f-------+-I ___ 6-"-,o_o_:.o _ _,: _____ -1--___ 6_,_,_00_0-1---------f 
1---+--f----+---4_0_15_0+1- Pickup Taxes i I O / ______ _,_ ____ o_,_ ________ _ 

11 
12 

1---+---+l __ -+ __ 4_01_6_3-+-----·---+/_Pa~y~m_e_n_ts_i_n _Li_e_u _o_fT_a_x_e_s ----+--/ __ 4_6~,5_1_2-f-_____ _,jt--__ 4_6~,5...,.1_2=--+1 ___ (~46_,,_5_12~)+-----,--,:c::-=-0-+-_______ _ 
40320 ! Bank Excise Tax ! 1,000 1 1,000 I 1,000 

13 
14 
l---+--f----+----+----t,t-----------------;-,---~-+------~,---~--;,-----+------'---+---------

15 
1---1--+----I-----' . !Total Local Revenue i 1,195,039 ---O-;l--1-,1-9-5-,0-3_9_,_! ___ (_46-,-51_2_)+---1-,1,-4-8-,5-2-7-+------__ ---16 

17 r- l I ! I l---l--+----l------'-----+----------------+-------+------+------+------+-------+--------
44000 Other Local Revenue I I 1 I 

1---+--fl __ -+ __ 4_4_11_0+- Tnt-er-e-st_E_a_rn_e_d--------+1----3.-0-00-+-r----_ _j_ ___ 3,0Qp_j_ _____ -+-----3~,o_o_o-1------------
44170 I Miscellaneous I i 0 I 0 

18 
19 
20 

1---+--+----+---4-45_1_4+-- !!Revenue from Joint Ventures I ____ 2_7~, o_o_o-+---- ·-! 27,000-;-i, -----+---27-,-00-0--+-------·-
44540 Sale of Property i i 5-+-, ------o-+----'--o--+---------------

1----1--+-----+----+----+------'--~--------1-------+--- ------+-----+------1------+---·--------

21 
22 

1---1--+-----+---4_49_9_0-+-------l-O_t_he_r_L_o_ca_l_R_e_ve_n_u_e ______ --+l-----+-----+l _____ o-+-;-----+-----O-+------------
! I I 

23 
24 l----l--+----l-----+-----------------+-------+-r------+--------i------+------1----------

• :Total Other Local Revenue 1• 30,000 ----"--r--------+-----'--+------------25 
26 
1----1--+---+----.L_--~--------'--------+------1----- ----+-------+-------+-----------

48000 Other Government and C_i_tiz_e_n_s_G_ro_u_,_p_s _______ ,c-r ------+-------i1------ -f-----+------1----------f 
1 48130 7ontributions +-27 

28 
29 >----+--+----+---4-8-14-0-+-- i Contracted Services __ 2_3_4_,4_2_o_,I __ 

l---+--+----+-----l------l--------------l------'--+-------+-----'----il------l------'--+----------
,_--+--+---+----+----+'-------------r I' ____ --;1 ______ -+ _____ +-____ -f------1---------30 
>--<--+-----+----+-! ---~IT_o_ra_IO __ t_h_e_rG_en_e_r_al_G_o_v_e_rn_m_e_n_t __ ~11 ___ 23_4~,4_2_0_,_ ________ ~--f------+-----'----i'----------
1---+-l---fl-----l-----l ______________ __,_ _____ -1-----+-----+-----1------+---------·-

31 
32 

TOTALRE~ENUE--rl--------------+/--1-,4-5-9,-4-59-+------+------~------+-·-----+---------33 
34 

,._.___,___--+---·----I----------~I----+-----i---~---t------1--------
49000 Other Sources _J__ ____________ - i _____ t· ------------+------+-------+-------·-

35 
36 

>----+--+-----+----4_98_0_0-+-------f ransfers ln __________ _,_i ___ 9_0~,6_8_7_, _____ '----- -~-+====================:========---~~--~=-- :~ 
TOTAL TRANSF~~~ ____________________ _ _J ___ 9_0~,6_87--+-1--

37 
38 I 
39 I 

:=:::·~-=--=--=--=-:1 T-=._o-=._T-_A-=-L-_-R~E~~-E-N-U-~--~.--~"~o-T_R_A_N_S_F_E_R_S_IN _________ 1F: :::::::::1:,5:::5:::0=,-1:4=6-~~:=_=_=_=_=-=====l=======================F-=_=_=_=_=_=_=_=_=~~---------=----------------_-___ _ 
40 
41 

I 42 

Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 Page 1 



Loudon County 
General Debt Service Fund 151 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 _ 

AB c DI E IF GI HI J K 
_!__J_ · I -~ _____ J______________________ ! I ____ j __ J i ______ ___ _ 

; ±·-=:: __ / --==.L.=:=:=_L=-----··vzcE~~2~~~; PM - -~-----2~~4~!~~5 -j A'i~~:ed j-- -~0~~2~1_5_+ Pr~~~:ed LP~o~~=~d ____ ___ _ 

4 i I I I Fund 151 General Debt Service --1 rl --=~--~~~-:--Budge~=--+-~-- ! -B-ud_g_e_t- +1-------------- ---·-
4-3 ~-~1 ---1----i----·r-·---- - 1 I I 1 ___ L ---------
~=FPEN~ITURES I : ------:-_-__ ·------------+:------'-+:-~--------==--.... ; --_--_-_-_·--=-~-~~ . i -t-===-~----
46 I 8211 oJ-Principal - General Government I - i l -r-----1-- - ----
47 I · 602- 400K ! ! Principal on Bonds (Del Conca Loan) I 36,000 I ! ---35,0ooi· I 36,000 ------

48 i 601-5.225M i Principal on Bonds (Gen Obi 2004) ! 450,000 1 ! -- 450,000 ! I 450,000 ----

1--~~-'-l--1!e----1------1-I- I Total Principal on Bonds I ----4-86.,..,.,..00.,--0--+-------o-;i,-- --- ·-4-8,.-,6-0-0',..,.o·-+-i -----0+1 ___ 4_8_6-,0-0-0-+---------- --
.... 5_1_,_~i--- -r----1 1 I ! . I 1 ------- ----

52 -ir:

1

· Principal on Loans (TCSA 2002) 'I __ 3_7_6--;---,o_o_o-+------ I 376,000 1---- 376,000 
53 Principal on Loans (Vl-C-4) 225,000 ! .,..._ ----=-2.,,..2s"'".-=-oo.,...-o--+-l ------+---22-s~.o.,...o-o---+---------------
1----i--'----+------+----+-~~----~-~----;----~----+--------;----~--+------+---~--+-------------

54 i 1' I i I 55--+,. ----+----+--- _jrotal Principal on Loans 601,000 i O 1-- 601 ,000 .... ! =========o=:=====6-=0-1~·=o-o_o=:=========--------~ 
1-5-6--i--1------,;-----;---·--- ! I ! -~---~-! I 

57 I ~t_a_l _G_e-ne_r_a_I G-ov_'_t _P-ri-n-ci-p-al ___ J~-1-,-08-7-,0-0-0-;-l-------O--+-i ---1,-0-87-,-0-00---;---i1 -----0--+---1,-0-87-,-00-0-+-------------

:~=~ :=1 ==========----_I =~=============.:l======.:j'======---r--~======:l ======:~~~~~~.:-~------~----=----_--_.~~ 60 82120 Principal - Highways and Streets I . j I 
61 602-330K I Principal on-N-ot_e_s-(3_3_0_K_C_a_p_O_u_t_la_y_) --+-- i -----or--· o 

1----i--+------+------;-- I --'--------'------''-------'-'--+--i -----+-------+1-----....;l-----__._-------1----------------
62 I ! 

63 IT_otal Highway Principal 1----l--+------+------;-------r 
64 I 

Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 

I o _4 ______ 0 t ·----0-+-----o_,_ _______ _ 

Page 2 



. i 
2 
3 

4 
65 

66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 ,__ 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 ,__ 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 

97 
98 

iA B c D I E 

Loudon County 
General Debt Service Fund 151 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

I F G 
! i i I 

H I 
I : t----1------·-i--

~L _____ J ___ _r~-=~-~~r=~=-=--
01/20/15 ! 2014-2015 I Approve_? I 2014-2015 4- Proposed 

~-

] ! Amd ! 1/20/15 2:59 PM ! Budget Amds Amds 
t-- ~udge!~~i-i J_ __ _J_ ___ Jf un~~1 General Debt Service -t I __J_ I I 

I . I I I . 1 ·- -~ 

82210 Interest - General Government I I 
I 604-400K i Interest on Bonds (Del Conca Loan)) ! 10,512 I I 10,512 ! I 

604-1 .3M --Jlnterest on Notes i 5,775 I 5,775 ! 11,550 !._ (5,069) 
603-5.225M I Interest on Bonds (Gen Obi 2004) I 119,950 I I 119,950 ! (27,926) 

I i i 
!Total ln~erest on Bonds ! 136,237 5,775 j 142,01f ! (32,995) 

I i I I 

! Interest on Loans (TCSA 2002) 
I i 613-5M 77,434 77,434 

613-3M jlnterest on Loans (Vl-C-4) 73,750 ! 73,750 
I i I 

0/ 151,184 I I Total Interest on Loans I 151,184 0 -,- I I T I I 
5,7751 !Total General Gov't Interest 287,421 293,196F. (32,995) 

_j I I 
I 

i I I 
82220 Interest - Highways and Streets . l 

I _l------+----· 
604-330K ~terest on Notes ($330K Cap Outlay) I ! 0 ! 

! I 
o/ 

! 
r· 

!Total Highway Interest I ol ol i 0 -- · I T I 
82310 Other - General Government T 

324 I Financial Advisory SeNices 0 OJ 32,995 
I 510 /Trustee's Commission I 30,000 30.00F 

699 _])ther Debt SeNice (Fees) I 7,500 I 
I 

7,500 I 
699-TASS I Other Debt SeNice 

I 
234,420 i 234,4201_ -----1 

I i 0/ I ·- ! I 
271,920 I I i 

I I 

i jTotal Other General Government ~ 271,920] o~ 32,995 -
I ---4--------- I 

i I I /-----
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,646,341 5,775 I I 1,652,116 I 0 

! I ! i I I ·- .. ! . ··- ----------- I .- ·-r----·-·-----[---·---i ! I i ' ' I 

Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 

J K 

-----------
Proposed ·---

i 
Amded 

I 
---

Budget -----

--
I 10,512 

6,481 
---· 

92,024 

I 
109,017 

I --
77,434 
73,750 

151,184 
·-

260,201 
··--

·-

---
0 

-
0 

32,995 
·-

30,000 
7,500 

234,420 
0 

-·-
304,915 

---
1,652,116 

---
I ···--------

Page 3 



Loudon County 
General Debt Service Fund 151 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A B C D E I F G H I J K 
. .. .... I I i I I ' I I 

; =t __ j ____ =f-~-~=--=L-~ -~-:=_~~~---- 01/20/15 j~_2_01~-2015_LApproved .i 2014-201s-J~:~~{o_pos-eCJT:_-P::::r::::op,_-o::::s=e=d-=-:1~-=-·-=--=--=----===~-~~:.~= 
-1._ ! ± _ +--··--·_;- -----~15 2:59 PM __ __ I _ Budg_~_T! ___ Amd~_j____ Amd _ __ _l ___ . Amds :::::J Amded J_ ______________ -__ -_·_· 

4 -! - _ - - - - L __[fund 151 General Debt Service ! I Budget i . I Budget J 
99 1 I I : --------L----·-----1-' ----- --~, ------r- ---_---.·_·------+-1 _ __ · ----+-' -------- -- --r- F--~· ·---·-- j i I -----r-··--- ------
1
10001 1

1 

---.. -+,· ·--· _ .. -- -~----------+---------;e--------- -- --· 
-------------7-' --- I I ! -- ------- --t----t-------.. ---- ···· 

152!· j -,----JIOTALREVENUEandTRFSIN I 1,550,1461 0 I 1,550,146 i ----~(4_6_,_5_1_2"'"'), ___ 1~, 5_0_3,_6_34--+-------- -----
103 I I I !TOTAL EXPENDITURES/TRFS OUT I 1,646,341 I 5,775 ! 1,652,116 l 0 i 1,652,116 
~~~ ! £---EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE ! _ (96,195)1 (5,7752.L_ (101,97Q)t--=--- =--~-~-(-4~6_.-5.~12=)-;-j,_ _______ ~~(1=48=,4=8=2:)-__ ~~~===~--·=-~-~= 

106 i BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,469,217 i ------0-+---1-,4-6-9,-2-17-+-----·-.. ---
i'----- ---+------+-------- ·- -·- --

I 
ENDING FUND BALANCE 

Budget Committee Jan 20, 2015 
County Commission Feb 2, 2015 

- ·---+-------+-------+------i----------- - - -
1,367,247 i (46,512) 1,320,735 

Page 4 



.c 

LOiJbON COUNTY 
~eneral C<1pital Projects Fµm;l 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 3o; 201 s 

D E F G .H J K 

1-"---;-t~-+--'-'-1·~~~-· -·~-+_,li---------01_1_2_7'1_. 1_5_~-------1--~ . I I 2014-2015 
· 3 ----i----1---;-,,r-J -------1-/-27_/_1_5_1_:0 __ 9_P_M __ ----.-;J---zot4--2__,0_1_5-· -;--2-0_1_4--2-(.}_1_5_1 __ A_p_p_r_o_Ye-d--+ ,, - .P-r-o-po_s_e_d--1---Pr_o_p_o_s-e-.d--1 

,__~-+----1---~-+----------------------;--;------+-------t------~-----;--------· 
· 4 . Org :~gt A[lldS Amded ~gt Am_ds j Am(fed Budget 
5susF.0No;o1s 1 

s 401:20 Trustee's Pr Y.r i,2on 2,z_oo . 2,200 

t-
·-10, ___ t---i---,4~b--12_s+-+T~. tu~··_st+e~~-s~b-ol_ie_c__,tf_qn_s __ -B_.a_n_kr_.µ_p_tc_y __ _____, _ __,· ·-~~--i---+--·1_0~~---i-----'--+l_-;-_1_0_0 __ -t-___ ~· ·I ___ 1~0_0 ___ 1 

. :..11~-'--~l--'-'--~~~-· o_1~?o~· -'-~c~t_er_k~~ a~n~d~M~?~st~er~s~:P._.r~Y~r----'--------·~J-+-~-~_,_+--;----+---~o_· ---1------i-i-____ 0 ___ 1 
.1~ 40149 r_nt~rest ('Ind Penalty . .SQQ SQQ I 50Q 
·1~ 4Q320. Bank ExCisHax 22.1 221 I 221 

. 1.6. 46000 Stai:e gf 'fel)ness.ee I I I I 
17. ·· 4.6980 Other -State Grar;its · Q I Q Q 

1a Total State of Ten_n_e __ ss_e_e ______________ , _______ o_··---1---0 ___ , ___ o ___ +l ___ o __ -;1 ____ 0 ____ 
1 

t-19-t. 1----r----;---~~---------------------1-i-------~------+------+-------+'--------1 
20. 470QO Federal Government- i 
,2j 47590 Ot~er Fed.era! through Sta_te (Video Arraignment Equipment) Q Q 0 

:2.!i , . 48.140 Confr"1c.t~~ Ser.ii,ce Q 0 

29 ' 49100 Bonds lss.ued I Q 1 

:30: Total Other Non~Revenue S_ources o o O 
:31 

:32 

34 
~3.s: 

B(Jpg~t C9_mri]_itt_e~,Ji!_h 2p, 201 ~ 
c;9unty Cornmfssiqn ·F~IJ 2~ 2015 

TOTAL SUBFUND 015' REVENUE 3,021 0 3,021 

0 

0 

0. 
0 

3,021 



A B c D .E 
1 

[$~ 2 .01 /27/15 -
3 1/21/151:09 PM 

4 
. 36 EXP~NDITU~ES' 

31 '58900 Miscellaneous 

38 510 · Tnistee:s Commission 

39 Total' Miscellaneous Expenditures 

40 --~110 -
41 General.Administration Projects 

42 39_9 COCLK Ot~erton~racted Services 
----"" 
43 39.9 HWY72 Other .Contracted Services 

44 399 MAINT Other Contracted Ser:vic:es 

45 J99 SCAN Othe( C:ontratted Services 

46 708 Ml\.INT Communication. Equipr:ne11t 

{i' -- 719 COCLK Office Equipmen,t; _ 

48 7t9 IT Office Equipment. .,.___ 
49 791 CO BLDG Other Construction 

50 Total. GeneraJ Adm Projects· 

51 ... , 

52 91f30 public s:afety Pro]e.cts 

5~ -7(),8 ~HER.F CO!!l!lJU_nicatfon Equipment 

$4 718 EMA V.ehitles 

55 718 .SHERF Vehicles 

56 

57 Total Publii: Safety Projects .,.___ -
58 

.59 ·91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects 

60 399 RECYL Other Contracted Services 

61 708 ANIML Communication Equipment 

62 

63 Total He_alth and Welfare Projects .......... 
64 

q~ . 9f 160 Agriculture ft Natural-Resources Project 

trs 399 AG Other contraeted ·Services -. 67 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending J.une 30, 2015 

F G 
I 

_ _J 
2014-20.15 . 

J Qrg Bgt 

·+ 
9,500 

9,500 

I 7,000 

-
246,500 

+37;500 
291,QOO 

78,000. 

10,985 
-

I 
88,985 

-· 
I 

I 114,000 

I 5,300 

I 119,300 

' 
2,500 

- q Tota( Agrjc:uli:ure Et 1-jai:ural. Resourc~s prdjects 

~ 
2,500 68' 

--' 
.!:!$ 

?O . I 9112Q A~_r:n.inlsi:r.ation .of J~~tice Projecf:!! I 
71 =+= SESSN . 

ti ......:.... 
73· 

Budget. CofiJ.mittee Jan 20, 2015 
COuiltY Co'mmissioi:i Feb' 2; 201.5 

Furniture 

Total Adm of Justice Projects 

I 

I I 
0 

l I 

H. I J K 
I ·c 2014·~-~-!_5 -

2014-2015 Approved Proposed I Proposed 

.Am.ds Ar:n.ded _Bgt A!lldS I Amded Budget 

I -----
I 

9,500 --1- 9,500 
0 9,500 0 

l 
9,500 

I 
7,000 I I 7,000 I 

0 0 
246,500 246,500 

0 0 

0 0 
- -- Hoo 0 

37;500 
0 

0 291,<;JOO 0 291,000 

78,000 78,000 

10,985 10,985 

0 0 

0 I I 0 
0 88,985 0 ~--~:·985 

--- ------·---

I 114,000 114,000 

I 5,30,0 I 5,300 

0 119,300 0 119,300 

.I ~2,500 I 2,500 

I ' 
2,500 2,500 

I 0 I 0 

I 
0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I 

I I I 

2 



A. B C D E 

LOUDON CO,UNTY 
Ge·neral Capitai Projects Fund.171 
Fi.seal Ye.ar Ending J.une 30, .2015 

p G H 

~~~~~-1-.~-------P~t-11_?_/1~:5------~-+---t-~~~~r~-~~-i---_,_;___---" 
>3'. ..... .. I . . - I 1/;l?n51:09 PM 

4'.. ~ J . 
I 1=r= 74! 

75.·· .91190 ·other Geoeral·Gov.ernriient;Pro)etts. 

.J K 

I ·-

I 
2014-201,5 

Proposed Proposed 
Artlds I Amded Budget 

I 
I 176,9.00 

0 176,900 

I 
. . T !ital Q'f6~r··G~n~raJ ~overnrrient Projei:ts 

~ ·~ .. ~"'-t-~~-1---+--i1~-~~~~-;__----~~-··~~-~-t----+--;__----11--+--~--+----;__--+------+--------1 

7:8 
~---!---~+---;---+--+---+---~~-~--_,. ________ _,_--+------·------+-------+-----....--·-----· 
7.9 
>------l---t-----+--1---------------------+--+------t-------1------+-----+--------I 

I '80 
~---+-~-; __ _..._._ __ ~_:__ ______________ ~-+-----+--+-------1------+------1-------
'81 912.00 Highway ft .StreetCapital Projects 
~= .. -._ .. ---,~+.:::.~.-3:9:9+· 1~~-~~-~-.:. ::o_.-.t:~_e-. r~.-C_·-o_. ~n_t-r_a-c:t_e-_d~_s-e:ivi:·_c-e:s::::::::::_~~:·:::::::~::_7:::::::::-=:~tl -----i----0---+------+--~--0~---• 
~---· , __ 4_:p~4+-----t---+-H~. o_t~¥-~ _________________ _,_I --+-----·1----------;---·-o __ __,_ ____ _,__. __ 0 ____ 

1 

I 

I ~ 718 MoforVehides 0 O 
.85 790 Other Equipment o o . I 

Q I .:;: · Tota.I .Highway and ·stre¢t Capj~al Projects 0 I 6 I P. O 

· B~ , I 
89 : 

TOTAL SUBFUND 015 EXPENDITURES ... 688,1.85 b 688, 1,85 0 688,185 

I 
::~ .. · _rOTALS!JBF!JNil015EXPENDITUR(S I 688;1~5 Q 688,J85 0 688, 1.85 

94; I I I 
~---.r--.....,,---··- --------------------------- -r------- ------- --------------,=-=--=-=-= 
, 9s SUBFUND 015 SUMMARY: I I _l -I:: 

1 

I I Beginning Balance July 1, 201.4 Q I . I . L _____ _ 

199 I I PlusFYt4-1S(tevenue I 3,021 0 3,021 0 I 3,021 

'1bo I I ~Q1 '. Less FY 14-15 Expenditures 68.8, 185 O 688, 185 O 688, 185 
'102 , i 
~ - 11--------, Revenue/Expense Effed (f.8.5.,:164) 0 (685, 164) Q r--(-68-5-,-16_4_) __ , 

~--~j~----~- , - ,_ I I 
~ -~--:-- . ·.FY 14•15 Ca~h tr.~nsfer lnfrom $ub.fun<;f 014 483~407 483,407 I 483,407 

: ~ . ·· · ·· FY 14,f.s Cash transfer In from Subfuni:! BAL . I 201,.757 i.01,7.57 I J __ 2_0_1,_7_.5_1 _ _ ·-_, 

~ I I Estimated June 30 2of5 .Subfund 015 Baiance .I O' j .o o I · · o: I o * I I I I - - =l~F I -·----1-·-· ·-+------ --
Bu_dge'teommifte,e .J.<!.n 20; 201.5 
.county .Commistslon Feb ·2, 2015 3 



... A B . c · o 
1 

~-
-'-

2 -
3 -
4 - - ,-. T .m 

. ii3 SUBFLIND 014 SUMMARY: 
f14 
115 - ---
116 --
11'7 
J i!! , 

' 11~ 
: :1to -' t21 __,.. 

. I . . 122 
;23 ==i== --- . 

12~ 
125 ·~ 126 -127 
~ -~ 
128 
129 
:130 

Bu.dget Committee jan 20, 2015· 
counw commission Feb 2, 201 s 

I 

E 

01 /27115. 
1/27/15 1:09 PM 

Beginning .Balance July ·1, 2014 

Plus FY 14~15 Revenu~ . .. 

Les.s FY 14-1 ~ Expendit1,1r~s 

RevenueiExpense Effect 

less T.ranster O.ut to Subfµnd .. 0.1·5 

LOUDON COUNTY 
Gene_ral Capital Proj~cts Fu11d 171 
Fis.cal Year Ending June 30, 2015· 

F ·G 

-
2014-2015 -- -

Org Bgt 
- -

I 
483,407 

() 
-

··~ 
0 

I (> 

--
(483,407) 

I 

I 

I 

I r 
i--

I 

Estimated June 30, 2015 Subfl!n.d 014 Balanct:t 0 

~ 
I I 

H I J I K 

I I -~ __ 2014-2015 ---
2014-20~--Approved Proposed _____ Propo~-

Amds_j Amded Bgt Amds J Amded Budget 

T L_ I 

I -~I ___ !_ --

----0 --,---0 --t---0 0 

=r-
T---

0. 0 :-=-E: =r= 
0 0 I 

I 
I 

(483,407) I (483,407) 
0 I 0 

I I 
0 0 0 I 0 

I --1 
I 

1- ---

4 



LOUOON C.Ql)NTY 
.G.eneral .. C.ap_ital Projects Fun:d 17f 
Fi~t:al ·Y~ai; Ef.ldiri9 Jui1~ -3Q, 201s 

.. A .. B: . G . D . E . Fl G .H I J 

2 _J 1r 01127/15 · · =i= -, 2014-:2.015 
--2.. ~~- ~-............... ·-!----~-'-~ .. ~- - I I 

; :-:3. !'--' ----+l---i--·------·--1-{2-~-,-f5-·-i:_o_9 _PM-. --------+--+-2-0-. 1-4.--.2-0-.1-5-+-2-o.-14·-_~2-o--15-, · Approved Pro~n-·-'""'P-ro-'-p-'o-se-d-- 1 

--~----~~--· A . . . . . 'I .. . . . . . Org Sgt Amds Amded Bgt Arrids _J Amded Budget 
' t3i stJBF'uNo 0.R .. sHERli=F 1DEPT V.EHitLE:s ,- ------• 

. ~;: REYE,NuE40000 Local Taxes -•-----i--------J----·-,-i _____ ~--· 
~--- ----t-~-+-4_0_1_10-;· -+c_u_rr_e_n_tP_r_o'-pe_rt~y_T_a_x ____________ +--+---1_6-'0,_3_66-+------;----'16_0~,3-'6_6_,__ ___ ~_-'--1 ____ 1_60~· ·_3_66~ 
135 I 

· "fts--,.....,.-··-,1--~--t-.. ,T-....,.o-ta_l_N-e>_n_re_c_u_rf1-,1J-g-l_t-~-:m-s-----------r---;---_-16-0-.,-36-6-+-----o-+----1-:6-0,~.:3-6-6-+-----o-•1----:-16_0_,3_6_6_ 1 

13.7 - ------;i------'--- 1 

... +-_:-;: =:=::·=====,:====:=:T=.O=T-._A=L:S_.'-u=~=f.U:· N:D=· _c_A:· R=;=R-EV-'-' .. =E=,N-·c...u=·~_·'-_-_-_-_-_--~ _-_-_-_'-_-' _--~ -~ _-_-+-.;----t-+---~-____ 1_ 6=o=;=3._6_6:· .· ... ·1 -·. :::~:·:~-:_o_ .. -1 ... ~---_-_-_-_·_1_6 __ 0_,_• 3~· '-•6.,._.· ~~-·~-:::::-~-__ :_o_ . .... , ___ -__ -_::~~· _1_6=. 0=; 3=§=6~· : 
140 EXRENDiTliREs' ' 

f:4ii 
14$ 
100 
151 

1'5.2 
·153 

1§4 
:W; 
·1ss 

Budg,et Committee Jan 20, 2015 
CoiirityCotninission Peb";'2, 2015 

B~ginnlog ila,l~n..ce J.u_ly 1, 2014 . H 159,304 

Plus FY 14-15 Revenue 160,366 

,Less f.Y 14-15 Expenditures 159,304 

.R~venueiExp~nse Effe!=i: 1,062 

I 

0 160,366 0 160,366. 

0 159,304 0 15.9,304 

0 .1,062 0 ~ .1,062 ---1.. 

0 ~ 0 

0 0 

f6P;366 =!="""" 

5 



A B 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

C D E F G H J K 

:=_ .. 23'. ==-1 .· 1--· ~---+-*~·~-=--=--:=_-:=_-:=_-:=_-:=_-:=_-:=_-=._-=._-01_1_21_.11_s~~~~----'==JT;~'.1==--==--==--==~+'======~-·J:'========l---~~:;--_2_0_14_c2_0_1s~_1 __J_ _ 1127/15 1:09. PM _ 2014,2015 2014-2015 Approved l_._ Proposed I Proposed 
' 4 I ==1 Org Bgt Amcjs An:ided Bgt -, Amds j Amded Budget 
~ SUBFUND ADA -AMERICA-N~S-W_IT_H_ri_IS-A-Bl_L_IT-IE_S_A_CT·---·--------- _j _j _______ , 
~ EXP.E~DITU~_E: I 
~ 91140 P.ublic. l:iea_l_th and Welfare :Projects -;--------;------t-------+----------l-·------
166 399 Other Contracted Services 0 I o 
.:_
1
1
6
6
8
7 ----1----l--47_93_49+--ii-o_.th_e_r_Su~p~p_li_es_· a_n_d_M_a_te_n_·a_ls ___ ~--------+I _ ~------1------+------00 __ 

1 
____ -=1 ______ 

0
0 

Disabilities Ac.t lmproven:ients ---, 

1f9 ··· I I t I 
~ Total Public Health and Welfare Projects O j O I o_t ___ of O 

·~ I TOTACSUBFUND ADA EXPENDITURES H 0 I D I f ·--j-· 0 

"175--- ----i~--,--------------------------- .=r------,------- --------------~---------
17.6 Sl!~Flclt-ID AQA ~UMMA~Y: I I 
{7? Beginning Balance July 1., 2014 0 

178 I 
Pl.us FY 14-15 Revenue· 0. .0 0 0 0 

180 
Less FY 1.4.,-1 5 Expenditures I .0. 0 0 0 Q 

' 
Q 

~~· ··--1----1----1--1---------------------+-1-----~-----'--~------+-----~------~-1 
183 o. .0 0 0 Revenue/Expense Effect 
>-'-~---+---t----+-+----~---------------r---r--------1~--~~i~------!C-------i-------
11l'! 
:18.5 

18~ 

1.0i 

Estimated June 30 2015 Subfi.md ADA Balance 

f90 

1'91 

~ . . -. __ ...;...+----i--+-1----' . . 
1!t3 

FJ.11d1Jeff;;qm.irlit_tee.Jan 20, .2015. 
.CQU!'J.ly . C.Qffl.IJJiS~iOti F¢b 2, 2015 

0 0 

I 

0 I 0 

I 
0 I 0 

I 
0 Eo I 0 

---+--
l 

I I 

6 



A. . B 

l.bi.ib6N. COUNTY 
G_eneral Capital. Prqje_cts Fl!ncl 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

C D E F G H J K 

! .' .',; ~. >= ==P11

_=· =· ============:1-.-,2=·~=;=~ s-2_7:1~-.-~-!---P--M~--_ -_-_ ----==========

1

==2=0=1=4---.2=0=1=5==

1

=· =2=0=14=~=2-0-1=5=· ====A=p=p=r_o_y=e=d=. ====-P-r=. o=p-o-.s=e=d==1====2~=r~-o-:=-:=s0-e-~=5===• " =='==='= __J I Org Bgt I AIT)ds_ Amded Bgt Am.ds I Amde.d !3udget 

I 
19~ .44570 Contributfons:and Gifts 1,0.00. 1,000 1,ooo: 

L 
0 1,·00.0 0 1,QOO 

;19:~ ' ., 
~~-oo~. --+---+----1; -~T-p-~-ai~~~o-n-re-. c-.u-rn-.·n-g~f-t~-m-s-----------1--i--~~1-.o-. o~o~:· '-'-~~~-"--+---'-~--P-----'--'-'--r--~-----1 

ol 1,000· 0 

'·'"I 
~cH 

TOTAL Sf;l~fUt-jD -Gl.S R_eyENUE' 1:;000 : 

~04 EXPENDitUR.Es·: 
20;5 •91:190 Other General Gov~rnment Brojects 

61 
3\19 . d.tti.er toiifract~!'.l Services . .0 ' 

l . . . - . 

719. , Office Eqf.!iprriei.i~ 
0 
0 

'~Oil ' j _______ , 
209 ' Total bth·er General Gov·.erojects .0,. o o ~--------0_1 
2tO~L_ j 

: §-~--·~. TQTAL SUBFUl'!D GIS EXPENDITURES 0 , 0 0 0 0 *---t---,- --1..:. _ - - --- - - -~-- - - - - - - --- --- - - -1- - - - - - - -i--- - - - - - - - - - - --'-- ----~ - - - - - ----
714 SUBFU!'!(>: GIS' SlfMJMRY: 

'Beginhin}i .Balance July t, 2014 8}";584 

' 217 Plus FY '1_.li-15 Reve1Jue 1.;900 0 

.L.e.ss .FY 14~.15 Expel)(jitures 0 0 
-ill ' 21'9 ~-"'---' . . ~ .• -~~--1-"""---I'-'-+---''------~----~----~-~~-+--

I 
. .Q21. Re.ve·nue!EXpense Effect 

L 

227 Estimated June 30 2015 .Subfund GIS Balanc.e 
'226 
.---·---~---.f----->-l-

229 

Biidg~tCoirimittee Jan 20, 2015 
CQ.uti:ty:Cpi!Jmi~si6n Feb 2, 2015' 

1,000 0 

I-

,r:~~I -·' . I 

.1.000 0 ,1,000 

[ 
0 0 _L 0 

1,0.00 0 1,000 

0 0 
0 I 0 

I I 88,584 0 88,.584 

I I 
I 1 

7 



LOUDON COUNTY 
G_eneral Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 3Q, 201.5 

·A; I B C , ,0 E F- G. H I J K 

.2.. __ _J_--i-- _J, ________ 01-1-21_1_15 _________ ! _____ ,_ -----!--------~-----!--- 201~io15-1 ~~,_~4~-F~~uN~o=B=L--IG=A-T~E-o~-P=w=:=:-:-~-~-:-":~:-:-P-"M-------+~-2_o_d-~-~-~-:-s-+~~.-2-0~~-~-~=~-1-5-~l ___ A_~-~~~~~]~~ 
~-232 ==i== Traosfe~s Jn from O.ther Subfunds I l ----- -----i 
233--i~ I - ----- o I o 

~ . . ITotalTransfers l_n from Other Subfunds I o__I 0 J 0 0 I ---
0 

236 
0 

24ll 
-247---+---i---+-1-T--o-ta-11-T~ra-n-sf-e-ts-,o-u-t-- ~-o-O-~-he_r_S_u_bf_u_n_ds-------1--r--2-3_4_,6_3_7~-----o-r------,+-----o-4-----2-34-,-6-37-1 

'249 TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TI;W~~FERS QUT 234,_637 o 234,637 o j 234,637 

~ ---+--"""~I----~ --·-------- .... ~~ ----'"""-----------_. - -----,... ----------""" ----_. __ ----~ ---------
252 SUBFUND BAL SU~; I -~-------• 
253 -- B~ginnirig Balance July 1, 201.4 284,890 l -
™ I 

: _255 Plus FY 14-15 Transfers In 

257 __ 

~ ~--~-~- --1'---'-~-+--1---~----------------+--!---~--+-~---l-------l------l------
'259 Revenue/Expense · EJfe.d 

260 

-

; ""~~62'1 .. , ~"-4~~"1~'-"-'-"4--+'-'--~- -~"---'-"'--'-~-~- ~-~------,--~.,...,1--1----_-- -+i----"1-~-·oo __ -1-~--Jl ____ -'-o ____ • 
2~~ 0 

'i----'1264_ --'---4-----!--:1 ~------r---11: ----l----l---l--1--1 
1-2_6-15 i---+----1----1--1-E_st_im_-_at_e_d'_J_un_· e_30_20_1_5_S_u_b_fu_· n_d_B_A_L_B_a_l_a_nc_e_· ___ _,__, ___ 50-",_2_53 ___ 1_ ___ 0 __ -11--5-0'-,2_5_3 ___ ; ____ 0 ____ ] __ 50, 253 

266 I . ~ I -------_r-+-1 --- -,----------· . 26.7' I 

~udget.Gommittee Jan 20, 2_015 
Co_qntyCommission ·Feb 2, 2015 8 



LOUDON COUNTY 
Generai Capital Projects Fund "171 
Fi!>cal '(~ar Endin9 J.une 3Q; 201.5. 

A · B C D E 'F G H J 

App_rgved P.ropc:i~e<:I I 
Amded Bgt I Ai:rids L 

· ~21. I· I ' II ,. ··1' . 0112111s . I 

•· ~--------, . -~---;,---~----1-/-~-7/~·1-.5-1~:0-. 9-P-M-.-------+--t--2-0-14-~-20_j_5 __ j __ ._20_1~4~~2_0_1_5_• +--~~~-+---~~~~--
" __J . .Org Bg~ I Amds 

• '2ij SUBFi:iNb Clo - CLOYD .<!:REEK.BRIDGE ON UNITfA RD J ·------+-------+-----
I t 

10.9'

1 
r I 

I 

• ~Ei9 ~P.~N:o.i;:ru.r~( ~] . I . m ' ' ' n~oo tJigh:-vay Ei:: ~t.ris~.t C~Pit'lf P..r.qj,ects· I 
. 2.'h __ , 79:1 Other Cqf)stfi.Jctjol) · - ·t--__ 1_9_,0~4~8-1---------i-----'-'--'--'-+-----

. ~ --~---+---•-+-------------~--------<--+--------J:-------+-----
• 273 I 

K 

2014~2015 
'' 

Propqs~a 
Arilded Budget 

19,04& 
0 
0 

19,048 1',04• I 01 
• 2.!4 --t, -f-,-1---l----1----! 27-5 .·. . ·· 1 · Tot~I !iigl)way Ei: Si:r.eet Capiti!I P(ojeds . 1~,.048 . o 
~~ - ------i------1------1---------

. ~~· j ' - ----!------!-----+-------
' 2.7.8 TOTALSUBFUND CLO .EXPENDITURES 19;048. · 0 1·9,048.. 0 19,048 
·~ ~, -----t-+--------_-----------;--;----'-,--~,----

;~~~=+-~-~-~1~-~-~-~t_-~---~-+~--_-_-~-----~-----~-~---~-~---~---~-~---~-------_~~· -~~· -----· ~~~~-· ~~--~. ~-~-~~- ----~~---- ~-. -~-- ---------
~ 28~ :;uB.Fu~o CLD ;SUMMARY: -r 

0 0 0 285 Plus FY 14-15 Revenue o Q ____ ,_,__ __ -1----1-~--~----------------+--1------1------t--------+-----+-------1 
;g8Ei 

0 19.;048 0 19,048 

289 Reveritie/Expehse •Eftect (19; 048) 0 (19;048) 0 (19,048) 

290 
.291 
~ 0 0 
1§3 ~· .-. -~+l-.-,--+---r-+--'----'-'-----,------,--~_,..--cb-~1-,---,--,---+-,------;---o-,----+-~-,----+-----0-----

EStimated June .-30 20.t5 Subfund CLO .·Balance 0 0 0 0 ~ ~-F-
'"'--~- ---- ----1-~--------------------1--r------1-----+------1-----~1-~-----1 

296 : 

.f1udge_t (,:of!1mittee J?n 2q, 2015 
Coun·tY Cqmmis$ion Feb 2, 2015 9 



A s · c D E 
;1 ; • 

.. 2 .. ' 
0,1/28/15 --

3 t/28/15 9:31 AM -----
4.. 

297 SUBFUND School Building Debt Issuances 

298 REVENUE 

.299 49000 Other Sources· (Non-Revenue) 

300 49100 Bonds Issued 

30~ 49410 Premiums on Debt Issued 

3d2 
303 Total Other Sources 

304 

~OS TOTAL suBFUf'.ID REVEN.LIE 

~309 

'397 
308 

309 EXPEl1IDitURES 

~1i:i .. :~2~.30 Edqcatjon, 

. '3t1 .605 UpderwriW's D(~count 

312 606 Other Debt Issi.Janee - Financial Advisor 
-
313 606 Other Debt lssuante .Charges 

314 -
31s Total Educatipn 

31.6 

3T7 
318 :95100 .Capital· Projects· - Donated to School Department 

.319 

·320 

32j To.ta! Capital Prc;ijects - Donated 

3~2 
i ~23 .. I 

3'24 TOTAL SUBFUND EXPENDiTURES 

325 

B"'dge.tC.o.mtJJi#ee.Jan 20, -2015 
co"'nJyComm1ss(on J=fib 2; 20f5 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending ..!une 30, 20.~ir 

F G H I 

I I 
I 

201•-201.s =f?01<-201 s+-~:., I 
I Org Bgt ---Arilds -- 1- Amded Bgt--____ , ____ 

~ I 
0 

0 0 01 

0. 0 0 --

-

0 I 0 I 

0 

I 0 I 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

I 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

J K 

I 
I 2014-2015 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 0 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

_J 

0 

0 

0 

I 
0 0 

0 

0 0 

01 
0 

10 



, .... .. A .. ' . . ' s: c ·1,0 
., 

E 
1 -ht== ,___ 

.2 01i'.2.7/f5 

~ 
I 

1/2?/15 .. 1.:09 PM 
4 

. . 326 -327 SUBFUND:SSR- SHERIFF'S SHOOTING RANGE 
328 .REVENi:iE 
~ 
~ .. 48.ooo Other Governments arid Citizens Groups 329 

330 .:....:..:...;. 
~· 

' 
·486QC) • Cit\zen.s Groups. 

331 I 

3·32 ! TotarOther .GoVts ft Citi.zens Groups 

~33 
'· 

334 I ·-· . I tOTAL :suBFUND SSR REVENUE 
~ 

~1 • ,33·5 ' .. 
~36 EXPENOITURf:S I 

337 ; 91130 PublicSatet}I Projects 
338 ' 39.9 Other Contra·cted Services 
~ 
339 i 719 : Office Equipment 
~ ·-

.... ,·,. .. , . 

34,D 

341 I Total Public $af~tY projec;ts . 
342 

3,4.3 TOTAL SUBFUND?SSR EXPENDITURES 
'344 

Lb.liDON COUNTY 
$ever.al Capita.I ProjE;?cts fu.nd 171 
FiscaiY'e·ar Ending June .30,.2015, 

• F G .. 

~ 
I 

I iOH-2015 I 

I I Org Bgt 

I 

0 r· 

I --1 0 . 

i I 
0 I 

. ., 

0 
o . -
() 

H. . -

2014-2015 
Amds 

0 

·o 

0 

01 0 

.I . .Ii J K 

I -1 I 
2q14-.io1 s 

I Approved Pr.oposed P_roposed 
-

I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

~ I ~ 
L 

01 I 0 

I 
b 0 I 0 

0 0 0 

I 

(} I 0 

0 I 0 

, I 0 0 

-
. . 01 ~· 0 

- --- ----.,---~ -:-,--:------------------------~- -------------- ~------]----------------345 
316 S.iJ!3f'.LJNl>'·S$R .SUMMA~Y: 
347 
~~~ , 

.349 
350 

351 : 
352 : 

;f53 
.. 

.. -3,54 ;i 

355 " 

356 

$57 
3$.8 

., 

~59 . 

360 
_..: 

36'1 

Budget Committee Jan,2(), -:201~ 
cou.rity CommissiOn Feb 2, 2015 

'. 

; 

-· 

_J 
I 

Begirinir:ig :sara·n_ce July }, '201,'1 

Phis: FY 1:4"15· Reverwe 

I I 
Less FY j 4~-1' 5 Expenditures· 

I 
Reve!Jue@cpen~e Effect "-~j-

I 

Estii:na~ecl ./une_ ;lQ 2015 Subfu_nd SSR ealance I 
I 
I 

305 
. .. 

0. 0 
·' . 

b o• 0 

T 
0 0 .0 0 .I 0 

J I I o· 0 ·ci 0 0 

r 
_J 

0 1 0 

0 I 0 

I 30,5 0 305 ~ , I '" I I 1--=: ___ : _______ 
I r-· 

11 



A B. c D E 
- 1 I ,____ - -· 
.2: =L __ .01/'J,7/15 

i-:-- . . - --'--

·~ .. 1/47/151:09 P.M ·-
4 

362 
'363 SUBFUND FLO.- Cash Flow 

.364 .REVENUE 

365 4 49.000 O~her:Sources 
~ 
366 . 49800 Transfers In 
367 
~ 

388 Total Other' Govts li:·Citiiens Groups 
369 
370 .. TOTAL SUBFUND FLO ~EVENU.E 

3.71 I 
31_2 EXP~Jl!DIT.URES 
373 9.9100 Transfers Out 
374 590 Transfers .to Other funds 
37:5 
~ -
3'l.6 

'477. ' Total FLQ 

378 

379 TOTAL SUBFUND FLO ExPENDiTUR~S' 

~80 

~ijJ .. 
~§2 . .. 

~uagef Com.mttte~,,.,an: 20, ·2.01 s 
tolinty.¢ommission. )=e6·2, 2015 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fisc.alYear Ending J .une 30, 20f5· 

F G H I J 
I 
! I 

2014-20~ 5 201.4-2015 Approved Proposed 
Org ,Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I. 

I I 

~1 l Transferred In from County 
General to provide cash flow 

I 
for Hwy 444 Greenway 

~ 
0 Project o I 100,000 I 

~ 
I L__ 

0 
[20Jan_02Feb2015] 

I 100,000 I 
0 0 0 100,000 

I 

K 

2014-2015 
Proposed 

Amded Budget 

100,000 

100,000 

100,000 

I 0 

~ 
0 

al 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

I 

12 



i A e: c D . E' 
I 11. . .... . .. ... I 
TT I 1)1/27/15 

3 1127115 1;09 PM. 
·- -

4 . I 

3~~ SUBFUND 600 - DELCONC::A 'PILOT T REIMB ~600 1000 FROM .BAL 

~a4 RE'l~i:l.UE; 
,385 : 400.00 Local Taxes 

386 ~Poyonoo~ io·Li'"·OfTo""' • Othe< 
3.87 ,,___ 
388 ... I Total Local Taxes. . .. 
$89 .. .:....;.__ · 

390 !' .. 
TOTAL SUBFUND 600 REVENO~ · ·· -

39~ 

',392 .EXPENbiT.liRES 

LOUDON COUNT)' 
General ~apitai P'fojects Fund 171 
FiS.c~I Xe~r E)idil)g JIJ.l)e -~Q; 2Q.1.s 

Fl G 

I 

2014-20·15 
brg Bgt 

122,062 

122;062 

1:2,7,,06,2. 

393 ---b-- -i- - -_IJ----------_-----_-----------..,.;,_ ----.------
394 

39.$ '.StjBf!)h!b; ~pp SU,MMARY,: 

~ I Beginning Balance July 1, 2,014 

3!:17 
398 

399 

4po 
i .401· .. 
: 402 
. 4:Q3 

: '404 
il05 

406 

4o7 ·- .. . . 

4!!8 
' 4Q':g ' 
: Mo 

Bu,dget;co.rrJmitt.ee Jf1i120, 2015 
county CoriJt.niS.siqn ;Feb 2, 201 s . i 

-
Plus FY 14-15 Revenue 

_Less FY 14-15 Expenditures 

Reveriue/Expense;Effect 

< 

. Esti,,ia.ted June Jo 29 f5:subfund 6Qo EM11n.ce 

122,(>54 

I 1·22,062 

0 

)22,062,. 

. .. 

244;11.6 

' 

H I ~ K' 

---i J 2014~2015 
2014-20.15 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amde.d Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

+ I I 
''j I 

122,062 (122,062) 0 

_J 
I (122,062)1 122,062 0 

L 
122,062 <122A62>1 0 

I r-----
------1-------1------- ---------

I I 
-·-----I J_ 

0 122,062 (122,062) o. 

_o 0 p 0 

o . 122,062 (122~1)62) 0 

0 0 
.. 

0 0 
.. 

0 244, 116 (122,062) n:~.Q54 

13 



A ·s ·c ... 
D E ! 

: :1 .___ 
2 OV27/15 

) 111:7/151:09 PM 

4, 

"111 SUBFUND. H72"HWY 72.@TEtLICO PARKWAY 

412 NON~REVENUE . 

.LO.UDON COUNTY 
General c~11pitaJ Project$ Fu.ild 171 
Fisc·a(Ye:ac Ending June,30; 20:15 

F G 

2014~2015 

Org Bgt 

H . 

I 

2014c2015 
Amds 

I 
I 

1. .J K 

I 2.014-2015 

ApRroved. I Proposed Proposed 

Arnded ~gt I Amds A111ded Budget 

. 413 49000, Other Non-.Revenue Sources 0 I r- 0 I I 0 

41"i 
4t5 Total Other Sources I 
416 
417 

I 
T0TAL SUBFUND H72 REVENUE I 

4'18 I 4.19 EXPENDITURES I 
42.o 91200 Highway and. Street, Capital Projects 

42t 399 Other Contr~cted Se,rvices 
I 

. 422 

. 423 Total. Highway fr.Street Capital Projects 

424 I 

•(25 
I 

3J.6. ccmtml:>utio.ns 

4_26 
.4~7 Total Contributions 

i 428 
! 429 TOTAL SUBFUND H72 EXPENDITURES 
;~ 

430 - --- ----i---1----------------:------.-----1-
I 4.31 

4·:i.2 SU.BFliN.b ,H72 SUMMA~)': 

4:3~ 
434 

435 
436 

437 

. 4~8. 
439 
44q 
44~ 

.442 . 

44.3 : 

444 i. ·· ··- ·· 

445 . 
446 ' 

Bl.ldget"Gommittee '-fan 20, 201.s 
Co.linty Commission i=eh 2, 2015 

Begjn11ing.'Balance July 1, 2014 

Plus FY M'-15 Revenue 

l:ess.P{1.•bf 5 ,B(penditur~s 
.. 

Rev~l')u.elExpe:n~e;. Effec:t 

Piu·s Transfer In fr.om Si.Mund :ilAL 

Es~imate9 June 3Q 201 ~ Subfu.nd Hn Bala11ce. 

I I 

I 
0 

:1 
0 -

0 I I 0 
I 

-

15,0.60 15,060 I I 15,060 

15,060 I I 
I 

15,060 

1-

15,060 

I 
0 I 01 0 

0 I 0 

I I 
0 

.15,060 I 15,066· I 15,060 __ ;__.;.... _ _[ _______ I I -------1------1---------
J 

o· 

I 

0 0 0 0 0 

15;940 0 f5;Q60 . 0 1 S,0.60 

(1.5,060) .o (15,0M) tl (15,060) 

15,06.0 

0 0 
.. 

0 I 0 

I __ .'?__~ F, -I 
0 0. I 0 

··· • 1 

14 



.A ,8 C D 

44~ SUBFUND'51M;- SIMPSON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 

E 

LOUDON C0:l)NTY 
Gen~~~I Capit.ai Projec~· Fliii(l 171 
.F.isc.al Y~ar Ending,.Juoe ;3(), 2015 

F G I 
I; 

.J K 

2014,-,2b15 

Prop9.s~d : Pr<;iposed 

/\rQ.dS Aril.ded Budget 
·--

. I 49~00 O.tliet N~n·~· -1R,..-ev..,..e~n.,...lie,,,..~-o-;:u-rc_e_s. ~--,---·-··· ___ ·_· --.,-------1--1------11--'----i--'~----f-----1-------449 o. 0 0 
.. 

I I 
0 0 0 

-
I 0 0 0 

~ ~ --

+ 17,820 I I 17,820. 

: -± ~T-AL Sl)-BFUND.SIM REV.ENUE 

4S5 EXi>J;i-JPITURES :==t _ 
·45~ I 91200 High-.y;:iy and Str.eef Cap-i.-tJ3_l_P_ro-je_c_t_s~---~------+--

~ --m JOther Contracted Services 

17,820 I I 
17,8.20 I I 17,820 

:458 

Total Highway & Street Capital Projects 45~ 

460 I 
~ .---•---+--3-r~_,- Contribµtions o o I I O 

~ · Total Contributions O _ I O ---j o 462 I I -I 

~~-- ----i--- - _1~~~~~~":'~M_:~·~=:~---------- _I __ -~~~J ______ L __ -~1~~·~------J--- --~~~~ 
4s:a s.V~F:IJNi:>;SiAtsUMMAR.Y: · · · I 
<1's9 · · ·· · ·· Be!ii11pirig ,Ba!~nce ,July 1, 201-4·----------+---1---~o---i------+------+--~---1--------i 

471 'i>lus· FY f4-rn: Rev_ehue 0 
>--~----+----+---·~-'--··-------------------~--l------l--~----+------4------+-------I 
!t.72 

47~ I : Revenu.e/l:)cpe.ns~ Effect (17,820) 

~7$7.. .·I- ----+----+-------~-------------+---+--~---·,----~ 
., : Pliis Transfer In from .Subfund BAL f:1;_820 ! 
478 :I --------t---f---C---+-, ----~------l----~1'--~-~---

':479--,---t---~-~-----~-------~------+--+-'--~---,+-~~-~1-~-~-,_;.~1~c,-----1-----------

:·i:iip _ .. . . ... . ~ ==i--· _ E~t.i!Tla.ted Ju11e 30 2015 SLibfUhd SO< Balarice 

Budget Committee Jan 20, ·201 ~ 
Couno/'Commission Feb 2, 2015 

0 

15 



A B c ··o : E 
1 =1. ~I ...;...., . . 

01/27/15 ··2 : 

1l27/1S 1:09 PM :'3. 
. ·4 ; _j_ 
483 
484 .· 
4.85 
.486 

487 
~88 
~ · 

489 
490 
491 
492 

493 

4.94 
49~ 

...... 

.'Budgetcommittee,Jati:20; 2015 
:coiiniyi:ommissron Feb 2, 20.15 

TOTAJ.. REVENUE 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 

TOTAL EXPEt!DlJUR_W.RFS 

TO.TA_L T!µN~FE~ .OUT 

BEGINNING FUND .BALANCE 

ENDltiG FUND BA_LA('jCE 

LOU.DON COUNTY 
Generai Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Yeaf Ending June 30, 2015 

F G 

2014"20'.15 
Oi:g.Bgt 

286,449 

28.6,4.49. 

8.99,41(' 

0 

1,1.56,774 

543;806 

I 

H I J K 

2014-2015 I 
I -·-------

2014-2015 -
AP.proved Proposed -~reposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 j 286,44,9 (22,062) 264,387 

I 
QI 286,449 (22,062) 264,387 

I 

I -· I 
0 899,417 0 899,417 
:0 0. oJ 0 

I 
1,156,774 1, 156,774 

-

-i 543,806 (22,062)1 521,744 . 
I I 

16 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
DARLENE M. RUSSELL COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 . 

Notaries to be elected February 02,2015 

·susANNE-bENTSE-AN-15EFrs6N -· ---- --·· -·-·--KATHLE-EN-MMCREYNol.Efs- -·-··--- --- - ·--
MISSY FUGATE DANE OGDEN 


